
November 25, 2025 

Board of Trustees 

Packet 



www.duckettcreek.com 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

The Duckett Creek Sanitary District Board of Trustees  
will conduct a regular board meeting at 3:00 p.m. on November 25, 2025 at the 

Duckett Creek Conference Room, 3550 Highway K, O’Fallon, MO 63368 
for the purpose of discussing the following items: 

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Board Meeting Minutes.…………………................………...October 28, 2025 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

OLD BUSINESS  
 FY2026 Budget
 Resolution 25-10 – FY2026 Budget Approval

NEW BUSINESS 
 Monthly Financial Reports – Period Ending October 31, 2025
 Resolution 25-11 – Enel X North America, Inc: Demand Response Program
 Resolution 25-12 – Awarding Highway K Lift Station Upgrades Project:

Bingman Construction Company LLC

DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
 Engineering, Operations, Maintenance & Collection System

o Highway K Lift Station – Crawford, Murphy & Tilly (CMT)
Construction Phase Services Amendment (for information only)

 Information Systems
 Administration
 Human Resources

EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION  
610.021 RSMo subsections (1) Legal action, (2) Real Estate (3) Personnel (13) Individually 
Identifiable Personnel Records 

ADJOURNMENT 

Posted 
November 21, 2025 

K. Jones



 

 

MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

 
The Duckett Creek Sanitary District Board of Trustees held their regular monthly board meeting on Tuesday, 
October 28, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. at the District’s Administration Office located at 3550 Highway K, O’Fallon, Missouri. 
 
 
Trustees present: 
  Ms. Linda Wibbenmeyer          Chairperson 
  Mr. John Harshbarger   Vice-Chairperson 
    Dr. William Rebore  Board Member 

Mr. Bob Schnur  Board Member 
 

Staff Members present:  
Mr. Keith Arbuckle  Executive Director 
Dr. Luke Kehoe  Director of Engineering and Operations 
Ms. Bridget Knudsen  Director of Finance and Administration 
Mr. Adam Williams  Manager of Information Systems 
Ms. Sarah Marien  HR Generalist, Payroll Specialist 
Ms. Krystal Jones  Recording Secretary 
 

Trustees present via Teams:  
Mr. Greg Dohrman   Board Member 
 

Others present via Teams: 
  Ms. Christine Hill  Marsh McLennan  
   
CALL TO ORDER: 
Chairperson Wibbenmeyer of the Board of Trustees of Duckett Creek Sanitary District called the meeting to order 
at 3:00 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
(THE REGULAR MINUTES WERE INCLUDED IN THE OCTOBER 28, 2025 BOARD PACKET)   
Board Member Rebore moved and Board Member Schnur seconded the motion to approve the following board minutes as submitted:  

• September 23, 2025 Board of Trustees’ meeting minutes 
 

By roll call vote,   
 
Chairperson Wibbenmeyer – Aye  
Vice-Chairperson Harshbarger – Aye   
Board Member Rebore – Aye  
Board Member Dohrman – Aye 
Board Member Schnur – Aye  

 



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None.  
 
OLD BUSINESS  
Insurance Renewal Update with Christine Hill of Marsh McLennan 
Ms. Christine Hill was present to discuss further updates to the District’s employee insurance renewal. She briefly 
reviewed the dental and vision renewal analysis with Board Members. Following discussions at the September 
meeting, Marsh McLennan looked into Cigna Dental and Vision to see if bundling under one provider would 
generate any cost savings for the District. It was determined that switching from Delta Dental and Vision to Cigna 
would not be significantly beneficial. Therefore, Ms. Hill suggested that the District stay in its current dental and 
vision plans with Delta.   
 
Ms. Christine Hill left the Teams meeting at 3:06 p.m.  
 
The HR Generalist/Payroll Specialist presented the 2026 benefit renewal summary to the Board. The medical 
insurance renewal includes a 10.5% rate increase, offset by a 1% administrative credit, resulting in a net increase of 
9.5% for 2026. In addition, dental insurance premiums will increase by 6%, and vision insurance premiums will 
increase by 5% for the year. Furthermore, she noted that there would be no changes to existing coverage for medical, 
dental or vision. 
 
The District will experience an increase in short-term disability costs in 2026 due to a high loss ratio. In addition, 
administrative adjustments by MetLife related to the employer’s portion of FICA taxes will result in higher rates for 
both short-term and long-term disability coverage. However, there will be no changes to existing coverage.  
 
The HR Generalist/Payroll Specialist addressed all questions and concerns from the Board.  
 
Board Member Rebore moved and Board Member Schnur seconded the motion to approve the updates and renewals to the employee 
insurance renewal as presented.  
 
By roll call vote,  
Chairperson Wibbenmeyer – Aye  
Vice-Chairperson Harshbarger – Aye 
Board Member Rebore – Aye 
Board Member Dohrman – Aye 
Board Member Schnur – Aye 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

NEW BUSINESS 
Monthly Financial Reports – Period Ending September 30, 2025 
The Director of Finance and Administration reviewed the monthly financial reports with the Board. She noted 
combined revenues are at 81% of budget, with residential revenue at $10.5M and commercial at $2.9M. Furthermore, 
interest earnings are at $1.06M and connection fees are at $1M. Expenses total $19.8M out of a $33.5M annual 
budget. She also noted several line items that have or are projected to go over budget by years end including trash 
services, building and grounds maintenance, plant maintenance, and lift station pumps and parts. However, total 
departmental actual expenses will not exceed the approved budget for fiscal year 2025. The Director of Finance and 
Administration stated that the sewer lateral program is at $694,184.00 in collected revenue and $38,173.00 in interest 
earnings. Program repairs at the end of the third quarter total $425,063.00. A notably large expense for the District 
in September was the River City pay application #29 for $463,608.00.  
 
Board Member Schnur moved and Vice-Chairperson Harshbarger seconded the motion to approve the monthly financial statements for 
period ending September 30, 2025 as submitted. 
 
By roll call vote,   
 
Chairperson Wibbenmeyer – Aye  
Vice-Chairperson Harshbarger – Aye   
Board Member Rebore – Aye  
Board Member Dohrman – Aye 
Board Member Schnur – Aye  
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Resolution 25-09 – Treatment Plant No. 4 Change Order 9 
The Director of Engineering and Operations reviewed the items listed on Change Order 9 for Treatment Plant No. 
4 (TP4) Improvements Project provided in the Board packet. The total cost associated with the change order is 
$148,025.00. This change order uses up the remaining amount in contingency and exceeds it by $88,995.00, noting 
the need for Board approval. The Director of Engineering and Operations noted that he is not anticipating any 
additional change orders for the TP4 Improvements Project.  
 
He also shared an updated photo of TP4 with Board Members. The driveway to the plant is now completely 
operational and a mechanical gate has been installed.  
 
The Director of Engineering and Operations addressed all questions and concerns from the Board.  
 
Board Member Dohrman moved and Vice-Chairperson Harshbarger seconded the motion to approve Resolution 25-09, authorizing 
Change Order 9 for Treatment Plant No. 4 improvements.  
 
By roll call vote,   



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

 
Chairperson Wibbenmeyer – Aye  
Vice-Chairperson Harshbarger – Aye   
Board Member Rebore – Aye  
Board Member Dohrman – Aye 
Board Member Schnur – Aye  
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Fiscal Year 2026 Proposed Budget  
The Executive Director stated that the rate model has been a key factor in developing the FY2026 budget. A primary 
focus of the plan is reducing the District’s debt coverage ratio, which has been increasing more rapidly than 
anticipated in recent years. He also noted that two bonds are scheduled to be paid off in December 2025 and July 
2026. The District plans to use the resulting excess funds to make improvements to the collection system, hire 
additional staff, and support other planned initiatives. The Executive Director turned the discussion over to the 
Director of Finance and Administration for further detailed discussion of the FY2026 budget.  
  
Debt Coverage Ratio 
The Director of Finance and Administration discussed the debt coverage ratio and reserve policy calculation. The 
proposed FY2026 budget would bring the debt coverage ratio to 1.42 which still keeps us above the 1.10 coverage 
ratio as required by our bond covenants.  The proposed FY2026 budget does spenddown some of our unrestricted 
reserves, yet the District’s unrestricted reserve balance will continue to be above the optimal level of 40% of 
operating expenses at the end of 2026.  
 
Revenue Budget  
The Director of Finance and Administration mentioned that total operating revenues are projected at approximately 
$18.5M. Residential and commercial revenues are expected to increase modestly by about 1% over the 2025 estimate. 
She also noted that the Riverdale and Wyndgate surcharges will end after FY2025 as the 2015 bond used to fund 
these projects will be fully paid off. These customers will now have a monthly rate of $26.75 and be billed quarterly 
like the rest of the District’s residential customers.  
 
Personnel Budget 
The Director of Finance and Administration stated that adjustments to the proposed personnel budget includes 
three additional employees, along with increased benefit costs. The total proposed personnel budget is just over 
$7M. She noted that while the budget reflects an 18% increase over the 2025 estimate, it is only about 2% higher 
than the rate tool projection. 
 
Administration Budget 
The Director of Finance and Administration noted that several line items experienced higher-than-expected 
expenses in FY2025, leading to a number of adjustments to the proposed Administration budget. Banking and 
lockbox fees have increased, resulting in an 11% rise over the original rate tool projections for banking fees, and a 



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

30% increase over rate tool projections for lockbox service fees. She also highlighted additional increases within the 
Administration budget, including professional services such as accounting, legal, and personnel consulting, as well 
as higher costs for postage, staff development, and training opportunities. Overall, these changes reflect an 18% 
increase over rate model projections. 
 
Information Systems Budget 
The Manager of Information Systems reviewed the notable changes to the proposed I.S. budget. These adjustments 
include software changes and the expansion of the District’s asset management software to the Operations and Field 
Services departments. Telephone and internet costs have increased due to expenses related to the addition of TP4. 
Overall, this results in a 12% increase from rate model projections.  
 
Operations & Maintenance Budget  
The Director of Finance and Administration reviewed several variances from the rate model. The adjustments to 
the FY2026 O&M budget total $274,625, representing a 7.6% increase over the projected rate model. Increases in 
property and general liability insurance reflect the addition of TP4, while vehicle insurance is projected to rise by 
29% over the rate model. FY2026 also includes expanded training opportunities for Operators. Additionally, the 
District anticipates increased utility expenses in 2026. 
 
The Director of Engineering and Operations provided further detail on the proposed Operations & Maintenance 
budget. This budget is divided into three sections; Collection system at $900,000, plant projects at $835,000, and lift 
station maintenance at $170,000.00. He also provided Board Members with a further breakdown of the projects 
within each of these sections.  
 
Debt Service Budget 
The Director of Finance and Administration noted that the proposed debt service budget has decreased 
significantly—by approximately $2.2M—due to the payoff of two bonds. Additionally, interest income is budgeted 
at $424,000, based on current investments and to maintain a conservative budget approach. 
 
Capital Budget 
The Director of Engineering and Operations reviewed with the Board members the proposed capital budget. The 
budget is organized into seven categories: Harvester Maintenance Yard improvements, additions and replacements 
to District fleet, treatment plant projects, collection system updates and improvements, consultant services, lift 
station improvements, and Administration Building improvements. The total capital budget is approximately $10M. 
 
 
 
DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
The Executive Director gave an update on the following:  

• None.  
 
The Director of Engineering and Operations gave an update on the following: 



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

• O’Fallon Hills Improvement Project Updates 
o The total equipment costs for this project are approximately $314,000, while the materials purchased 

to date amount to around $82,000. 
o The District was not able to come to an agreement with the contractor who had previously bid on 

the project.  
o To proceed with this project, the District currently has $250,000 budgeted for 2025, with the 

remaining balance to be covered by funds allocated for FY2026. The total project cost is $952,579.43. 
• Motor Vehicle Crash at Treatment Plant No. 1 

o A motor vehicle crash occurred on October 22, 2025 at Treatment Plant No. 1. The vehicle went 
through a fence and struck the District’s headworks building. The Director of Engineering and 
Operations discussed the extent of the minor damage incurred to District property and noted that 
we are in the process of getting estimates for repairs. The District is in the process of requesting the 
St. Charles County Highway Department install additional guardrail to prevent similar situations in 
the future.  

• Steven A Rogers MBR Plant Testing Standards 
o The District is anticipating that the Missouri Department of Natural Resources will soon be 

increasing testing standards at the Steven A. Rogers MBR Plant off of Highway D.   
o The District has submitted an application to the State to renew the permit, which will incorporate 

the new standards. As compliance with these standards is not expected to be met with the existing 
treatment works, the District will work with the State to develop an updated facility plan and 
determine the steps necessary for its implementation. 

o As this plant is owned by the Francis Howell School District, District staff met with the FHSD 
Operations and Maintenance Supervisor and his team to discuss the anticipated standards and the 
measures likely needed to achieve compliance. 

o An expansion of the plant will likely be required to achieve compliance, with construction anticipated 
around 2027. 

o The costs associated with the expansion will be the responsibility of FHSD as the owners of the 
plant.   

• Current Large Capital Request for Bid 
o Dardenne pump station renovations.  
o Highway K pump station improvements.  

• Engineering Reports 
o Made note of the ongoing developments surrounding Treatment Plant No. 4.  
o Briefly mentioned several backups and odor concerns reported by customers.   
o The Stone Ridge CIPP Project is ongoing. The contract amount for this project is $579,396. 
o As of the end of September 2025, the Sewer Lateral Repair Program is averaging just under $7,000 

per repair. 
 
The Director of Finance and Administration gave an update on the following: 



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

• The Accounting Clerk/Admin Assistant worked with District staff to compile a bidder list for the Quest 
CDN bidding site.  

• Spoke with Sean Flynn with Gilmore & Bell about the closeout of the 2015 bond series. An investment of 
$800,000 has been set aside that can be released to unrestricted reserves once the bond has been closed out.  

• Briefly reviewed the activities of the Customer Service department throughout September.  
 
The Human Resource Generalist gave an update on the following: 

• New Maintenance Mechanic, Andrew Berry, started October 1, 2025 and the District is now fully staffed.  
• Completed DiSC training with the Administration staff.   
• Marsh McLennan has been a great resource to help keep the District in compliance with required mailings 

and notices throughout the year.  
• The employee appreciation event was held on October 10, 2025.  
• Requested that Board Members vote on the insurance renewal update after the review of the FY2026 budget.  
• The employee benefits fair will be held on December 4, 2025.  

 
The Manager of Information Systems gave an update on the following: 

• None. 
 
OPEN SESSION 
There being no further comments, Board Member Rebore moved and Board Member Schnur seconded the motion to close the October 
28, 2025 Board of Trustees’ meeting.  
 
By roll call vote,  
 
Chairperson Wibbenmeyer – Aye  
Vice-Chairperson Harshbarger – Aye   
Board Member Rebore – Aye  
Board Member Dohrman – Aye 
Board Member Schnur – Aye  
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The board meeting adjourned at 4:48 p.m.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
K. Jones 
Recording Secretary 
Duckett Creek Sanitary District 



 

 

OLD 

BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

Duckett Creek Sanitary District 
Operational and Capital Budget 

January 1, 2026– December 31, 2026 
Final November 25, 2025 

3550 Highway K, O’Fallon, MO 63368 www.duckettcreek.com 

http://www.duckettcreek.com/


 
November 25, 2025 
 
Members of the Duckett Creek Board of Trustees, 
 
I hereby submit the recommended budget of Duckett Creek Sanitary District for the 2026 fiscal year. This budget continues to provide 
for the effective and efficient delivery of essential services while assuring the long-term stability of the District's treasury. The 
proposed 2026 budget incorporates the Rate Model as the basis for determining operational and capital allowances for expenditures. 
This budget stays within the parameters set by the Rate Model in order to sustain the projected rate period. The main parameter being 
keeping the Debt Service Coverage (DSR) ratio above 110% in any given fiscal year.  The District has benefitted from higher than 
anticipated growth, with the addition of treatment plant four, that has outpaced the Rate Model projections. Our capital fund has 
grown to a sufficient level to cover future planned projects costs. This fund will continue to grow just by meeting our 110% coverage 
and receiving additional connection fees beyond budgeted projections during the fiscal year. 
 
The timing is right to increase the operational budget to a sustainable level that meets our future needs and adequately fund capital 
projects. The only change staff is recommending is how future budgeting is approached given the same reserve policies that are in 
place. Our understanding is that these policies should be viewed as complimentary, not cumulative. 
 
Our approach to preparing the 2026 budget was referencing the Rate Model 2026 year as the base line, updating the 2025 revenues 
and expenditures, compare and evaluate against the model, and adjust accordingly. The second step was to look forward into future 
years within the model and determine if any adjustments should be made due to increases or decreases in growth. The final check is 
to ensure our reserve policies are satisfied. 
 
The major changes to the proposed budget are an increase in resources to evaluate the District’s collection system. The District is 
growing beyond our ability to adequately inspect our buried sewer lines and manholes. The budget reflects additional field personnel, 
equipment and contracting services. Contracting services is projected to last three years or such time the District is on pace to continue 
work in-house. This effort will generate an updated list for repair work and CIPP contracting. The Rate Model will be updated with 
this information and used to evaluate timing of these projects to stay within the current rate period. The 2026 budget proposal also 
includes expected cost increases in projects, supplies and utilities as well as utilities for plant four which came online in the summer 
of 2025.  
 
 
 



 
 
The board-approved salary progression system is included for a third full calendar year. As approved, the newer salary program offers 
a five-year progression to maximum salary for non-director staff in return for gaining job competency and role expertise. The plan 
provided a means to address recurring vacancies and has yielded the desired retention of field services staff members. 
 
Sewer Fund Revenue Overview 
As mentioned above, total Revenues for 2026 are budgeted to provide for all activities. In addition, the District will maintain the 
required reserve ratio of 110% of debt service coverage, projecting a ratio of 1.63% by year end from the sewer fund’s operating 
income. Total 2026 revenues decrease over the 2025 estimate by 4.79% or $939,809 with conservative budget projections for connection 
fees which are tied to construction activity. 
 
Charge Revenue 
Combined 2026  residential charge revenue budget totals $14,294,338 with a 1.25% increase compared to the 2025 estimate which is 
$14,118,932. This budget includes a conservative .37% growth in the District’s existing service area. This also includes the sewer 
charge rate increases for Riverdale and Wyndgate customers due to the sunsetting  of the surcharge fees. The Hopewell Residential 
Revenue was based on existing active customers at the end of third quarter 2025. Commercial charge revenue in 2026 totals 
$4,050,038 compared to the 2025 estimate of $4,009,525 an overall 1% increase. The commercial sewer rates achieved full parity in 
fiscal year 2024. Commercial Revenue increases are driven by slight additions in active customers and increases in consumption. 
Miscellaneous revenue (Other Revenue) fluctuates year to year and returns to a minimum attainable level of $24,400. 
 
Connection Revenue 
The District received residential connection fees year to date totaling $979,340 and commercial connection fees of $58,980 for the 
same time period. As stated above, the District takes a  conservative approach when projecting connection revenues every year although 
actual connection revenues have exceeded the $200,000 annual budget since 2012. This minimum level allows for a budgeted amount 
that can be achieved, as estimated by our engineering department and the Rate Model data. As a reminder, we collect connection fees 
when a developer obtains a permit for the construction. We do not acquire the new customer until the building construction is complete 
or occupied. The engineering department is contacted annually for input in projecting the connection and charge revenue increases 
based on their knowledge of projects, and their input is subsequently included in the budget. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Other Revenue 
The District’s miscellaneous revenue or Other Revenue for the current 2025 year includes a  Health Improvement Fund reimbursement 
of $1,590, Level Funding Surplus Discounts totaling $52,000, cell tower revenue of $21,000, recycled metals of $4052, a Cuivre 
River Cooperative rebate payment of $3,634, surplus computer sales and credit card rebates. Since most are one-time occurrences, 
the “Other Revenue” budget for 2026 of $24,400 includes only routine revenue items for credit card rebates, the Cuivre River 
Cooperative rebate and cell tower lease revenue so is therefore lower than the 2025 estimate by $73,874. 
 
Appropriations  
The proposed 2026 Budget authorizes appropriations for total sewer fund expenses of $27,774,886 ($28,199,196 excluding interest 
offsets) which includes operational expenses of $12,690,059 capital expenses of $11,397,900 and debt service of $4,111,237 
($3,686,927 net of interest). Sewer fund expenses are outlined below. 
 
Operational Expenses 
Operational expenses include department expenses for administration, information systems, debt service, engineering, sewer line 
maintenance, and operations and maintenance including lift station maintenance and plant maintenance. Major expenses in these 
departments are included in the following paragraphs. 
 
Administration 
Excluding personnel expenses, the 2026 Administration operational budget of $325,305 increases compared by 9.27% or $27,599 
compared to the 2025 budget. The 2026 proposed budget is a decrease compared to the fiscal year 2025 estimate by $42,902 due to 
some one-time expenses incurred in 2025 that are not expected to continue at the same level during 2026. The 2026 budget changes 
include increases to banking and lockbox service fees, professional services-accounting, professional services-personnel, office 
supplies, postage, and investments in new training initiatives aimed at enhancing the District’s organizational culture. There was a 
decrease in the specialized training budget which offsets the increase in training costs. An increased staff development budget for 
longevity benefits in all departments increases by $1,116 compared to the 2025 estimate. All District office supplies, employee 
meetings, community outreach at the Cottleville Weldon Spring Rotary Club as well as expenses related to the accounting, purchasing 
and the customer service billing functions are included in this department’s budget. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
The merchant services expense (credit card processing fees) is set at $5305 for the 2026 budget year to cover any lags in invoicing as 
well as any deficit of fees charged to customers. The District charges a convenience fee of 2% with a minimum of $1.80 to customers 
paying with credit card. This fee level has generally covered the cost during the year. However, annual increases announced this 
month for 2026 will be evaluated to determine if those convenience fees will continue to offset costs. The District requests fee 
reductions annually when the merchant provider announces increases. Fees are charged only to customers who use credit card 
processing as a payment option. Other free payment options include recurring bank debit through our office, cash and check payments 
and automatic bank payments set up by customers with their financial institutions.  
 
The overall administration budget, including personnel, increases by 7.28 % or $140,135 compared to the 2025 estimate and 4.4% or 
$86,821 compared to the 2025 budget. Salaries which increased by 9% or $92,936 compared to the 2025 estimate and 1.65% or 
$18,231 compared to the 2025 budget, include a 3.50% cost of living increase to the top of the salary ranges and progression along 
the salary range for non-executive employees who are not at the maximum salary range. Other budget increases compared to the 
2025 estimate include retirement which grows by 7.67% or $11,857 compared to the 2025 estimate, remaining flat compared to the 
2025 budget. Health insurance is budgeted with an increase of 25.8% or $49,334 over the current year estimate and an increase of 
$18,340 over the 2025 budget due to expected health insurance premium increases. 
 
Information Systems 
The 2026 Information Systems operational budget increases compared to the current year estimate by 14% or $36,257 and 8% or 
$21,968 from the current year budget with the largest increases in the programming, software, telephone/internet, and cellular phone 
budgets. Reallocations of expense for programming, software and software support are adjusted to better categorize these items which 
were previously captured mainly in the support and maintenance account. 
 
Engineering 
The 2026 Engineering operational budget, without personnel expense is at $1,183,697, an increase of  167% or $741,014 over the 
current year estimate. This is also an increase over the 2025 budget by 57% or $429,850. This fluctuation is due to the focus in fiscal 
year 2026 on evaluating the District’s collection system resulting in an increase in budget of $691,377 in sewer line maintenance 
compared to prior year estimate. Another notable change, is the $40,000 increase to the back-up reimbursement budget in 2026 compared 
to the 2025 budget. This adjustment reflects the board-approved change in the maximum reimbursement amount per occurrence, which 
increased from $5000 to $10,000 per occurrence to better align with current costs and ensure adequate coverage for qualifying incidents.  
  
 



 
 
The total 2026 Engineering budget with personnel increases by 49% which is $1,258,960 over the 2025 estimate and 30% or $870,414 
over the 2025 budget. Compared to the 2025 estimate, full time salaries increase by 19.5% or $274,373 and $286,107 or 20.2%  
 
compared to the prior year budget. Retirement increases by $45,712 or 20.8% compared to the 2025 estimate and $51,052 or 23.9%  
compared to the 2025 budget. Health insurance increases by 44% or $123,566 compared to the 2025 estimate and $78,568 or 24% 
compared to the 2025 budget. T h e  2026 personnel and salary expense increases are due in part to the addition of two field services 
employees. As mentioned, the department’s ongoing sewer line maintenance program is budgeted at $900,000 for 2026 and will 
remain at that for an additional two years thereafter to continue the accelerated collection system maintenance program. This budget 
also provides equipment and tools for the sewer line maintenance function. The retirement budget, health, dental, and vision insurance 
budgets also include expenses for the additional field services positions with the insurance coverage level set at the family coverage 
level. 
 
Operations and Maintenance 
Operations and Maintenance operational expenses, excluding personnel expenses, increase by 13.5% or $454,316 compared to the 
2025 estimate and increase by 11.7 % or $410,009 compared to the current year budget. Auto, property and liability insurance 
combined are estimated to finish the year 11.9% over the 2025 budget or $32,298, due to replacement of aging fleet vehicles with 
new vehicles increasing auto premiums and a slightly higher than budgeted renewal for property and casualty insurance. Compared 
to the 2025 estimate, the 2026 budget includes a 5% estimated increase or $4,014 in budget for auto insurance premiums and a 27.3% 
total premium increase to property and casualty, and our umbrella coverage. The property and casualty insurance budget includes the 
addition of coverage for treatment plant four.  The 2026 budget for professional engineering services include the land application 
program and pretreatment program design with Geosyntec for the remaining balance of their contracts. The training budget remains 
flat compared to the current year budget for operator and maintenance trainings, competency assessments, and commercial driver’s 
license training at $20,705. The building and grounds maintenance budget increased by $28,929, a 43.6% over the 2025 budget due 
to additional planned maintenance throughout the District. This is an increase of $16,433 or 21% increase over the 2025 estimate.  
 
Water utility increases by 7% or $9,731 compared to the current year budget. The 2026 water budget is based on year to date activity 
and includes the addition of water costs at treatment plant four. The proposed budget also includes rate increases of 10-12% per our 
water utility providers. Natural gas is budgeted 6.4% or $5,163 higher than the 2025 budget and 64% or $33,493 higher than the 2025 
estimate. This increase is partly for the addition of plant four, which the operations department expects will mirror plant two in gas 
utility usage. Electric utility is projected to increase $158,989 over the current year estimate and $155,817 over the current year 
budget to total $1,397,124 in 2026. The increase is attributable to a reported 8% increase by Cuivre River due to their supply cost as  



well as a 12% increase that occurred mid-year 2025 from Ameren. The 2026 budget includes a full year of electricity expense for 
treatment plant four expected to total approximately $88,000. The trash contract with Republic Waste includes annual increases, 
which resulted in an increase to the 2026 budget of $1,992 or 11.5% over the 2025 estimate. This is also an increase of $7,422, or  
62.5% over the current year budget.  

The lab supplies budget increases by 2% or $1,547 over the 2025 budget. The department expenses also include a sufficient budget 
for vehicle maintenance and fleet gasoline. The plant odor control budget has a proposed increase of 35.2% or $17,600 over the 
current year estimate. The increase is due to the addition of treatment plant four as well as correcting the budget amount to a more 
accurate level. The plant operating permit budget includes a $50,000 increase for a permitting fee to participate in Enel’s Demand 
Response Program related to the District’s Ameren services at the Harvester LS and Highway K LS.  

The total operations expense budget including personnel items, increases by 16.2% or $906,471 compared to the 2025 estimate and 
13.8% or $787.766 compared to the 2025 budget. O&M salaries increase 18% or $255,988 over the current year budget and the 
retirement budget increases by 15% or $34,987.  Health insurance increases 19% or $56,212 compared to the 2025 budget which 
includes a 9.5% increase for employer premiums. The 2026 salaries, retirement, health, dental, and vision budgets include the addition 
of one plant operator at the family coverage level of for all insurance. 

Large plant and lift station project and supply accounts 34-6201 through 34-6214 increased by $32,135 or 3.6% compared to the 
current year estimate. However, the 2026 total budget for these accounts is a $17,000 decrease when compared to the 2025 budget. 
A detailed listing of planned projects and expenses in this department is included in the subsequent pages. 

Capital Expenses 
2026 capital expenses total $11,522,900, a decrease of $741,040 or -6% from the current year estimate and a decrease of $5,183,534 
or -31% from the current year budget mainly due to the completion of treatment plant four construction which has been a major capital 
expense over the last three budget years. Due to delays in procurement, the District had to shift large lift station projects to the 2026 
budget year. The 2025 estimate for the TP4 construction is higher than budget due to the large retainage payment made in the fourth 
quarter of 2025. That payment is held in this account on a cash basis and will be reclassed at year-end to reduce retainage payable. A 
small amount of retainage plus the additional change order of $148K approved at the October 2025 board meeting was included in 
the 2026 budget as that final payment is expected to be in 2026. The total 2026 capital budget includes fleet replacement, a small 
crane truck, an additional video van for televising the collection system, continuation of the CIPP program, two pushout trailers, 
several plant projects, the O’Fallon Hill lift station projects, improvement projects at the Dardenne and Highway K lift  



 
 
stations, contracted engineering services, fuel tanks added to TP2 and TP4, and the software migration to ERP Pro 10 which was 
carried over from 2025. A full detailed listing of all projects is included in subsequent pages of this budget document. 
 
Debt Service 
The 2026 budget provides for all required debt service obligations and exceeds the required revenue ratio coverage of 110% which is 
dividing operating income by debt service to reach a minimum ratio of 110%. Gross debt service equals $4,111,237 and the interest 
income offset is estimated at $424,310 for a net debt service amount of $3,686,927. The final scheduled payment on the 2015 bond 
series will occur on December 1, 2025. The final scheduled payment on the 2016 lease financing will be on July 1, 2026. This results 
in a large decrease in debt service obligations beginning in 2026 of $2,230,123 compared to the 2025 estimate. Going forward, the 
District’s sole remaining debt service obligation will be the 2022 Certificates of Participation (COPS) with annual payments scheduled 
through December 2042. 
 
Fund Balance Reserve 
Based on the estimates of revenue, and all authorized expenditures, we are projecting an unrestricted fund balance at the 2026 fiscal 
year end of $12,004,612. This proposed fund balance amount is in addition to funds accumulated for debt service, the benefit reserve 
fund, the 2022 COPS reserve fund of $1,500,000 (TP4 financing) and the Board mandated emergency reserve of $3,000,000. The 
overall debt service coverage ratio is projected to be 163% (146% net of interest) for fiscal year 2026 which again exceeds the required 
110% debt service covenant. The previously restricted funds of $800,000 required for the 2015 bond reserve will be released to 
unrestricted fund balance at the end of fiscal year 2025. 
 
Compensation Plan 
In September of 2022 the board approved authorization for a wage cost increase that aligns efforts to reward employees for skill 
acquisition and job mastery by adjusting our salary range down to a five-year step system with a final $1,500 step reward for longevity 
of 15 years or more. The pay plan was implemented on October 10, 2022 and has helped the District be competitive in the current 
aggressive labor market and will help prevent the loss of skilled employees. Approximately 43% or 21 employees have reached the 
maximum step and will receive only the COLA increase in 2026. The cost of living CPI indexes ranged from 2-2.80% for the first half 
of 2025 (CPI-U St. Louis Mo/IL for February 2.0%, April 2.2%, June 2.5%, and October 2.8%). A recent salary increase report from 
World at Work projected average and median increases at 3.7% and 3.5% for nonexempt hourly workers. In addition, Newport Group’s 
September survey anticipated a 3.0% average increase for structure movement in 2026 for businesses with under $50M in Revenue. 
With this information, we believe the cost of living (COLA) adjustment of 3.50% is fair and maintains a competitive edge to retain 
skilled employees and attract qualified candidates when filling open positions. The average wage increase compared to the 2025 wage  



 
 
rates is 5.59% including directors and 5.63% excluding directors. The average progression wage for employees who’ve not reach the 
maximum step is 7.91% excluding directors. 
  
In November 2017, the District created a benefit reserve fund to allocate premium savings and surplus funds received from our level-
funded insurance program in 2018. The money in the fund was intended to off-set premium increases or other benefit expenses if 
needed. Premium credits in the recent years were recorded as revenue, therefore the benefit reserve fund remains unchanged and is 
projected to end the year at $269,164. 
 
During 2019, an employee committee met various times to provide feedback on employee preferences they obtained regarding 
potential benefit changes considering the addition of the LAGERS retirement plan and subsequent cost increase. The outcome of 
those discussions was replacing the 100% employer funded deductible to an employee share of the deductible totaling $600 for 
employee only coverage and $1,200 for employee and dependent coverage.  
 
This employee deductible share was comparable to our narrowed peer group in St. Charles County. In addition, employee only 
coverage, previously at no cost to employees, was changed to include a 10% premium share from employees. The District staff plans 
to conduct a benefit and salary survey in 2026 and will report those results along with any recommendations to the Board once the 
survey is completed.  
 
For the 2026 health insurance budget, an early renewal estimate by our broker, Marsh McLennan, indicated a 22% increase. The final 
renewal increase offer from Cigna is a blended 10.5% increase  with a 1% admin credit, reducing the renewal increase to 9.50%, if 
we do not go out to market for our health benefit.  Marsh McLennan discussed the renewal with the Board and staff during the 
September and October meeting. The Cigna renewal offer includes no change in plan design or benefits. Our 2026 budget includes 
funds to continue a wellness benefit. The wellness program started in 2021 to provide an offset for the H.S.A. contribution of $300 
(now $250) for employee only enrollments and $600 (now $500) for employee and spouse enrollments. These offsets are only achieved 
after completion of multiple healthy behavior activities such as health screenings, preventive exams, coaching programs, wellness 
activities or weight loss and body mass index changes.  The overall health insurance benefit is budgeted to increase by 18% or $153,120 
compared to the 2025 budget and 31.6% or $239,934 compared to the 2025 estimate. The variation from the estimate is due to the 
proposed addition of one operator and two field service positions. 
 
Our broker Marsh McLennan estimated that the District’s dental renewal with Delta will be an increase of  6%, so that increase and 
the addition of three employees totals a 24% or $7,096 over the prior year budget and 28% or $7,972 over the prior year estimate.   



 
 
Vision insurance came in at a 5% increase for fiscal year 2026, so a slight increase in budget of approximately $930 over the 2025 estimate.   
 
Life and AD&D insurance with Metlife was presented with no changes to benefits or rates for year 2026. The Metlife short-term 
disability insurance coverage came in with an increase of $0.249 per $10 of covered benefit, up from $0.184 per $10 of covered 
benefit. Long-term disability rate increased slightly from a previous rate of $0.38 to $0.389 per $100 of covered payroll. These rate 
increases were due in part to the ending of our two-year rate hold along with an administrative change for Metlife to submit the 
employer portion of FICA taxes on active disability claims and bill us directly for those amounts.  
 
The 2026 pension budget includes a 0.2% decrease to the LAGERS rate (14.9% compared to 15.1% in 2025) and a 13.8% increase 
in budget or $85,925 compared to the prior year’s budget and a 15% or $92,572 increase compared to the prior year 2025 estimate. 
 
 
Sewer Lateral Fund  
The Sewer Lateral Fund was implemented on January 1, 2017. The program is funded with a $28 annual customer fee approved in 
the April 2016 election for the sewer lateral program repairs. This program pays for costs related to diagnosis and repair or 
replacement of private sewer lateral lines. 
 
The 2026 budget includes total revenue projected at $718,780 and expenses totaling $685,597. The 2026 revenue budget for sewer 
lateral fees is $706,780, a 1.37% increase over prior year’s budget. Expected interest income of $51,948 is part of this total revenue 
as well.  Budgeted expenses include salaries and benefits for allocation of the following positions to the program: 1.5% of the Senior 
Engineering Supervisor position’s time, operation of the program with 76.5% of the Inspector position, 7% of the Engineering 
Assistant’s time and the Director of Engineering and Operations at 1%. Administration personnel expense includes Information 
Systems, Accounting and Customer Service at 12% total or 0.12 of a full-time equivalency (FTE). The budget also includes overhead 
such as utilities, maintenance, office supplies and vehicle expenses.   
 
Most of the expense budget is appropriated for sewer lateral repairs with $560,000 budgeted for this purpose. The Sewer Lateral Fund 
is budgeted to end the 2026 year with a budgeted net income of $33,183 and an estimated program balance of $867,155 which is 
restricted for future residential sewer lateral repairs. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
In closing, I want to express my gratitude to the directors and department supervisors for their assistance in the preparation of this 
budget. The efforts of staff to develop and finalize these recommendations and preparation of the budget enable a successful budget 
function.  
 
Together, we commend this budget for your consideration.  
 
Keith Arbuckle, Executive Director 
 



28,955,744
DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT
DEBT COVERAGE RATIO CALCULATION AND RESERVE POLICY CALCULATION
November 25, 2025 Final - Cash Basis 

2024 2025 2026
Actual Estimate Budget

Operating Revenues
Charges and Services 18,145,247 18,128,457 18,344,376
Connection Fees 1,907,130 1,038,320 292,000
Surcharge Income 279,220 287,933 24,425
Inspections/Other Revenue 205,174 185,900 40,000

Total Operating Revenue 20,536,772 19,640,610 18,700,801

Operating Expenses
Administration 1,808,257 1,924,355 2,064,490
Information Services 268,385 260,341 296,598
Engineering 2,438,819 2,555,334 3,814,294
Operations & Maintenance 5,028,613 5,608,207 6,514,677

Total Operating Expenses 9,544,075 10,348,237 12,690,059

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 10,992,697 9,292,373 6,010,742

Costs of Issuance 0 0 0
Current Debt Service 6,994,821 6,341,360 4,111,237
Interest Income General (cr) 895,354 1,053,600 373,415
Interest Income 2022 (cr) 1,214,775 271,557 50,895

NET DEBT SERVICE 4,884,693 5,016,204 3,686,927

Total Capital Expenditures 26,255,252 12,266,147 11,522,900

Net Income -20,147,248 -7,989,978 -9,199,085
Transfers In-Curr Yr Project Reimb. $23,158,451 9,575,116 0

19,016,011$          21,129,592$          11,879,612$           
Restricted Proj Fund Interest 1,214,775$                  271,557$                      50,895$                        

Restricted Project Fund Balance  10,344,880$                -$                              -$                               
Board Designated Reserve 3,000,000$                  3,000,000$                  3,000,000$                   

Benefit Stabilization Reserve 269,164$                      269,164$                      269,164$                      
Reserve -2015 DCSD issue 800,000$                      -$                              -$                               
Reserve -2022 DCSD issue 1,500,000$                  1,500,000$                  1,500,000$                   

Coverage Ratio Net Debt Service (Required 1.10) 2.25 1.85 1.63
Coverage Ratio Current Debt Service (Required 1.10) 1.57 1.47 1.46

Reserve Goal (25%-40%) 199% 204% 94%

Reserve Goal Minimum of 25% of Operating Expenses 2,386,019$               2,587,059$               3,172,515$               
Reserve Goal Optimal of 40% of Operating Expenses 3,817,630$               4,139,295$               5,076,024$               

Coverage: Net Income/Debt Service

Fund Bal Est.('24 Actual)



Account 
No.

Account 
Description Sub-Account Description

Project 
Type

Project 
Sub Type

Proposed 
Budget

5.20.6000 Sewer Line Maintenance Digs - General Allocation O&M Collection System $600,000
5.20.6000 Sewer Line Maintenance Digs - Mid Rivers Mall Drive O&M Collection System $300,000
5.32.6500 Plant Operating Permit Non-Emergency Demand Response Generators Use Application and Preparation Fees O&M Plant $50,000
5.34.6201 Plant Maintenance General Allocation O&M Plant $300,000
5.34.6202 Plant Projects General Allocation O&M Plant $300,000
5.34.6202 Plant Projects Roof maintenance O&M Plant $15,000
5.34.6203 Plant Pumps and Parts Pre-order Inventory O&M Plant $100,000
5.34.6205 Paving Road Repairs O&M Plant $50,000
5.34.6211 Lift Station Maint Projects General Lift Station Maintenance O&M Lift Station $100,000
5.34.6213 Lift Station Pumps and Parts Pre-order Inventory O&M Lift Station $70,000
5.40.8001 Harvester Maint Bldg. General Allocation Capital Maintenance Yard $5,000
5.40.8001 Harvester Maint Bldg. Storage Bldg Capital Maintenance Yard $25,000
5.40.8002 Trucks and Heavy Equipment Annual Fleet Replacement (replace 4 trucks PLUS add 1 new mechanic truck & 1 new field services truck) Capital Fleet $450,000
5.40.8002 Trucks and Heavy Equipment Annual Fleet Replacement (video truck for additional FS employees (accelerated from FY2030)) Capital Fleet $300,000
5.40.8002 Trucks and Heavy Equipment Add mini hydro excavator Capital Fleet $56,000
5.40.8002 Trucks and Heavy Equipment Add 2 pushout trailers (ordered in FY25 paid for in FY26) Capital Fleet $294,500
5.40.8004 Treatment Plant Improvements TP1 Spirac Conveyor System (final payment of 70% of $294,500 + installation) Capital Plant $310,000
5.40.8004 Treatment Plant Improvements Biosolid Pad Rain Screening /  Walls Capital Plant $35,000
5.40.8004 Treatment Plant Improvements TP4 Pumping Systems (disc thickener discharge & bypass channel) Capital Plant $120,000
5.40.8004 Treatment Plant Improvements General Allocation Capital Plant $0
5.40.8004 Treatment Plant Improvements TP-1 Pumps (GBT discharge pump replacement with hose pump) Capital Plant $90,000
5.40.8004 Treatment Plant Improvements TP1 Stainless Steel Gates Capital Plant $300,000
5.408004 Treatment Plant Improvements Riverdale building improvements Capital Plant $225,000
5.408004 Treatment Plant Improvements TP #2 Unleaded and Diesel tanks installed Capital Plant $35,000
5.408004 Treatment Plant Improvements TP #4 Unleaded and Diesel tanks installed Capital Plant $40,000
5.40.8008 Sewer Line Maintenance CIPP projects at various identified Capital Collection System $750,000
5.40.8008 Sewer Line Maintenance Collection System Expansion Capital Collection System $1,700,000
5.40.8011 Engineering Design General Engineering Capital Consultant Services $250,000
5.40.8011 Engineering Design Rehab of Future Pump Stations Capital Consultant Services $100,000
5.40.8011 Engineering Design TP4 West Interceptor Capital Consultant Services $300,000
5.40.8012 Computers / Small Equipment Server Replacements Capital Computers/Small Equipment $12,000
5.40.8020 Lift Station Improvements O'Fallon Hills PS and Storage Install Capital Lift Station $1,250,000
5.40.8020 Lift Station Improvements Hwy DD LS Waterline Capital Lift Station $25,000
5.40.8020 Lift Station Improvements Hwy K PS Rehab Capital Lift Station $2,750,000
5.40.8020 Lift Station Improvements Dardenne PS rehab Capital Lift Station $1,600,000
5.40.8020 Lift Station Improvements Clover Meadows PS Installation Capital Lift Station $150,000
5.40.8022 Admin. Bldg. Improvements ADA Improvements Capital HQ $65,000
5.40.8022 Admin. Bldg. Improvements Parking Area Concrete Curbing Capital HQ $15,000

Proposed Capital and Large Maintenance O&M Budget FY2026 LRK-2025-11-20-rev06



Acct. CATEGORIES 2025 Est. 2026 Budget 2027 Planned 2028 Planned 2029 Planned 2030 Planned
40-8001 Harvester Maintenance Facility/Grnds. -$                   30,000               5,000$               5,000$               5,000$               5,000$               
40-8002 Trucks and Heavy Equipment 416,579$          1,100,500         297,500$          160,000$          560,000$          677,500$          
40-8004 Treatment Plant Improvements 234,887$          1,155,000         320,000$          800,000$          720,000$          320,000$          
40-8008 Sewer Line Maint./Replacement 601,396$          2,450,000         1,500,000$       400,000$          400,000$          400,000$          
40-8009 Land Easements 394$                  -                          -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
40-8010 Land Acquisitions -$                   -                          -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
40-8011 Engineering Design Projects 607,137$          650,000             70,000$             70,000$             70,000$             70,000$             
40-8012 Computers/Small Equipment 10,557$             12,000               12,000$             -$                   -$                   6,000$               
40-8016 ERP Software 5,870$               60,000               17,900$             17,900$             17,900$             17,900$             
40-8020 Lift Station Improvements 1,119,834$       5,775,000         250,000$          250,000$          250,000$          250,000$          
40-8021 Bio Pad -$                   -                          -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
40-8022 Admin. Building Improvements 41,202$             80,000               -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
40-8023 Treatment Plant 4 9,228,292$       210,400             1,000,000$       1,265,000$       1,000,000$       1,000,000$       

Capital Expenses 12,266,147$     11,522,900$     3,472,400$       2,967,900$       3,022,900$       2,746,400$       

Summary of Proposed Capital Plan
FY 2026-2030



FAMS-XL DUCKETT CREEK SANITARY DISTRICT

FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2028 FY 2033

Override ► Cumulative

Residential Fixed Rate Plan 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.04% 3.43% 4.38% 0.00% 10.21%

Override ►

Commercial Usage Rate Plan 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.04% 3.43% 4.38% 0.00% 10.28%

Total Fund Balance as a % of O&M 223.3% 110.1% 94.8% 81.4% 81.0% 68.9% 60.7% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0%

Senior-Lien DSC 1.91 1.83 1.74 1.58 1.75 1.55 1.39 1.26 1.20 1.25 1.34 Scenario Manager

All-In DSC 1.67 1.53 1.74 1.58 1.75 1.55 1.39 1.25 1.14 1.16 1.22 Hopewell: Phase 2

LAGERS: No

Single Family Residential Bill $26.75 $26.75 $26.75 $26.75 $26.75 $26.75 $26.75 $26.75 $27.30 $28.24 $29.48 Collection System: Yes

$ Chg in Res. Bill $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.55 $0.94 $1.24

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Commercial Rate $5.35 $5.35 $5.35 $5.35 $5.35 $5.35 $5.35 $5.35 $5.46 $5.65 $5.90

$ Chg in Non-Res. Rate $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.11 $0.19 $0.25

Residential/ Commercial Parity

$0.0M

$5.0M

$10.0M

$15.0M

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

Bond Proceeds Debt Operating/Cash

$0.0M

$5.0M

$10.0M

$15.0M

$20.0M

$25.0M

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

Current Plan Target

$0.0M

$5.0M

$10.0M

$15.0M

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

Current Plan

$0.0M

$5.0M

$10.0M

$15.0M

$20.0M

$25.0M

$30.0M

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

O&M Cash In Cash Out

$0.0M

$0.5M

$1.0M

$1.5M

$2.0M

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

Current Plan

$0.0M

$5.0M

$10.0M

$15.0M

$20.0M

$25.0M

$30.0M

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35

O&M CIP DEBT TO

Operating Fund

CIP Spending

Revenues vs. Expenses

CIP Funding Subordinate Borrowing

Expenses by Type

CALC SAVE CTRL LAST OVR



FUND ACCOUNT ACCT TYPE ACCOUNT NAME 2025 ORIGINAL ESTIMATES 2025 REVISED ESTIMATES CHANGE
01 4004 Revenue Hopewell Residential 25,134.89$                                           26,856.00$                                           1,721.11$       Increased to current total receipts
01 4211 Revenue Connection Fees Commercial 55,640.00$                                           58,980.00$                                           3,340.00$       Increased to current total receipts
01 4420 Revenue Inspection Fees 33,255.75$                                           33,401.00$                                           145.25$           Increased to current total receipts
01 4500 Revenue Permit Fees 6,525.00$                                             6,825.00$                                             300.00$           Increased to current total receipts
01 4502 Revenue Sale of Capital Assets 45,843.75$                                           47,400.00$                                           1,556.25$       Increased to current total sale of retired fleet vehicles

TOTAL SEWER FUND REVENUE REVISIONS TO 2025 ESTIMATES: 7,062.61$       

01 5.10.2300 Expense Professional Svcs-Collecting 3,558.00$                                             6,200.00$                                             2,642.00$       Increased based on YTD actual
01 5.10.2309 Expense UB Billing Svcs-Tyler 463.00$                                                467.00$                                                4.00$               Increased based on final Q4 payment
01 5.10.2400 Expense Professional Svcs-Legal 76,372.00$                                           78,372.00$                                           2,000.00$       Increased based on YTD actual
01 5.10.3101 Expense Newsletter Postage & Printing 1,642.00$                                             1,658.00$                                             16.00$             Increased to actual cost of letters to Wyndgate and Riverdale customers
01 5.10.3300 Expense Employee Assistance Service EAP 1,120.00$                                             1,128.00$                                             8.00$               Increased based on final Q4 payment
01 5.12.1100 Expense Programming 3,500.04$                                             11,970.00$                                           8,469.96$       Increased based on YTD actual
01 5.12.1102 Expense Software Support & Maintenance 103,080.99$                                        108,503.00$                                        5,422.01$       Increased based on YTD actual
01 5.20.6400 Expense Back Up Reimbursement 27,833.92$                                           28,820.00$                                           986.08$           Increased due to 1 additional back-up reimb
01 5.34.6201 Expense Plant Maintenance 300,000.00$                                        310,000.00$                                        10,000.00$     Increased based on YTD actual
01 5.34.6202 Expense Plant Projects 327,000.00$                                        250,000.00$                                        (77,000.00)$    Decreased due to procurement delays
01 5.34.6211 Expense Lift Stn Maint (Prior #34-6202) 100,000.00$                                        105,000.00$                                        5,000.00$       Increased based on YTD actual
01 5.34.6214 Expense Lift Stn Pumps and Pump Parts 50,000.00$                                           62,865.00$                                           12,865.00$     Addt'l pump inventory purchased in Q4

TOTAL SEWER FUND EXPENSE REVISIONS TO 2025 ESTIMATES: (29,586.95)$    

01 5.40.8002 Capital Trucks, Heavy Equipment 376,030.39$                                        416,579.21$                                        40,548.82$     Purchased two forklifts in Q4
01 5.40.8012 Capital Computers, Small Equipment 8,350.20$                                             10,557.00$                                           2,206.80$       Increased for server purchase
01 5.40.8023 Capital Hopewell/DD Treatment Plant 8,308,300.00$                                     9,228,292.00$                                     919,992.00$   Increased due to large retainage pmt

TOTAL SEWER FUND CAPITAL REVISIONS TO 2025 ESTIMATES: 962,747.62$   

2025 ESTIMATE REVISIONS



FUND ACCOUNT ACCT TYPE ACCOUNT NAME DRAFT 2026 BUDGET AMT REVISED 2026 BUDGET AMOUNT CHANGE
01 4001 Revenue Residential 13,657,750$                                        13,572,522$                                        (85,228)$           Excluded O'Fallon Hills&Patriots Lndg custs-rev pd to O'Fallon
01 4210 Revenue Connection Fees Residential -$                                                      196,000$                                             196,000$          Increased to include conservative budget for connection fees
01 4211 Revenue Connection Fees Commercial -$                                                      96,000$                                                96,000$            Increased to include conservative budget for connection fees

TOTAL SEWER FUND REVENUE REVISIONS TO 2026 BUDGET 206,772$          

01 5.10.0202 Expense Disability & Life Insurance 10,464$                                                11,445$                                                981$                  Increased based on Metlifes final rates
01 5.20.0001 Expense Wages Engineering Full Time 1,690,610$                                          1,701,000$                                          10,390$            Increased to better estimate cost of addt'l personnel
01 5.20.0200 Expense FICA 135,801$                                             136,595$                                             794$                  Increased due to increase in wages
01 5.20.0202 Expense Disability & Life Insurance 16,256$                                                18,032$                                                1,776$               Increased based on Metlifes final rates
01 5.20.0204 Expense Health Insurance 401,615$                                             406,350$                                             4,735$               Increased to better estimate cost of addt'l personnel
01 5.20.0205 Expense Dental Insurance 14,688$                                                15,000$                                                312$                  Increased to better estimate cost of addt'l personnel
01 5.20.0207 Expense Vision Insurance 2,035$                                                  2,162$                                                  127$                  Increased to better estimate cost of addt'l personnel
01 5.31.0202 Expense Disability & Life Insurance 16,495$                                                17,315$                                                820$                  Increased based on Metlifes final rates
01 5.31.6200 Expense Building & Ground Maintenance 70,129$                                                95,129$                                                25,000$            Increased to for addt'l planned maintenance
01 5.34.6201 Expense Plant Maintenance 325,000$                                             300,000$                                             (25,000)$           Moved this portion of budget to Buildings & Ground Maint
01 5.34.6203 Expense Plant Parts/Pumps Inventory 45,000$                                                100,000$                                             55,000$            Combined with gl 5.34.6204
01 5.34.6204 Expense LG Plant Pumps/LG Pump Parts 50,000$                                                -$                                                      (50,000)$           Moved into gl 5.34.6203
01 5.34.6213 Expense Lift Stn Parts/Pumps Inventory 20,000$                                                70,000$                                                50,000$            Combined with gl 5.34.6214
01 5.34.6214 Expense Lift Stn Pumps and Pump Parts 50,000$                                                -$                                                      (50,000)$           Moved into gl 5.34.6213

TOTAL SEWER FUND EXPENSE REVISIONS TO 2026 BUDGET: 24,935$            

01 5.40.8002 Capital Trucks, Heavy Equipment 915,500$                                             1,100,500$                                          185,000$          Added small crane truck
01 5.40.8004 Capital Treatment Plant Improvements 1,141,150$                                          1,155,000$                                          13,850$            Received updated bids on plant improvements
01 5.40.8020 Capital Lift Station Improvements 4,725,000$                                          5,775,000$                                          1,050,000$       Received updated bids on lift station projects

TOTAL SEWER FUND CAPITAL REVISIONS TO 2026 BUDGET: 1,248,850$       

2026 BUDGET REVISIONS



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  1
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
 
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
REVENUES                                   ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RESIDENTIAL CHARGES
 01-4001 SEWER CHARGES-RESIDENTIAL       12,343,666     13,473,028    13,475,381    11,764,190    13,521,840    13,572,522
 01-4002 RIVERDALE SEWER CHGS RES           148,919        159,582       173,100       150,360       173,224       212,984
 01-4003 WYNDGATE SEWER CHRG RES            338,901        357,494       358,708       315,066       364,458       445,560
 01-4004 HOPEWELL SEWER CHGS RES                  0            282        22,600        26,856        26,856        42,372
 01-4030 SEWER LATE CHARGES                  23,977         30,431        18,000        27,376        31,380        20,000
 01-4040 NSF FEES                             2,633          1,503           900         1,122         1,176           900
   TOTAL RESIDENTIAL CHARGES             12,858,096     14,022,320    14,048,689    12,284,969    14,118,932    14,294,338

COMMERCIAL CHARGES
 01-4115 SEWER CHARGES-COMMERCIAL         3,226,549      4,113,189     3,862,625     3,769,392     3,998,655     4,039,058
 01-4116 RIVERDALE SEWER CHRG COM                 0              0             0             0             0             0
 01-4117 WYNDGATE SEWER CHRG COM             11,234          9,739        10,500         7,639        10,871        10,980
 01-4118 HOPEWELL SEWER CHGS COMM                 0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL COMMERCIAL CHARGES               3,237,783      4,122,928     3,873,125     3,777,031     4,009,525     4,050,038

CONNECTION FEES
 01-4210 RESIDENTIAL CONNECTION FEES      1,190,800      1,103,800       104,000       979,340       979,340       196,000
 01-4211 COMMERCIAL CONNECTION FEES         262,862        803,330        96,000        58,980        58,980        96,000
   TOTAL CONNECTION FEES                  1,453,662      1,907,130       200,000     1,038,320     1,038,320       292,000

SURCHARGE INCOME
 01-4301 SURCHARGE INCOME                         0              0             0             0             0             0
 01-4302 RIVERDALE SURCHARGE INCOME          68,786         73,395        72,573        69,232        79,145         6,800
 01-4303 WYNDGATE SURCHARGE INCOME          195,145        205,826       207,104       181,393       208,787        17,625
   TOTAL SURCHARGE INCOME                   263,932        279,220       279,677       250,625       287,933        24,425

INSPECTION FEES
 01-4420 INSPECTION FEES                     34,890         42,160         9,500        33,401        33,401        12,350
   TOTAL INSPECTION FEES                     34,890         42,160         9,500        33,401        33,401        12,350

OTHER REVENUE
 01-4500 PERMIT FEES                          5,325          6,675         1,500         6,825         6,825         3,250
 01-4501 OTHER REVENUE                       76,746         82,154        20,600        96,921        98,274        24,400
 01-4502 PROCEEDS SALE OF CAPITAL ASSTS           0         74,185             0        47,400        47,400             0
   TOTAL OTHER REVENUE                       82,071        163,014        22,100       151,146       152,499        27,650
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           17,930,433     20,536,772    18,433,091    17,535,492    19,640,610    18,700,801
                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  2
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
ADMINISTRATION
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

WAGES-REGULAR
 01-5.10.0001 WAGES-ADMIN-FULL TIME         948,525      1,025,716     1,093,149       906,572     1,026,944     1,111,380
 01-5.10.0002 WAGES-ADMIN-PART TIME               0              0             0             0             0             0
 01-5.10.0003 WAGES-ADMIN-INTERNSHIPS         1,740          8,924         8,500             0             0         8,500
 01-5.10.0004 WAGES-BOARD OF TRUSTEES         1,475          1,350         1,500           750         1,500         1,500
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                      951,739      1,035,990     1,103,149       907,322     1,028,444     1,121,380

WAGES-OVERTIME
 01-5.10.0100 WAGES-ADMIN-OVERTIME                0            143         1,250             0           150           250
 01-5.10.0101 PERSONAL LEAVE BUY BACK         3,227          5,732         6,100         5,536         5,536         4,836
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                       3,227          5,875         7,350         5,536         5,686         5,086

FRINGE BENEFITS
 01-5.10.0200 FICA                           67,585         72,869        84,200        64,715        75,351        85,282
 01-5.10.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION    124,366        156,657       166,175       138,057       154,496       166,353
 01-5.10.0202 DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANC      6,550          8,558         9,541         8,145         9,861        11,445
 01-5.10.0203 WORKER'S COMPENSATION INS      39,805         41,914        52,837        43,971        53,340        71,956
 01-5.10.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE              166,619        190,824       222,102       165,625       191,108       240,442
 01-5.10.0205 DENTAL INSURANCE                6,272          7,309         8,264         6,069         7,455         8,774
 01-5.10.0207 VISION INSURANCE                1,106          1,245         1,245           987         1,213         1,467
 01-5.10.0208 CAR ALLOWANCE                   6,000          6,000         6,000         5,250         6,000         6,000
 01-5.10.0210 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES        20,455         19,076        19,100        17,478        20,523        21,000
 01-5.10.0211 STATE UNEMPLOMENT INSURANC        189              0             0             0             0             0
 01-5.10.0212 401K MATCH                          0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                    438,948        504,452       569,464       450,297       519,346       612,719

BOND ADMINISTRATION FEES
 01-5.10.1300 ADMINISTRATIVE BOND FEES        8,045          1,445         7,500           945         2,045         7,500
   TOTAL BOND ADMINISTRATION FEES             8,045          1,445         7,500           945         2,045         7,500

IGTF
 01-5.10.1600 INTER-GOVERNMENT TREATMENT          0              0             0             7             0             0
 01-5.10.1700 BANKING FEES                   18,670         18,513        19,800        20,368        22,703        23,000
   TOTAL IGTF                                18,670         18,513        19,800        20,375        22,703        23,000

ELECTION COSTS
 01-5.10.2050 ELECTION COSTS                      0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL ELECTION COSTS                           0              0             0             0             0             0

DUES & PUBLICATIONS
 01-5.10.2100 DUES & PUBLICATIONS             6,595          3,672         5,681         1,643         2,895         6,142
   TOTAL DUES & PUBLICATIONS                  6,595          3,672         5,681         1,643         2,895         6,142



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  3
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
ADMINISTRATION
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING
 01-5.10.2200 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-ACCOUNTI     21,900         22,425        22,300        30,831        44,657        28,670
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING                21,900         22,425        22,300        30,831        44,657        28,670

PROF SVCS-COLLECTIONS
 01-5.10.2300 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-COLLECTI      1,177          2,134         4,540         5,831         6,200         4,676
 01-5.10.2305 PRINTING-BILLING STOCK          5,201          6,832         8,671         2,494         8,073         9,233
 01-5.10.2306 BILLING SERVICE                12,225         11,482        12,750        10,504        11,455        13,526
 01-5.10.2307 LOCK BOX SERVICE               12,673         13,461        12,700        17,147        18,117        20,000
 01-5.10.2308 MERCHANT PROCESSING SVC        50,342          4,289         5,000         3,505         5,000         5,305
 01-5.10.2309 UB BILLING SVCS-TYLER             258            296           410           467           467           500
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-COLLECTIONS               81,877         38,494        44,071        39,948        49,312        53,240

PROF SVCS-LEGAL
 01-5.10.2400 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-LEGAL        28,563         45,587        40,000        77,955        78,372        30,717
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-LEGAL                     28,563         45,587        40,000        77,955        78,372        30,717

PROF SVCS-MEDICAL
 01-5.10.2500 PROF SERVICES - MEDICAL         1,450          2,525         3,250         1,736         1,996         3,348
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-MEDICAL                    1,450          2,525         3,250         1,736         1,996         3,348

PROF SVCS-PERSONNEL
 01-5.10.2600 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-PERSONNE      2,988              0         7,650        13,022        21,022         8,875
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-PERSONNEL                  2,988              0         7,650        13,022        21,022         8,875

OFFICE SUPPLIES
 01-5.10.3000 OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,376          5,174         6,679         3,337         4,493        11,910
   TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES                      3,376          5,174         6,679         3,337         4,493        11,910

MISCELLANEOUS
 01-5.10.3100 POSTAGE                        78,236         84,928        81,200        80,710        90,562        97,932
 01-5.10.3101 NEWSLETTER/SPECIAL MAILING     27,889          1,848         1,799         1,658         1,658         1,881
 01-5.10.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                   2,853          3,130         3,335         2,404         3,496         3,393
 01-5.10.3300 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE EAP         1,244            740         1,035         1,128         1,128         1,123
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                      110,222         90,646        87,369        85,901        96,844       104,329

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.10.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING              10,244         13,539        28,188        18,671        26,154        24,174
 01-5.10.4001 SPECIALIZED EDUCATION/TRAI      5,990          5,990         4,000         1,095         2,190         4,000
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                  16,234         19,529        32,188        19,766        28,344        28,174

STAFF DEVELOPMENT
 01-5.10.4100 STAFF DEVELOPMENT              17,599         12,813        20,018        11,205        16,883        18,000
   TOTAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT                   17,599         12,813        20,018        11,205        16,883        18,000



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  4
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
ADMINISTRATION
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
 01-5.10.4200 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS               1,465          1,117         1,200           893         1,313         1,400
   TOTAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                    1,465          1,117         1,200           893         1,313         1,400
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                     1,712,896      1,808,257     1,977,669     1,670,713     1,924,355     2,064,490



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  5
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
DEBT SERVICE
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

INTEREST EXPENSE
 01-5.11.7005 BOND INT-PRINCIPAL EXP 201  1,990,770      2,378,500     2,320,500     1,933,750     2,120,500             0
 01-5.11.7006 LEASE FINANCE INT-PRINCIP     781,266        890,091       780,741       671,420       781,949       671,004
 01-5.11.7007 LEASE FINANCE INT-PRINCIP   3,152,596      3,726,230     3,438,791     2,865,659     3,438,911     3,440,233
 01-5.11.7098 ARBITRAGE EXPENSE                   0              0             0             0             0             0
 01-5.11.7099 COSTS OF ISSUANCE EXPENSE           0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE                 5,924,632      6,994,821     6,540,032     5,470,830     6,341,360     4,111,237

INTEREST INCOME
 01-5.11.7100 INTEREST INCOME          (  2,525,276)  (  2,110,128) (    711,204) (  1,174,275) (  1,325,156) (    424,310)
   TOTAL INTEREST INCOME               (  2,525,276)  (  2,110,128) (    711,204) (  1,174,275) (  1,325,156) (    424,310)
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                       3,399,356      4,884,693     5,828,828     4,296,555     5,016,204     3,686,927



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  6
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
INFORMATION SERVICES
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
 01-5.12.1100 PROGRAMMING                     8,275          7,774        25,500        11,970        11,970        13,250
 01-5.12.1101 SOFTWARE                           25              0        31,350        22,675        22,850        44,436
 01-5.12.1102 SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTEN     82,758        149,199        92,110       108,503       108,503       105,762
 01-5.12.1103 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT             16,621         19,985        19,000        13,113        19,000        19,300
   TOTAL COMPUTER MAINTENANCE               107,679        176,958       167,960       156,261       162,323       182,748

EQUIPMENT LEASE
 01-5.12.1400 EQUIPMENT LEASE                 5,863          6,588         7,350         5,651         6,163         7,000
   TOTAL EQUIPMENT LEASE                      5,863          6,588         7,350         5,651         6,163         7,000

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
 01-5.12.1500 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN      6,977          6,490         7,470         6,969         7,369         9,070
   TOTAL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                6,977          6,490         7,470         6,969         7,369         9,070

DUES & PUBLICATIONS
 01-5.12.2100 DUES & PUBLICATIONS                 0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL DUES & PUBLICATIONS                      0              0             0             0             0             0

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.12.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,941          1,241         4,600         1,656         1,903         3,000
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                   1,941          1,241         4,600         1,656         1,903         3,000

TELEPHONE/PAGERS
 01-5.12.5100 TELEPHONE AND INTERNET         59,315         56,206        60,850        54,667        59,946        67,990
 01-5.12.5101 CELLULAR PHONE                 21,680         20,903        26,400        21,035        22,638        26,790
   TOTAL TELEPHONE/PAGERS                    80,995         77,108        87,250        75,703        82,583        94,780
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION SERVICES                 203,455        268,385       274,630       246,239       260,341       296,598



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  7
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
ENGINEERING
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

WAGES-REGULAR
 01-5.20.0001 WAGES-ENGINEERING-FULL TIM  1,124,499      1,258,182     1,414,893     1,249,194     1,409,372     1,701,000
 01-5.20.0002 WAGES-ENGINEERING-PART TIM     25,548         28,734        26,100        17,255        17,255        22,264
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                    1,150,047      1,286,916     1,440,993     1,266,449     1,426,627     1,723,264

WAGES-OVERTIME
 01-5.20.0100 WAGES-ENGINEERING-OVERTIME     40,334         48,180        60,000        33,479        39,554        58,000
 01-5.20.0101 PERSONAL LEAVE BUY BACK         1,923          2,649         3,837         2,787         2,787         4,294
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                      42,257         50,830        63,837        36,266        42,341        62,294

FRINGE BENEFITS
 01-5.20.0200 FICA                           87,867         98,931       115,119        97,290       112,376       136,595
 01-5.20.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION    154,066        196,261       213,448       203,933       218,788       264,500
 01-5.20.0202 DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANC      9,030         12,092        14,038        11,696        14,030        18,032
 01-5.20.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE              240,603        264,667       327,782       250,454       282,784       406,350
 01-5.20.0205 DENTAL INSURANCE                8,764          9,348        10,700         8,854        10,677        15,000
 01-5.20.0207 VISION INSURANCE                1,549          1,604         1,715         1,368         1,641         2,162
 01-5.20.0208 CAR ALLOWANCE                   2,400          2,400         2,400         2,100         2,400         2,400
 01-5.20.0212 401K MATCH                          0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                    504,278        585,303       685,202       575,695       642,697       845,039

DUES & PUBLICATIONS
 01-5.20.2100 DUES & PUBLICATIONS             9,811          9,562        11,654         9,368        11,398        12,184
   TOTAL DUES & PUBLICATIONS                  9,811          9,562        11,654         9,368        11,398        12,184

PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING
 01-5.20.2700 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-ENGINEER          0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING                    0              0             0             0             0             0

MISCELLANEOUS
 01-5.20.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                       0            232           500           137           467           523
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                            0            232           500           137           467           523

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.20.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING              10,072         14,747        25,030        12,500        24,756        25,834
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                  10,072         14,747        25,030        12,500        24,756        25,834

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
 01-5.20.4200 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                 786            923         1,064           795           833         1,112
   TOTAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                      786            923         1,064           795           833         1,112

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
 01-5.20.6000 SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        438,246        324,480       520,000       191,255       208,623       900,000
 01-5.20.6002 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS              59,613         76,368        90,000        79,300        85,302        94,556
 01-5.20.6003 SAFETY SUPPLIES AND EQUIPM      8,025          7,833        10,000         5,525         9,808        10,506
 01-5.20.6090 MANHOLE REHAB SUPPLIES          2,290         70,005        70,200         8,340        69,540        73,754
   TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES               508,174        478,686       690,200       284,420       373,273     1,078,816



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  8
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
ENGINEERING
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BACK-UP REIMBURSEMENT
 01-5.20.6400 BACKUP REIMBURSEMENT                0          7,531        20,000        28,820        28,820        60,000
   TOTAL BACK-UP REIMBURSEMENT                    0          7,531        20,000        28,820        28,820        60,000

MISSOURI ONE CALL
 01-5.20.6700 MISSOURI ONE CALL               5,348          4,089         5,400         3,752         4,123         5,228
   TOTAL MISSOURI ONE CALL                    5,348          4,089         5,400         3,752         4,123         5,228
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                        2,230,772      2,438,819     2,943,880     2,218,202     2,555,334     3,814,294



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  9
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
O & M
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

WAGES-REGULAR
 01-5.31.0001 WAGES-O & M-FULL TIME       1,242,816      1,337,295     1,424,655     1,199,409     1,391,140     1,680,643
 01-5.31.0002 WAGES PART TIME                     0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                    1,242,816      1,337,295     1,424,655     1,199,409     1,391,140     1,680,643

WAGES-OVERTIME
 01-5.31.0100 WAGES-O & M-OVERTIME          104,934        109,036       110,000       129,607       141,520       110,000
 01-5.31.0101 PERSONAL LEAVE BUY BACK         6,117          6,821         8,111         8,074         8,074         7,648
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                     111,051        115,857       118,111       137,681       149,594       117,648

FRINGE BENEFITS
 01-5.31.0200 FICA                          100,012        105,352       118,022        95,500       117,866       137,570
 01-5.31.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION    194,246        224,152       232,958       203,489       232,651       267,945
 01-5.31.0202 DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANC      9,199         11,893        13,438        11,258        13,390        17,315
 01-5.31.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE              230,899        260,529       293,878       238,807       283,057       350,090
 01-5.31.0205 DENTAL INSURANCE                8,436          9,115        10,164         8,498        10,120        12,450
 01-5.31.0207 VISION INSURANCE                1,532          1,653         1,653         1,396         1,653         1,806
 01-5.31.0208 CAR ALLOWANCE                   2,400          2,400         2,400         2,100         2,400         2,400
 01-5.31.0209 UNIFORMS                       13,674         12,906        15,000        12,983        14,750        18,909
 01-5.31.0212 401K MATCH                          0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                    560,398        627,999       687,513       574,031       675,887       808,485

PROGRAM INSURANCE
 01-5.31.1200 COMP/GEN LIABILITY INSURAN    167,740        221,224       192,214       172,426       224,437       285,660
 01-5.31.1201 VEHICLE INSURANCE              51,273         79,758        80,151        65,526        80,226        84,240
   TOTAL PROGRAM INSURANCE                  219,013        300,982       272,365       237,952       304,663       369,900

DUES & PUBLICATIONS
 01-5.31.2100 DUES & PUBLICATIONS             2,967          3,610         3,480         2,722         3,485         3,625
   TOTAL DUES & PUBLICATIONS                  2,967          3,610         3,480         2,722         3,485         3,625

PROF SVCS-MEDICAL
 01-5.31.2500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MEDI          0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-MEDICAL                        0              0             0             0             0             0

PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING
 01-5.31.2700 PROF SERVICES ENGINEERING      41,823         17,361        45,260        39,878        45,198        29,175
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING               41,823         17,361        45,260        39,878        45,198        29,175

MISCELLANEOUS
 01-5.31.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                      75            447           600           178           206           627
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                           75            447           600           178           206           627



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE: 10
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
O & M
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.31.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING              16,984         15,247        20,705        14,064        22,421        20,705
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                  16,984         15,247        20,705        14,064        22,421        20,705

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
 01-5.31.4200 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                 185            191           440           100           440           460
   TOTAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                      185            191           440           100           440           460

UTILITIES
 01-5.31.5000 WATER                         100,589        121,272       137,509       111,615       132,554       147,240
 01-5.31.5001 TRASH                           9,216         11,176        11,883        12,660        17,313        19,305
 01-5.31.5002 ELECTRICITY                 1,023,945      1,094,779     1,241,307     1,079,172     1,238,135     1,397,124
 01-5.31.5003 GAS/PROPANE                    45,767         43,415        80,625        36,863        52,295        85,788
   TOTAL UTILITIES                        1,179,518      1,270,642     1,471,324     1,240,310     1,440,296     1,649,457

TELEPHONE/PAGERS
 01-5.31.5102 ANSWERING SERVICE/PAGERS            0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL TELEPHONE/PAGERS                         0              0             0             0             0             0

LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT
 01-5.31.6200 BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLI     66,097         71,801        66,200        71,935        78,696        95,129
   TOTAL LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT            66,097         71,801        66,200        71,935        78,696        95,129

BACK-UP REIMBURSEMENT
 01-5.31.6400 BACKUP REIMBURSEMENT           12,259              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL BACK-UP REIMBURSEMENT               12,259              0             0             0             0             0

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 01-5.31.6800 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE            54,556         52,672        61,498        45,987        58,840        63,038
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                     54,556         52,672        61,498        45,987        58,840        63,038
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M                              3,507,741      3,814,104     4,172,151     3,564,245     4,170,867     4,838,892



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE: 11
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
O & M TREATMENT PLANT
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
 01-5.32.6001 LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT       61,605         71,158        77,250        60,783        61,104        78,797
   TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                61,605         71,158        77,250        60,783        61,104        78,797

BIO-SOLID REMOVAL
 01-5.32.6101 BIOSOLID REMOVAL-VEH/EQU M     63,482         47,361        80,000        47,014        67,214        94,556
 01-5.32.6102 BIO-SOLID POLYMER              47,196         94,392       162,000        98,173       165,173       166,419
   TOTAL BIO-SOLID REMOVAL                  110,678        141,753       242,000       145,187       232,387       260,975

ODOR CONTROL
 01-5.32.6300 LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL      59,639         36,089        24,000        10,501        24,000        63,458
 01-5.32.6301 PLANT ODOR CONTROL             12,164         33,222        50,000        46,885        50,000        67,600
   TOTAL ODOR CONTROL                        71,803         69,311        74,000        57,386        74,000       131,058

PERMITS, FEES
 01-5.32.6500 PLANT OPERATING PERMIT         30,924         30,990        31,500        31,543        31,660        82,933
   TOTAL PERMITS, FEES                       30,924         30,990        31,500        31,543        31,660        82,933

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 01-5.32.6801 FLEET GASOLINE                 74,669         70,110        92,000        53,460        72,214        96,658
 01-5.32.6802 DIESEL FUEL                    51,010         45,599        71,010        40,120        48,110        74,605
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                    125,678        115,708       163,010        93,580       120,324       171,263
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M TREATMENT PLANT                400,688        428,920       587,760       388,479       519,475       725,026



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE: 12
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
O & M FIELD
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
 01-5.33.6002 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS              12,005         13,119        15,000        11,629        15,000        15,759
   TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                12,005         13,119        15,000        11,629        15,000        15,759
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M FIELD                           12,005         13,119        15,000        11,629        15,000        15,759



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE: 13
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
O & M LS/PLANT MAINT
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT
 01-5.34.6201 PLANT MAINTENANCE             279,094        305,667       300,000       305,016       310,000       300,000
 01-5.34.6202 PLANT PROJECTS                264,351        109,369       327,000        16,837       250,000       315,000
 01-5.34.6203 PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENT     14,379         27,247        45,000        28,178        45,000       100,000
 01-5.34.6204 LG PLANT PUMPS/LG PUMP PAR      1,609        103,560        60,000             0        60,000             0
 01-5.34.6205 PAVING                            351         34,850        50,000        16,797        50,000        50,000
 01-5.34.6211 LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6    124,172        124,784       100,000       103,610       105,000       100,000
 01-5.34.6212 LIFT STN PROJECTS              19,002         51,134             0             0             0             0
 01-5.34.6213 LIFT STN PARTS INVENTORY        9,173          9,412        20,000        15,477        20,000        70,000
 01-5.34.6214 LIFT STN PUMPS AND PUMP PA      6,183          6,447        50,000        62,865        62,865             0
   TOTAL LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT           718,314        772,470       952,000       548,779       902,865       935,000
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M LS/PLANT MAINT                 718,314        772,470       952,000       548,779       902,865       935,000



 
11-20-2025 07:59 PM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE: 14
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
CAPITAL
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

CAPITAL EXPENSE
 01-5.40.8001 HARVESTER MAINT FACILITY/G      1,629              0        30,000             0             0        30,000
 01-5.40.8002 TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT       807,308        908,053       507,000       416,579       416,579     1,100,500
 01-5.40.8004 TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMEN  2,108,954        194,337       577,000       123,502       234,887     1,155,000
 01-5.40.8008 SEWER LINE REPLACEMENT        122,711              0       546,607             0       601,396     2,450,000
 01-5.40.8009 LAND EASEMENTS                 18,814          6,102             0           394           394             0
 01-5.40.8010 LAND ACQUISITIONS                   0              0       165,000             0             0             0
 01-5.40.8011 ENGINEERING DESIGN PROJECT    742,809        886,346       805,000       565,386       607,137       650,000
 01-5.40.8012 COMPUTERS, SMALL EQUIPMENT          0          7,819        55,000        10,557        10,557        12,000
 01-5.40.8016 ERP SOFTWARE                   15,041         27,449        64,780         5,870         5,870        60,000
 01-5.40.8020 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS     142,062        144,398     5,363,747       524,122     1,119,834     5,775,000
 01-5.40.8021 BIO PAD                             0              0       200,000             0             0             0
 01-5.40.8022 ADMIN BLDG IMPROVEMENTS        21,588        145,130        84,000        18,940        41,202        80,000
 01-5.40.8023 HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLAN  9,886,786     23,935,619     8,308,300     9,224,918     9,228,292       210,400
   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSE                 13,867,701     26,255,252    16,706,434    10,890,268    12,266,147    11,522,900
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL                           13,867,701     26,255,252    16,706,434    10,890,268    12,266,147    11,522,900
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       26,052,928     40,684,020    33,458,352    23,835,110    27,630,588    27,899,886
                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES      (  8,122,495)  ( 20,147,248) ( 15,025,261) (  6,299,618) (  7,989,978) (  9,199,085)
                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============



Revenue
02 4501 Other Revenue -$                         8,500.00$               8,500.00$               -$                         (8,500.00)$             -100.00%
02 4600 Sewer Lateral Fees 694,064.32$           697,200.00$           703,260.20$           706,780.00$           3,519.80$              0.50%
02 4601 Interest 53,759.15$             44,000.00$             51,947.84$             12,000.00$             (39,947.84)$           -76.90%

Total Revenues 747,823.47$           749,700.00$           763,708.04$           718,780.00$           (44,928.04)$           -5.88%
Personnel and Operating Expenses
02 10 0001 Admin salaries 11,226.00$             11,832.00$             11,832.00$             8,638.00$               (3,194.00)$             -26.99%
02 10 0200 FICA 858.96$                  905.00$                  905.00$                  660.00$                  (245.00)$                -27.07%
02 10 0201 ER Retirement Contribution 1,751.00$               1,787.00$               1,787.00$               1,287.00$               (500.00)$                -27.98%
02 10 0203 Workers' Compensation Ins 2,015.04$               2,337.00$               2,337.00$               1,888.00$               (449.00)$                -19.21%
02 10 0204 Health Insurance 2,301.96$               2,521.00$               2,521.00$               2,760.00$               239.00$                 9.48%
02 10 2200 Accounting Fees 1,100.04$               1,115.00$               1,115.00$               1,130.00$               15.00$                    1.35%
02 10 2400 Legal Services 1,250.04$               2,000.00$               2,000.00$               1,616.00$               (384.00)$                -19.20%
02 10 3000 Office Supplies 521.00$                  401.00$                  401.00$                  441.00$                  40.00$                    9.98%
02 10 3100 Postage -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                        0.00%
02 10 3200 Miscellaneous 99.96$                    100.00$                  100.00$                  100.00$                  -$                        0.00%
02 12 1100 Programming 249.96$                  250.00$                  250.00$                  250.00$                  -$                        0.00%
02 12 1101 Software -$                         64.00$                    64.00$                    64.00$                    -$                        0.00%
02 12 1102 Software Support 524.04$                  565.00$                  565.00$                  1,058.00$               493.00$                 87.26%
02 12 1103 Computer Equipment 353.30$                  -$                         -$                         700.00$                  700.00$                 100.00%
02 12 5100 Telephone and Internet 806.04$                  767.00$                  767.00$                  790.00$                  23.00$                    3.00%
02 12 5101 Cell Phone 420.00$                  420.00$                  420.00$                  420.00$                  -$                        0.00%
02 20 0001 Engineering Salaries 60,219.96$             63,166.00$             63,166.00$             65,434.00$             2,268.00$              3.59%
02 20 0100 Overtime -$                         2,000.00$               2,000.00$               2,000.00$               -$                        0.00%
02 20 0200 FICA 4,760.04$               4,985.00$               4,985.00$               5,158.00$               173.00$                 3.47%
02 20 0201 ER Retirement 9,393.96$               9,840.00$               9,840.00$               10,048.00$             208.00$                 2.11%
02 20 0204 Health Insurance 11,589.96$             12,691.00$             12,691.00$             13,896.00$             1,205.00$              9.49%
02 20 2800 Sewer Lateral Repair 441,873.53$           560,000.00$           552,766.00$           560,000.00$           7,234.00$              1.31%
02 31 1201 Vehicle Insurance 1,200.00$               1,260.00$               1,260.00$               1,323.00$               63.00$                    5.00%
02 31 5002 Electricity 1,116.96$               1,327.00$               1,327.00$               1,500.00$               173.00$                 13.04%
02 31 5003 Natural Gas 315.96$                  200.00$                  200.00$                  200.00$                  -$                        0.00%
02 31 6200 Building Maintenance 2,366.04$               2,794.00$               2,794.00$               2,600.00$               (194.00)$                -6.94%
02 31 6800 Vehicle Maintenance 600.00$                  618.00$                  618.00$                  636.00$                  18.00$                    2.91%
02 32 6801 Fuel 478.93$                  1,000.00$               415.80$                  1,000.00$               -$                        0.00%

Total Personnel Expenses: 104,116.88$           112,064.00$           112,064.00$           111,769.00$           (295.01)$                -0.26%
Total Operational Expenses: 453,275.80$           572,881.00$           565,062.80$           573,828.00$           8,765.20$              1.55%

Total Combined Expenses: 557,392.68$           684,945.00$           677,126.80$           685,597.00$           8,470.20$              1.25%

40 8002 Trucks -$                         35,000.00$             29,630.00$             -$                         (29,630.00)$           -100.00%
40 8012 Computers, Sm. Equip -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                        0.00%

Total Capital Expenses: -$                        35,000.00$             29,630.00$             -$                        (29,630.00)$          -100.00%
Total Expenses: 557,392.68$           719,945.00$           706,756.80$           685,597.00$           (21,159.80)$          -2.99%

Net Income for Year: 190,430.79$           29,755.00$             56,951.23$             33,183.00$             (23,768.24)$          -41.73%
Cash Basis Fund Balance: 777,020.93$           806,775.93$           833,972.16$           867,155.16$           33,183.00$            3.98%

DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT
2026 SEWER LATERAL PROGRAM BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2026

2024 Actual

Capital Expenses

$ Diff                
2026 Budget 
Over/(Under) 
2025 Estimate

% Diff                
2026 Budget 
Over/-Under 

2025 Estimate

2025 Budget 2026 Budget2025 Estimate



 
11-21-2025 09:41 AM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  1
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
 
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
REVENUES                                   ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OTHER REVENUE
 02-4501 OTHER REVENUE                            0              0         8,500         8,500         8,500             0
   TOTAL OTHER REVENUE                            0              0         8,500         8,500         8,500             0

SPECIAL REVENUE
 02-4600 SEWER LATERAL FEES                 690,666        694,064       697,200       694,294       703,260       706,780
 02-4601 INTEREST INCOME                     46,828         53,759        44,000        42,481        51,948        12,000
   TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE                    737,494        747,823       741,200       736,775       755,208       718,780
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                              737,494        747,823       749,700       745,275       763,708       718,780
                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============



 
11-21-2025 09:41 AM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  2
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
ADMINISTRATION
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

WAGES-REGULAR
 02-5.10.0001 WAGES-ADMIN-FULL TIME          10,357         11,226        11,832         9,860        11,832         8,638
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                       10,357         11,226        11,832         9,860        11,832         8,638

FRINGE BENEFITS
 02-5.10.0200 FICA                              792            859           905           754           905           660
 02-5.10.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION      1,605          1,751         1,787         1,489         1,787         1,287
 02-5.10.0203 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INS       1,880          2,015         2,337         1,948         2,337         1,888
 02-5.10.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE                1,958          2,302         2,521         2,101         2,521         2,760
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                      6,235          6,927         7,550         6,292         7,550         6,595

PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING
 02-5.10.2200 ACCOUNTING FEES                 1,100          1,100         1,115           929         1,115         1,130
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING                 1,100          1,100         1,115           929         1,115         1,130

PROF SVCS-LEGAL
 02-5.10.2400 LEGAL SERVICES                  1,250          1,250         2,000         1,667         2,000         1,616
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-LEGAL                      1,250          1,250         2,000         1,667         2,000         1,616

OFFICE SUPPLIES
 02-5.10.3000 OFFICE SUPPLIES                   521            521           401           334           401           441
   TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES                        521            521           401           334           401           441

MISCELLANEOUS
 02-5.10.3100 POSTAGE                             0              0             0             0             0             0
 02-5.10.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                  20,200            100           100            83           100           100
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                       20,200            100           100            83           100           100
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                        39,663         21,124        22,998        19,165        22,998        18,520



 
11-21-2025 09:41 AM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  3
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
INFORMATION SERVICES
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
 02-5.12.1100 PROGRAMMING                       250            250           250           208           250           250
 02-5.12.1101 SOFTWARE                            0              0            64            53            64            64
 02-5.12.1102 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                  524            524           565           471           565         1,058
 02-5.12.1103 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                  0            353             0             0             0           700
   TOTAL COMPUTER MAINTENANCE                   774          1,127           879           732           879         2,072

TELEPHONE/PAGERS
 02-5.12.5100 TELEPHONE AND INTERNET            806            806           767           639           767           790
 02-5.12.5101 CELLULAR PHONE                    420            420           420           350           420           420
   TOTAL TELEPHONE/PAGERS                     1,226          1,226         1,187           989         1,187         1,210
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION SERVICES                   2,000          2,353         2,066         1,722         2,066         3,282



 
11-21-2025 09:41 AM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  4
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
ENGINEERING
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

WAGES-REGULAR
 02-5.20.0001 WAGES-ENGINEERING FULL TIM     57,166         60,220        63,166        52,638        63,166        65,434
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                       57,166         60,220        63,166        52,638        63,166        65,434

WAGES-OVERTIME
 02-5.20.0100 WAGES-ENGINEERING-OVERTIME          0              0         2,000         1,667         2,000         2,000
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                           0              0         2,000         1,667         2,000         2,000

FRINGE BENEFITS
 02-5.20.0200 FICA                            4,526          4,760         4,985         4,154         4,985         5,158
 02-5.20.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION      9,171          9,394         9,840         8,200         9,840        10,048
 02-5.20.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE                7,749         11,590        12,691        10,576        12,691        13,896
 02-5.20.0212 401K MATCH                          0              0             0             0             0             0
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                     21,446         25,744        27,516        22,930        27,516        29,102

PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING
 02-5.20.2800 SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          509,604        441,874       560,000       488,978       552,766       560,000
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING              509,604        441,874       560,000       488,978       552,766       560,000
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                          588,216        527,837       652,682       566,213       645,448       656,536



 
11-21-2025 09:41 AM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  5
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
O & M
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

PROGRAM INSURANCE
 02-5.31.1201 VEHICLE INSURANCE               1,200          1,200         1,260         1,050         1,260         1,323
   TOTAL PROGRAM INSURANCE                    1,200          1,200         1,260         1,050         1,260         1,323

UTILITIES
 02-5.31.5002 ELECTRICITY                     1,117          1,117         1,327         1,106         1,327         1,500
 02-5.31.5003 NATURAL GAS                       316            316           200           167           200           200
   TOTAL UTILITIES                            1,433          1,433         1,527         1,273         1,527         1,700

LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT
 02-5.31.6200 BLDG MAINTENANCE                2,366          2,366         2,794         2,328         2,794         2,600
   TOTAL LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT             2,366          2,366         2,794         2,328         2,794         2,600

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 02-5.31.6800 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE               600            600           618           515           618           636
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                        600            600           618           515           618           636
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M                                  5,599          5,599         6,199         5,166         6,199         6,259



 
11-21-2025 09:41 AM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  6
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
O & M TREATMENT PLANT
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 02-5.32.6801 FLEET FUEL                        682            479         1,000           353           416         1,000
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                        682            479         1,000           353           416         1,000
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M TREATMENT PLANT                    682            479         1,000           353           416         1,000



 
11-21-2025 09:41 AM                            DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                      PAGE:  7
                                                   BOARD BUDGET REQUEST
                                                   AS OF:  DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
CAPITAL
                                                                    (---------------- 2025 -----------------)      2026
                                            2023           2024        CURRENT    YEAR-TO-DATE   REESTIMATED    REQUESTED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                  ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET       ACTUAL         ACTUAL        BUDGET
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

CAPITAL EXPENSE
 02-5.40.8002 TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT             0              0        35,000        29,630        29,630             0
   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSE                          0              0        35,000        29,630        29,630             0
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL                                    0              0        35,000        29,630        29,630             0
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          636,160        557,393       719,945       622,248       706,757       685,597
                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES           101,334        190,431        29,755       123,027        56,951        33,183
                                        ===========    ===========   ===========   ===========   ===========  ============



Resolution # 25-10 
November 25, 2025 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION #25-10 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING FY2026 BUDGET 
 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND RESOLVED BY THE TRUSTEES OF DUCKETT 
CREEK SEWER DISTRICT THAT THE ATTACHED FY2026 OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL 
BUDGET BE ADOPTED EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2026. 
 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE DUCKETT CREEK SEWER 
DISTRICT OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY, MISSOURI THIS 25TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2025. 

 
Duckett Creek Sanitary District 
By the Board of Trustees 
 
________________________________ 
Linda Wibbenmeyer, Chairperson 
 
________________________________ 
John Harshbarger, Vice-Chairperson 
 
________________________________ 
Bill Rebore, Board Member 
 
________________________________ 
Bob Schnur, Board Member 
 
________________________________ 
Greg Dohrman, Board Member 
 

This is to certify that this document is the original adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Duckett Creek 
Sewer District. 
 
  
ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Keith Arbuckle, Secretary 
 

Dated:  November 25, 2025 



 

 

NEW 

BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

         To:   Keith Arbuckle, Executive Director 

Duckett Creek Board of Trustees 
 

From: Bridget Knudsen, Director of Finance and Administration 
 

Date:  November 21, 2025 
 

Re:   Financial Report through Period Ending October 31, 2025 – Cash Basis  
 
 

 

 

Financial Report as of October 31, 2025 – Cash Basis 

As of the end of October (83% of fiscal year), combined revenues excluding Sewer Lateral are at 90% of budget, while 

total operating expenses came in at 76% of the total operating expenses budget. Non-operating expenses which are 

the debt service payments net of interest income are at 74% of budget through October 31st.  

 

October Revenue Highlights 

 Total Combined revenues total $16,511,033, coming in at 90% of the annual budget 

 Residential Revenue: $11,617,412, which is 83% of the total annual budget  

 Commercial Revenue: $3,433,415, ahead of the year-to-date budget by approximately 5% 

 Interest Revenue: $1,165,984, with 22% of those earnings restricted for TP4 construction costs. 

 Connection Fees: $1,038,320, holding at this level since the end of third quarter. 

 Proceeds Sale of Capital Assets: $47,400 in proceeds from selling retired fleet vehicles 

 Other Revenue (without permits): $94,972 with the following addi<ons in October 
 AT&T Cell Tower Lease Payment:   $1,749.01 

 Surplus Computers/IT Equipment Sold:    $     50.00 

 Vacate Easement Fee:    $   200.00    

                Credit Card Rebate:     $    142.48 

 Metal Recycling:     $1,087.82 

 

October Expense Highlights 

 Total expenses: $21,369,275, 64% of the $33.5 million annual budget  

 Administration Department Expenses: $1,590,246 at 80% of budget  

 Information Systems Department Expenses: $229,558 at 84% of budget 

 Engineering Department Expenses: $2,124,279 at 72% of budget 

 O&M Department Expenses: $4,322,784 at 75% of budget 

 Debt Services Expenses net of Interest Earnings: $4,304,845 at 74% of budget 

 Capital Expenses: $8,797,563 or 53% of the annual budget 
 

Opera"ng Expense Variances 

Most expense variances are expected and related to <ming with annual payments and purchases being made 

during the early part of the budget year. However, it has been determined that some line items have or may 

exceed budget by year-end. Those accounts are listed below and have been evaluated during the budget process 

to determine if any adjustments need to be made going forward. Those adjustments were made to the FY2026 

budget and discussed during the draD budget presenta<on in October. These individual overages are not cause 

for concern, as total departmental expenses remain well within the approved budget to date and are projected 

to stay within budget by year-end.  

 

 5.10.1700 Banking Fees: $18,682, 94% of the annual budget 

 5.10.2200 Professional Svcs-Accoun<ng: $22,471, 101% of budget  

 5.10.2307 Lock Box Service: $15,876.15, at 125% of total budget 

 5.10.2309 UB Billing Svcs-Tyler: 114% of budget at $467, the final quarterly payment was made in October 



 5.10.2400 Professional Svcs-Legal: $76,580, 191% of the annual budget 

 5.10.2600 Professional Svcs-Personnel: $13,022 or 170% of budget 

 5.10.3100 Postage: $74,146, a total of 91% of budget 

 5.10.3300 Employee Asst. EAP: $1128, 110% of budget, the last quarterly payment was made in October 

 5.12.1102 SoDware Support & Maintenance: $103,622 or 113% of the annual budget 

 5.20.6400 Backup Reimbursement: $22,834, 114% of total budget 

 5.31.0001 O&M OT Wages: $122,633, or 111% of the annual budget at the end of October 

 5.31.5001 O&M Trash: $12,112 at 102% of budget 

 5.31.6200 Building/Ground Maintenance: $68,813, a total of 104% of budget 

 5.34.6201 Plant Maintenance: $299,145, or 99.7% of budget 

 5.34.6214 LiD Sta<on Pump and Pump Parts: $62,865 at 126% of the annual budget 

 

Sewer Lateral Program – October 31, 2025 - Cash Basis  

 Sewer Lateral Fees Revenue: $694,294 

 Interest Revenue: $42,481 

 Program Repairs year-to-date: $480,943 

 

Large Purchases/Payments over $100,000 in October 

 River City Construc<on LLC, Pay App #30 $183,566.22 (Budgeted) 

 

Emergency Purchases/Repairs 

 None in October 

 

       October Customer Count:  

 Residential: active residential customer count increased by 28 new customers, bringing the total to 45,083. 

 Commercial: active commercial customers decreased by 3 customers dropping the total to 1,380. 



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   1
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
FINANCIAL SUMMARY                                                                                      83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
                                                         BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY
 
  RESIDENTIAL CHARGES                                14,048,689.00    1,037,278.56   11,617,412.22    82.69    2,431,276.78
  COMMERCIAL CHARGES                                  3,873,125.00      485,681.91    3,433,414.70    88.65      439,710.30
  CONNECTION FEES                                       200,000.00            0.00    1,038,320.00   519.16 (    838,320.00)
  SURCHARGE INCOME                                      279,677.00       24,248.52      239,588.68    85.67       40,088.32
  INSPECTION FEES                                         9,500.00        2,145.00       33,400.75   351.59 (     23,900.75)
  OTHER REVENUE                                          22,100.00       51,029.31      148,896.79   673.74 (    126,796.79)

TOTAL REVENUES                                       18,433,091.00    1,600,383.30   16,511,033.14    89.57    1,922,057.86
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 
  ADMINISTRATION                                      1,977,669.00      174,754.43    1,590,245.90    80.41      387,423.10
  INFORMATION SERVICES                                  274,630.00       27,873.61      229,557.85    83.59       45,072.15
  ENGINEERING                                         2,943,880.00      198,177.03    2,124,279.10    72.16      819,600.90
  O & M EXPENSES                                      5,726,911.00      457,401.54    4,322,783.81    75.48    1,404,127.19
     TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                        10,923,090.00      858,206.61    8,266,866.66    75.68    2,656,223.34
 
  DEBT SERVICE                                        5,828,828.00      374,092.02    4,304,845.24    73.85    1,523,982.76
  CAPITAL                                            16,706,434.00      331,649.31    8,797,562.69    52.66    7,908,871.31

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES                     ( 15,025,261.00)      36,435.36 (  4,858,241.45)         ( 10,167,019.55)
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   2
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
REVENUES                                                 BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

RESIDENTIAL CHARGES
 01-4001 SEWER CHARGES-RESIDENTIAL                   13,475,381.00      981,417.91   11,121,191.50    82.53    2,354,189.50
 01-4002 RIVERDALE SEWER CHGS RES                       173,100.00       15,066.05      143,743.19    83.04       29,356.81
 01-4003 WYNDGATE SEWER CHRG RES                        358,708.00       30,037.71      301,180.52    83.96       57,527.48
 01-4004 HOPEWELL SEWER CHGS RES                         22,600.00        8,211.79       24,393.14   107.93 (      1,793.14)
 01-4030 SEWER LATE CHARGES                              18,000.00        2,347.93       25,856.65   143.65 (      7,856.65)
 01-4040 NSF FEES                                           900.00          197.17        1,047.22   116.36 (        147.22)
   TOTAL RESIDENTIAL CHARGES                         14,048,689.00    1,037,278.56   11,617,412.22    82.69    2,431,276.78

COMMERCIAL CHARGES
 01-4115 SEWER CHARGES-COMMERCIAL                     3,862,625.00      483,671.83    3,426,234.84    88.70      436,390.16
 01-4117 WYNDGATE SEWER CHRG COM                         10,500.00        2,010.08        7,179.86    68.38        3,320.14
   TOTAL COMMERCIAL CHARGES                           3,873,125.00      485,681.91    3,433,414.70    88.65      439,710.30

CONNECTION FEES
 01-4210 RESIDENTIAL CONNECTION FEES                    104,000.00            0.00      979,340.00   941.67 (    875,340.00)
 01-4211 COMMERCIAL CONNECTION FEES                      96,000.00            0.00       58,980.00    61.44       37,020.00
   TOTAL CONNECTION FEES                                200,000.00            0.00    1,038,320.00   519.16 (    838,320.00)

SURCHARGE INCOME
 01-4302 RIVERDALE SURCHARGE INCOME                      72,573.00        6,936.82       66,189.35    91.20        6,383.65
 01-4303 WYNDGATE SURCHARGE INCOME                      207,104.00       17,311.70      173,399.33    83.73       33,704.67
   TOTAL SURCHARGE INCOME                               279,677.00       24,248.52      239,588.68    85.67       40,088.32

INSPECTION FEES
 01-4420 INSPECTION FEES                                  9,500.00        2,145.00       33,400.75   351.59 (     23,900.75)
   TOTAL INSPECTION FEES                                  9,500.00        2,145.00       33,400.75   351.59 (     23,900.75)

OTHER REVENUE
 01-4500 PERMIT FEES                                      1,500.00          600.00        6,525.00   435.00 (      5,025.00)
 01-4501 OTHER REVENUE                                   20,600.00        3,029.31       94,971.79   461.03 (     74,371.79)
 01-4502 PROCEEDS SALE OF CAPITAL ASSTS                       0.00       47,400.00       47,400.00     0.00 (     47,400.00)
   TOTAL OTHER REVENUE                                   22,100.00       51,029.31      148,896.79   673.74 (    126,796.79)
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                       18,433,091.00    1,600,383.30   16,511,033.14    89.57    1,922,057.86
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   3
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ADMINISTRATION
--------------

WAGES-REGULAR
 01-5.10.0001 WAGES-ADMIN-FULL TIME                   1,093,149.00       82,021.13      868,517.22    79.45      224,631.78
 01-5.10.0003 WAGES-ADMIN-INTERNSHIPS                     8,500.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        8,500.00
 01-5.10.0004 WAGES-BOARD OF TRUSTEES                     1,500.00            0.00          750.00    50.00          750.00
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                                1,103,149.00       82,021.13      869,267.22    78.80      233,881.78

WAGES-OVERTIME
 01-5.10.0100 WAGES-ADMIN-OVERTIME                        1,250.00            0.00            0.00     0.00        1,250.00
 01-5.10.0101 PERSONAL LEAVE BUY BACK                     6,100.00            0.00        5,536.34    90.76          563.66
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                                   7,350.00            0.00        5,536.34    75.32        1,813.66

FRINGE BENEFITS
 01-5.10.0200 FICA                                       84,200.00        6,271.52       62,428.31    74.14       21,771.69
 01-5.10.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION                166,175.00       10,952.24      125,833.23    75.72       40,341.77
 01-5.10.0202 DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE                 9,541.00          857.81        7,287.19    76.38        2,253.81
 01-5.10.0203 WORKER'S COMPENSATION INS                  52,837.00 (        194.75)      43,970.50    83.22        8,866.50
 01-5.10.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE                          222,102.00       22,219.00      165,625.23    74.57       56,476.77
 01-5.10.0205 DENTAL INSURANCE                            8,264.00          593.46        6,069.25    73.44        2,194.75
 01-5.10.0207 VISION INSURANCE                            1,245.00           95.92          986.64    79.25          258.36
 01-5.10.0208 CAR ALLOWANCE                               6,000.00          500.00        5,000.00    83.33        1,000.00
 01-5.10.0210 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES                    19,100.00        1,525.65       16,780.65    87.86        2,319.35
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                                569,464.00       42,820.85      433,981.00    76.21      135,483.00

BOND ADMINISTRATION FEES
 01-5.10.1300 ADMINISTRATIVE BOND FEES                    7,500.00            0.00          944.50    12.59        6,555.50
   TOTAL BOND ADMINISTRATION FEES                         7,500.00            0.00          944.50    12.59        6,555.50

IGTF
 01-5.10.1700 BANKING FEES                               19,800.00        1,906.82       18,682.41    94.36        1,117.59
   TOTAL IGTF                                            19,800.00        1,906.82       18,682.41    94.36        1,117.59

ELECTION COSTS                                      ______________  ______________  ______________  _______  ______________

DUES & PUBLICATIONS
 01-5.10.2100 DUES & PUBLICATIONS                         5,681.00            0.00        1,643.47    28.93        4,037.53
   TOTAL DUES & PUBLICATIONS                              5,681.00            0.00        1,643.47    28.93        4,037.53

PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING
 01-5.10.2200 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-ACCOUNTING               22,300.00 (         92.92)      22,470.80   100.77 (        170.80)
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING                            22,300.00 (         92.92)      22,470.80   100.77 (        170.80)

PROF SVCS-COLLECTIONS
 01-5.10.2300 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-COLLECTING                4,540.00        2,438.06        2,622.68    57.77        1,917.32
 01-5.10.2305 PRINTING-BILLING STOCK                      8,671.00            0.00        2,493.99    28.76        6,177.01
 01-5.10.2306 BILLING SERVICE                            12,750.00        1,726.91        9,513.46    74.62        3,236.54
 01-5.10.2307 LOCK BOX SERVICE                           12,700.00        3,893.43       15,876.15   125.01 (      3,176.15)
 01-5.10.2308 MERCHANT PROCESSING SVC                     5,000.00        9,684.21        1,270.59    25.41        3,729.41



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   4
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 01-5.10.2309 UB BILLING SVCS-TYLER                         410.00          130.50          466.80   113.85 (         56.80)
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-COLLECTIONS                           44,071.00       17,873.11       32,243.67    73.16       11,827.33

PROF SVCS-LEGAL
 01-5.10.2400 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-LEGAL                    40,000.00        4,819.83       76,579.97   191.45 (     36,579.97)
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-LEGAL                                 40,000.00        4,819.83       76,579.97   191.45 (     36,579.97)

PROF SVCS-MEDICAL
 01-5.10.2500 PROF SERVICES - MEDICAL                     3,250.00          180.00        1,736.30    53.42        1,513.70
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-MEDICAL                                3,250.00          180.00        1,736.30    53.42        1,513.70

PROF SVCS-PERSONNEL
 01-5.10.2600 PROFESSIONAL SVCS-PERSONNEL                 7,650.00            0.00       13,022.00   170.22 (      5,372.00)
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-PERSONNEL                              7,650.00            0.00       13,022.00   170.22 (      5,372.00)

OFFICE SUPPLIES
 01-5.10.3000 OFFICE SUPPLIES                             6,679.00          168.77        3,337.13    49.96        3,341.87
   TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES                                  6,679.00          168.77        3,337.13    49.96        3,341.87

MISCELLANEOUS
 01-5.10.3100 POSTAGE                                    81,200.00       16,526.82       74,145.69    91.31        7,054.31
 01-5.10.3101 NEWSLETTER/SPECIAL MAILINGS                 1,799.00        1,658.09        1,658.09    92.17          140.91
 01-5.10.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                               3,335.00          318.27        2,404.46    72.10          930.54
 01-5.10.3300 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE EAP                     1,035.00            0.00        1,128.33   109.02 (         93.33)
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                   87,369.00       18,503.18       79,336.57    90.81        8,032.43

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.10.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING                          28,188.00        5,890.43       18,440.44    65.42        9,747.56
 01-5.10.4001 SPECIALIZED EDUCATION/TRAINING              4,000.00            0.00        1,095.00    27.38        2,905.00
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                              32,188.00        5,890.43       19,535.44    60.69       12,652.56

STAFF DEVELOPMENT
 01-5.10.4100 STAFF DEVELOPMENT                          20,018.00          663.23       11,035.75    55.13        8,982.25
   TOTAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT                               20,018.00          663.23       11,035.75    55.13        8,982.25

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
 01-5.10.4200 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                           1,200.00            0.00          893.33    74.44          306.67
   TOTAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                                1,200.00            0.00          893.33    74.44          306.67
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                                 1,977,669.00      174,754.43    1,590,245.90    80.41      387,423.10



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   5
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
INFORMATION SERVICES
--------------------

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
 01-5.12.1100 PROGRAMMING                                25,500.00          679.17        3,141.70    12.32       22,358.30
 01-5.12.1101 SOFTWARE                                   31,350.00          270.67       22,674.60    72.33        8,675.40
 01-5.12.1102 SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE             92,110.00       15,449.82      103,622.05   112.50 (     11,512.05)
 01-5.12.1103 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                         19,000.00        1,479.77       13,113.15    69.02        5,886.85
   TOTAL COMPUTER MAINTENANCE                           167,960.00       17,879.43      142,551.50    84.87       25,408.50

EQUIPMENT LEASE
 01-5.12.1400 EQUIPMENT LEASE                             7,350.00          601.05        5,462.31    74.32        1,887.69
   TOTAL EQUIPMENT LEASE                                  7,350.00          601.05        5,462.31    74.32        1,887.69

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
 01-5.12.1500 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                7,470.00            0.00        6,968.65    93.29          501.35
   TOTAL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                            7,470.00            0.00        6,968.65    93.29          501.35

DUES & PUBLICATIONS                                 ______________  ______________  ______________  _______  ______________

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.12.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING                           4,600.00          123.76        1,655.92    36.00        2,944.08
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                               4,600.00          123.76        1,655.92    36.00        2,944.08

TELEPHONE/PAGERS
 01-5.12.5100 TELEPHONE AND INTERNET                     60,850.00        5,091.64       52,934.04    86.99        7,915.96
 01-5.12.5101 CELLULAR PHONE                             26,400.00        4,177.73       19,985.43    75.70        6,414.57
   TOTAL TELEPHONE/PAGERS                                87,250.00        9,269.37       72,919.47    83.58       14,330.53
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION SERVICES                             274,630.00       27,873.61      229,557.85    83.59       45,072.15



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   6
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ENGINEERING
-----------

WAGES-REGULAR
 01-5.20.0001 WAGES-ENGINEERING-FULL TIME             1,414,893.00      108,432.02    1,192,451.69    84.28      222,441.31
 01-5.20.0002 WAGES-ENGINEERING-PART TIME                26,100.00            0.00       17,255.00    66.11        8,845.00
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                                1,440,993.00      108,432.02    1,209,706.69    83.95      231,286.31

WAGES-OVERTIME
 01-5.20.0100 WAGES-ENGINEERING-OVERTIME                 60,000.00        3,170.45       32,520.35    54.20       27,479.65
 01-5.20.0101 PERSONAL LEAVE BUY BACK                     3,837.00            0.00        2,787.36    72.64        1,049.64
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                                  63,837.00        3,170.45       35,307.71    55.31       28,529.29

FRINGE BENEFITS
 01-5.20.0200 FICA                                      115,119.00        8,317.93       92,992.34    80.78       22,126.66
 01-5.20.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION                213,448.00       16,857.29      185,714.44    87.01       27,733.56
 01-5.20.0202 DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE                14,038.00        1,167.23       10,528.55    75.00        3,509.45
 01-5.20.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE                          327,782.00       31,405.79      250,454.29    76.41       77,327.71
 01-5.20.0205 DENTAL INSURANCE                           10,700.00          885.35        8,853.50    82.74        1,846.50
 01-5.20.0207 VISION INSURANCE                            1,715.00          136.77        1,367.70    79.75          347.30
 01-5.20.0208 CAR ALLOWANCE                               2,400.00          200.00        2,000.00    83.33          400.00
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                                685,202.00       58,970.36      551,910.82    80.55      133,291.18

DUES & PUBLICATIONS
 01-5.20.2100 DUES & PUBLICATIONS                        11,654.00           50.02        9,282.79    79.65        2,371.21
   TOTAL DUES & PUBLICATIONS                             11,654.00           50.02        9,282.79    79.65        2,371.21

PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING                               ______________  ______________  ______________  _______  ______________

MISCELLANEOUS
 01-5.20.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                                 500.00            0.00          137.32    27.46          362.68
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                      500.00            0.00          137.32    27.46          362.68

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.20.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING                          25,030.00            9.00       12,500.36    49.94       12,529.64
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                              25,030.00            9.00       12,500.36    49.94       12,529.64

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
 01-5.20.4200 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                           1,064.00           11.52          795.48    74.76          268.52
   TOTAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                                1,064.00           11.52          795.48    74.76          268.52

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
 01-5.20.6000 SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE                    520,000.00       20,626.84      189,079.39    36.36      330,920.61
 01-5.20.6002 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS                          90,000.00        5,602.23       75,904.49    84.34       14,095.51
 01-5.20.6003 SAFETY SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMNT               10,000.00            0.00        5,171.56    51.72        4,828.44
 01-5.20.6090 MANHOLE REHAB SUPPLIES                     70,200.00          821.29        8,339.72    11.88       61,860.28
   TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                           690,200.00       27,050.36      278,495.16    40.35      411,704.84



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   7
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BACK-UP REIMBURSEMENT
 01-5.20.6400 BACKUP REIMBURSEMENT                       20,000.00            0.00       22,833.92   114.17 (      2,833.92)
   TOTAL BACK-UP REIMBURSEMENT                           20,000.00            0.00       22,833.92   114.17 (      2,833.92)

MISSOURI ONE CALL
 01-5.20.6700 MISSOURI ONE CALL                           5,400.00          483.30        3,308.85    61.28        2,091.15
   TOTAL MISSOURI ONE CALL                                5,400.00          483.30        3,308.85    61.28        2,091.15
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                                    2,943,880.00      198,177.03    2,124,279.10    72.16      819,600.90
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                           5,196,179.00      400,805.07    3,944,082.85    75.90    1,252,096.15



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   8
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
O & M
-----

WAGES-REGULAR
 01-5.31.0001 WAGES-O & M-FULL TIME                   1,424,655.00      106,036.40    1,145,190.91    80.38      279,464.09
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                                1,424,655.00      106,036.40    1,145,190.91    80.38      279,464.09

WAGES-OVERTIME
 01-5.31.0100 WAGES-O & M-OVERTIME                      110,000.00       13,248.16      122,633.33   111.48 (     12,633.33)
 01-5.31.0101 PERSONAL LEAVE BUY BACK                     8,111.00            0.00        8,073.51    99.54           37.49
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                                 118,111.00       13,248.16      130,706.84   110.66 (     12,595.84)

FRINGE BENEFITS
 01-5.31.0200 FICA                                      118,022.00        8,802.60       91,526.33    77.55       26,495.67
 01-5.31.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION                232,958.00       15,239.44      186,406.78    80.02       46,551.22
 01-5.31.0202 DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE                13,438.00        1,031.38       10,070.89    74.94        3,367.11
 01-5.31.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE                          293,878.00       31,039.69      238,807.28    81.26       55,070.72
 01-5.31.0205 DENTAL INSURANCE                           10,164.00          970.64        8,497.56    83.60        1,666.44
 01-5.31.0207 VISION INSURANCE                            1,653.00          156.37        1,396.30    84.47          256.70
 01-5.31.0208 CAR ALLOWANCE                               2,400.00          200.00        2,000.00    83.33          400.00
 01-5.31.0209 UNIFORMS                                   15,000.00        1,044.36       12,982.51    86.55        2,017.49
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                                687,513.00       58,484.48      551,687.65    80.24      135,825.35

PROGRAM INSURANCE
 01-5.31.1200 COMP/GEN LIABILITY INSURANCE              192,214.00       22,037.33      172,426.05    89.71       19,787.95
 01-5.31.1201 VEHICLE INSURANCE                          80,151.00        6,707.92       65,526.20    81.75       14,624.80
   TOTAL PROGRAM INSURANCE                              272,365.00       28,745.25      237,952.25    87.37       34,412.75

DUES & PUBLICATIONS
 01-5.31.2100 DUES & PUBLICATIONS                         3,480.00            0.00        2,663.79    76.55          816.21
   TOTAL DUES & PUBLICATIONS                              3,480.00            0.00        2,663.79    76.55          816.21

PROF SVCS-MEDICAL                                   ______________  ______________  ______________  _______  ______________

PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING
 01-5.31.2700 PROF SERVICES ENGINEERING                  45,260.00        2,480.00       39,877.51    88.11        5,382.49
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING                           45,260.00        2,480.00       39,877.51    88.11        5,382.49

MISCELLANEOUS
 01-5.31.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                                 600.00           39.99          177.64    29.61          422.36
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                      600.00           39.99          177.64    29.61          422.36

TRAINING/EDUCATION
 01-5.31.4000 TRAVEL & TRAINING                          20,705.00           18.00       14,064.42    67.93        6,640.58
   TOTAL TRAINING/EDUCATION                              20,705.00           18.00       14,064.42    67.93        6,640.58

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
 01-5.31.4200 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                             440.00           11.53           99.50    22.61          340.50
   TOTAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                                  440.00           11.53           99.50    22.61          340.50



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   9
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

UTILITIES
 01-5.31.5000 WATER                                     137,509.00       10,712.42      102,005.50    74.18       35,503.50
 01-5.31.5001 TRASH                                      11,883.00          472.00       12,112.26   101.93 (        229.26)
 01-5.31.5002 ELECTRICITY                             1,241,307.00      112,878.95    1,046,761.63    84.33      194,545.37
 01-5.31.5003 GAS/PROPANE                                80,625.00          954.82       36,549.20    45.33       44,075.80
   TOTAL UTILITIES                                    1,471,324.00      125,018.19    1,197,428.59    81.38      273,895.41

TELEPHONE/PAGERS                                    ______________  ______________  ______________  _______  ______________

LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT
 01-5.31.6200 BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES               66,200.00        6,103.78       68,813.02   103.95 (      2,613.02)
   TOTAL LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT                        66,200.00        6,103.78       68,813.02   103.95 (      2,613.02)

BACK-UP REIMBURSEMENT                               ______________  ______________  ______________  _______  ______________

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 01-5.31.6800 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                        61,498.00        7,793.44       42,912.83    69.78       18,585.17
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                                 61,498.00        7,793.44       42,912.83    69.78       18,585.17
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M                                          4,172,151.00      347,979.22    3,431,574.95    82.25      740,576.05



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:  10
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
O & M TREATMENT PLANT
---------------------

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
 01-5.32.6001 LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT                   77,250.00        7,761.56       57,341.73    74.23       19,908.27
   TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                            77,250.00        7,761.56       57,341.73    74.23       19,908.27

BIO-SOLID REMOVAL
 01-5.32.6101 BIOSOLID REMOVAL-VEH/EQU MAINT             80,000.00        1,468.82       47,014.06    58.77       32,985.94
 01-5.32.6102 BIO-SOLID POLYMER                         162,000.00            0.00       98,173.20    60.60       63,826.80
   TOTAL BIO-SOLID REMOVAL                              242,000.00        1,468.82      145,187.26    59.99       96,812.74

ODOR CONTROL
 01-5.32.6300 LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL                  24,000.00        6,459.97       10,501.30    43.76       13,498.70
 01-5.32.6301 PLANT ODOR CONTROL                         50,000.00       13,818.75       43,704.98    87.41        6,295.02
   TOTAL ODOR CONTROL                                    74,000.00       20,278.72       54,206.28    73.25       19,793.72

PERMITS, FEES
 01-5.32.6500 PLANT OPERATING PERMIT                     31,500.00           87.97       30,487.74    96.79        1,012.26
   TOTAL PERMITS, FEES                                   31,500.00           87.97       30,487.74    96.79        1,012.26

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 01-5.32.6801 FLEET GASOLINE                             92,000.00        4,794.27       51,533.84    56.02       40,466.16
 01-5.32.6802 DIESEL FUEL                                71,010.00        3,466.20       38,711.09    54.51       32,298.91
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                                163,010.00        8,260.47       90,244.93    55.36       72,765.07
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M TREATMENT PLANT                            587,760.00       37,857.54      377,467.94    64.22      210,292.06



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:  11
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
O & M FIELD
-----------

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
 01-5.33.6002 EQUIPMENT & TOOLS                          15,000.00        6,246.40       11,426.09    76.17        3,573.91
   TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                            15,000.00        6,246.40       11,426.09    76.17        3,573.91
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M FIELD                                       15,000.00        6,246.40       11,426.09    76.17        3,573.91



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:  12
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
O & M LS/PLANT MAINT
--------------------

LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT
 01-5.34.6201 PLANT MAINTENANCE                         300,000.00       19,685.08      299,144.58    99.71          855.42
 01-5.34.6202 PLANT PROJECTS                            327,000.00            0.00       16,837.28     5.15      310,162.72
 01-5.34.6203 PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY              45,000.00       24,858.82       28,027.95    62.28       16,972.05
 01-5.34.6204 LG PLANT PUMPS/LG PUMP PARTS               60,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00       60,000.00
 01-5.34.6205 PAVING                                     50,000.00        1,943.64       16,797.03    33.59       33,202.97
 01-5.34.6211 LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)            100,000.00        9,857.13       63,166.10    63.17       36,833.90
 01-5.34.6213 LIFT STN PARTS INVENTORY                   20,000.00          237.71       15,477.33    77.39        4,522.67
 01-5.34.6214 LIFT STN PUMPS AND PUMP PARTS              50,000.00        8,736.00       62,864.56   125.73 (     12,864.56)
   TOTAL LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT                       952,000.00       65,318.38      502,314.83    52.76      449,685.17
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M LS/PLANT MAINT                             952,000.00       65,318.38      502,314.83    52.76      449,685.17
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL O & M EXPENSES                                  5,726,911.00      457,401.54    4,322,783.81    75.48    1,404,127.19
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                             10,923,090.00      858,206.61    8,266,866.66    75.68    2,656,223.34
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:  13
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
DEBT SERVICE
 01-5.11.7005 BOND INT-PRINCIPAL EXP 2015             2,320,500.00      193,375.00    1,933,750.00    83.33      386,750.00
 01-5.11.7006 LEASE FINANCE INT-PRINCIP 2016            780,741.00            0.00      671,420.49    86.00      109,320.51
 01-5.11.7007 LEASE FINANCE INT-PRINCIP 2022          3,438,791.00      286,565.92    2,865,659.20    83.33      573,131.80
 01-5.11.7100 INTEREST INCOME                      (    711,204.00)(    105,848.90)(  1,165,984.45)  163.95      454,780.45
   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                 5,828,828.00      374,092.02    4,304,845.24    73.85    1,523,982.76



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:  14
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
01 -DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DIST
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
CAPITAL
 01-5.40.8001 HARVESTER MAINT FACILITY/GRNDS             30,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00       30,000.00
 01-5.40.8002 TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT                   507,000.00       60,000.00      416,579.21    82.17       90,420.79
 01-5.40.8004 TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS              577,000.00       10,343.44       83,162.56    14.41      493,837.44
 01-5.40.8008 SEWER LINE REPLACEMENT                    546,607.00            0.00            0.00     0.00      546,607.00
 01-5.40.8009 LAND EASEMENTS                                  0.00            0.00          394.00     0.00 (        394.00)
 01-5.40.8010 LAND ACQUISITIONS                         165,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00      165,000.00
 01-5.40.8011 ENGINEERING DESIGN PROJECTS               805,000.00       21,362.06      535,329.21    66.50      269,670.79
 01-5.40.8012 COMPUTERS, SMALL EQUIPMENT                 55,000.00        2,207.00       10,557.20    19.19       44,442.80
 01-5.40.8016 ERP SOFTWARE                               64,780.00            0.00        5,870.00     9.06       58,910.00
 01-5.40.8020 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS               5,363,747.00       49,948.00      470,516.15     8.77    4,893,230.85
 01-5.40.8021 BIO PAD                                   200,000.00            0.00            0.00     0.00      200,000.00
 01-5.40.8022 ADMIN BLDG IMPROVEMENTS                    84,000.00            0.00       18,940.29    22.55       65,059.71
 01-5.40.8023 HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT             8,308,300.00      187,788.81    7,256,214.07    87.34    1,052,085.93
   TOTAL CAPITAL                                     16,706,434.00      331,649.31    8,797,562.69    52.66    7,908,871.31

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES                     ( 15,025,261.00)      36,435.36 (  4,858,241.45)         ( 10,167,019.55)
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   1
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY                                                                                      83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
                                                         BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY
 
  OTHER REVENUE                                           8,500.00            0.00        8,500.00   100.00            0.00
  SPECIAL REVENUE                                       741,200.00        4,417.56      736,774.75    99.40        4,425.25

TOTAL REVENUES                                          749,700.00        4,417.56      745,274.75    99.41        4,425.25
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 
  ADMINISTRATION                                         22,998.00        1,916.51       19,165.08    83.33        3,832.92
  INFORMATION SERVICES                                    2,066.00          172.16        1,721.53    83.33          344.47
  ENGINEERING                                           652,682.00       63,603.50      558,177.98    85.52       94,504.02
  O & M EXPENSES                                          7,199.00          560.38        5,518.49    76.66        1,680.51
     TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                           684,945.00       66,252.55      584,583.08    85.35      100,361.92
 
  CAPITAL                                                35,000.00            0.00       29,630.00    84.66        5,370.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES                           29,755.00 (     61,834.99)     131,061.67          (    101,306.67)
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   2
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
REVENUES                                                 BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

OTHER REVENUE
 02-4501 OTHER REVENUE                                    8,500.00            0.00        8,500.00   100.00            0.00
   TOTAL OTHER REVENUE                                    8,500.00            0.00        8,500.00   100.00            0.00

SPECIAL REVENUE
 02-4600 SEWER LATERAL FEES                             697,200.00          109.38      694,293.50    99.58        2,906.50
 02-4601 INTEREST INCOME                                 44,000.00        4,308.18       42,481.25    96.55        1,518.75
   TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE                                741,200.00        4,417.56      736,774.75    99.40        4,425.25
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                          749,700.00        4,417.56      745,274.75    99.41        4,425.25
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   3
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ADMINISTRATION
--------------

WAGES-REGULAR
 02-5.10.0001 WAGES-ADMIN-FULL TIME                      11,832.00          986.00        9,860.00    83.33        1,972.00
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                                   11,832.00          986.00        9,860.00    83.33        1,972.00

FRINGE BENEFITS
 02-5.10.0200 FICA                                          905.00           75.42          754.20    83.34          150.80
 02-5.10.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION                  1,787.00          148.92        1,489.20    83.34          297.80
 02-5.10.0203 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INS                   2,337.00          194.75        1,947.50    83.33          389.50
 02-5.10.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE                            2,521.00          210.08        2,100.80    83.33          420.20
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                                  7,550.00          629.17        6,291.70    83.33        1,258.30

PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING
 02-5.10.2200 ACCOUNTING FEES                             1,115.00           92.92          929.20    83.34          185.80
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ACCOUNTING                             1,115.00           92.92          929.20    83.34          185.80

PROF SVCS-LEGAL
 02-5.10.2400 LEGAL SERVICES                              2,000.00          166.67        1,666.70    83.34          333.30
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-LEGAL                                  2,000.00          166.67        1,666.70    83.34          333.30

OFFICE SUPPLIES
 02-5.10.3000 OFFICE SUPPLIES                               401.00           33.42          334.18    83.34           66.82
   TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES                                    401.00           33.42          334.18    83.34           66.82

MISCELLANEOUS
 02-5.10.3200 MISCELLANEOUS                                 100.00            8.33           83.30    83.30           16.70
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                                      100.00            8.33           83.30    83.30           16.70
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                                    22,998.00        1,916.51       19,165.08    83.33        3,832.92



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   4
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
INFORMATION SERVICES
--------------------

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
 02-5.12.1100 PROGRAMMING                                   250.00           20.83          208.30    83.32           41.70
 02-5.12.1101 SOFTWARE                                       64.00            5.33           53.30    83.28           10.70
 02-5.12.1102 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                              565.00           47.08          470.76    83.32           94.24
   TOTAL COMPUTER MAINTENANCE                               879.00           73.24          732.36    83.32          146.64

TELEPHONE/PAGERS
 02-5.12.5100 TELEPHONE AND INTERNET                        767.00           63.92          639.17    83.33          127.83
 02-5.12.5101 CELLULAR PHONE                                420.00           35.00          350.00    83.33           70.00
   TOTAL TELEPHONE/PAGERS                                 1,187.00           98.92          989.17    83.33          197.83
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION SERVICES                               2,066.00          172.16        1,721.53    83.33          344.47



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   5
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ENGINEERING
-----------

WAGES-REGULAR
 02-5.20.0001 WAGES-ENGINEERING FULL TIME                63,166.00        5,263.83       52,638.30    83.33       10,527.70
   TOTAL WAGES-REGULAR                                   63,166.00        5,263.83       52,638.30    83.33       10,527.70

WAGES-OVERTIME
 02-5.20.0100 WAGES-ENGINEERING-OVERTIME                  2,000.00          166.67        1,666.70    83.34          333.30
   TOTAL WAGES-OVERTIME                                   2,000.00          166.67        1,666.70    83.34          333.30

FRINGE BENEFITS
 02-5.20.0200 FICA                                        4,985.00          415.42        4,154.20    83.33          830.80
 02-5.20.0201 ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION                  9,840.00          820.00        8,200.00    83.33        1,640.00
 02-5.20.0204 HEALTH INSURANCE                           12,691.00        1,057.58       10,575.80    83.33        2,115.20
   TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS                                 27,516.00        2,293.00       22,930.00    83.33        4,586.00

PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING
 02-5.20.2800 SEWER LATERAL REPAIR                      560,000.00       55,880.00      480,942.98    85.88       79,057.02
   TOTAL PROF SVCS-ENGINEERING                          560,000.00       55,880.00      480,942.98    85.88       79,057.02
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                                      652,682.00       63,603.50      558,177.98    85.52       94,504.02
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                             677,746.00       65,692.17      579,064.59    85.44       98,681.41



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   6
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
O & M
-----

PROGRAM INSURANCE
 02-5.31.1201 VEHICLE INSURANCE                           1,260.00          105.00        1,050.00    83.33          210.00
   TOTAL PROGRAM INSURANCE                                1,260.00          105.00        1,050.00    83.33          210.00

UTILITIES
 02-5.31.5002 ELECTRICITY                                 1,327.00          110.58        1,105.80    83.33          221.20
 02-5.31.5003 NATURAL GAS                                   200.00           16.67          166.70    83.35           33.30
   TOTAL UTILITIES                                        1,527.00          127.25        1,272.50    83.33          254.50

LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT
 02-5.31.6200 BLDG MAINTENANCE                            2,794.00          232.83        2,328.30    83.33          465.70
   TOTAL LIFT STATION/PLANT MAINT                         2,794.00          232.83        2,328.30    83.33          465.70

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 02-5.31.6800 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                           618.00           51.50          515.00    83.33          103.00
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                                    618.00           51.50          515.00    83.33          103.00
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M                                              6,199.00          516.58        5,165.80    83.33        1,033.20



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   7
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
O & M TREATMENT PLANT
---------------------

VEHICLE EXPENSE
 02-5.32.6801 FLEET FUEL                                  1,000.00           43.80          352.69    35.27          647.31
   TOTAL VEHICLE EXPENSE                                  1,000.00           43.80          352.69    35.27          647.31
                                                   _________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL O & M TREATMENT PLANT                              1,000.00           43.80          352.69    35.27          647.31
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL O & M EXPENSES                                      7,199.00          560.38        5,518.49    76.66        1,680.51
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                                684,945.00       66,252.55      584,583.08    85.35      100,361.92
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



 
11-10-2025 02:12 PM                               DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT                                    PAGE:   8
                                              REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
                                                     AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2025
02 -SEWER LATERAL FUND
                                                                                                       83.33% OF FISCAL YEAR
 
                                                        CURRENT         CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE      % OF        BUDGET
EXPENDITURES                                             BUDGET          PERIOD          ACTUAL       BUDGET      BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
CAPITAL
 02-5.40.8002 TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT                    35,000.00            0.00       29,630.00    84.66        5,370.00
   TOTAL CAPITAL                                         35,000.00            0.00       29,630.00    84.66        5,370.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES                           29,755.00 (     61,834.99)     131,061.67          (    101,306.67)
                                                    ==============  ==============  ==============  =======  ==============



CHECKING ACCOUNTS

G/L ACCT # LOCATION OF ACCOUNT NAME OF ACCOUNT Last 4 of Acct. #

 INV PIECE 

PURCHASED 

(BALANCE) 

 PURCHASE 

PRICE 

(BALANCE)  

 MARKET VALUE 

(BALANCE) 

01.1001 UMB-Undesignated Operations 4717 1,546,667  1,546,667  1,546,667  

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

G/L ACCT # ACCOUNT INVESTMENT CUSIP # DESIGNATED

 INVESTMENT 

PIECE 

PURCHASED 

 PURCHASE 

PRICE  MARKET VALUE 

PURCHASE 

DATE CALL DATE MAT DATE

YIELD TO 

CALL

 EST ANNUAL 

INCOME 

01.1422 UMB-2015 Debt Service Reserve WESTMARK CREDIT UNION CD 960576AC0 2015 DS Reserve 250,000  250,000  250,000   8/29/2025 8/28/2026 4.05% 10,125  

01.1422 UMB-2015 Debt Service Reserve LIVE OAK BANKING CO 5380365C4 2015 DS Reserve 245,000  245,000  245,000   9/9/2025 9/13/2027 3.80% 9,310  

01.1422 UMB-2015 Debt Service Reserve Y-12 FEDERAL CU CD 98426AAJ6 2015 DS Reserve 50,000  50,000  50,000   9/10/2025 9/10/2026 4.05% 2,025  

01.1422 UMB-2015 Debt Service Reserve TOYOTA FINANCIAL SAVINGS BK CD 89235MTC5 2015 DS Reserve 250,000  250,000  250,000   9/11/2025 9/13/2027 3.75% 9,375  

01.1422 UMB-2015 Debt Service Reserve MERCANTILE BANK CD 587379BK3 2015 DS Reserve 80,000  80,000  80,000   12/20/2024 6/22/2026 4.15% 3,320  

Total 875,000  875,000  875,000   Total 34,155  

01.1170 MOSIP MOSIP LIQUID SERIES Board Designated 2,000,000  2,000,000  2,000,000  ongoing n/a 4.09% 81,800  

01.1310 UMB CALIFORNIA CREDIT UNION CD 130162BT6 Board Designated 250,000  250,000  250,000   10/28/2025 10/28/2026 3.95% 9,875  

01.1310 UMB VAN WERT FEDERAL SAV BK CD 921303AG8 Board Designated 250,000  250,000  250,000   3/18/2024 3/18/2027 4.60% 11,500  

01.1310 UMB BMO HARRIS BK CD 05600XQL7 Board Designated 250,000  249,445  250,000   5/24/2023 5/24/2028 4.45% 11,125  

01.1310 UMB CIBC BANK CD 12547CBN7 Board Designated 250,000  250,000  250,000   5/25/2023 5/25/2028 4.50% 11,250  

Total 3,000,000  2,999,445  3,000,000  Total 125,550  

02.1001 MOSIP-Restricted-Sewer Lateral MOSIP LIQUID SERIES Sewer Lateral 823,154  823,154  823,154   ongoing n/a 4.09% 33,667  

01.1311 MOSIP MOSIP LIQUID SERIES Benefit Reserve 226,057  226,057  226,057   ongoing n/a 4.09% 9,246  

01.1170 MOSIP-Aetna Insurance Refund MOSIP LIQUID SERIES Benefit Reserve 43,107  43,107  43,107   ongoing n/a 4.09% 1,763  

Total 269,164  269,164  269,164   Total 11,009  

01.1170 MOSIP MOSIP LIQUID SERIES Undesignated 14,796,056   14,796,056   14,796,056  ongoing n/a 4.09% 605,159  

01.1172 MOSIP BANK OF MONTGOMERY CD Undesignated 244,000  244,000  244,000   8/11/2025 2/9/2026 4.45% 10,858  

01.1172 MOSIP DMB COMMUNITY BANK CD Undesignated 227,000  227,000  227,000   3/6/2024 3/6/2026 4.98% 11,305  

01.1310 UMB FHLB STEP-UP 3130ALZA5 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  248,470   4/29/2021 7/29/2021 4/29/2026 3.00% 7,500  

01.1172 MOSIP CORNERSTONE BANK CD Undesignated 242,000  242,000  242,000   8/11/2025 5/8/2026 4.35% 10,527  

01.1310 UMB FHLB STEP-UP 3130AMAX0 Undesignated 500,000  500,000  496,255   5/20/2021 8/20/2021 5/20/2026 2.25% 11,250  

01.1310 UMB GREENSTATE CU CD 39573LEC8 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  250,000   5/31/2023 6/1/2026 4.90% 12,250  

01.1310 UMB MERCANTILE BANK CD 587379BK3 Undesignated 20,000  20,000  20,000   12/20/2024 6/22/2026 4.15% 830  

01.1172 MOSIP FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK Undesignated 228,000  228,000  228,000   8/2/2024 8/3/2026 4.80% 10,944  

01.1172 MOSIP MISSION NATIONAL BANK Undesignated 239,000  239,000  239,000   8/11/2025 8/11/2026 4.40% 10,516  

01.1310 UMB METRO CREDIT UNION CD 59161YAN6 Undesignated 249,000  239,659  249,000   2/25/2025 8/18/2026 1.60% 3,984  

01.1310 UMB USALLIANCE FED CU CD 90352RDD4 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  250,000   8/31/2023 8/31/2026 5.15% 12,875  

01.1172 MOSIP UNITED TRUST BANK CD Undesignated 222,000  222,000  222,000   3/6/2024 9/2/2026 4.95% 10,989  

01.1310 UMB BANK HAPOALIM BM NY CD 06251FBR9 Undesignated 245,000  245,054  245,000   5/2/2025 10/30/2026 4.05% 9,923  

01.1310 UMB FHLMC - FREDDIE MAC 3134GWNU6 Undesignated 300,000  282,288  289,830   1/23/2025 2/25/2025 11/25/2026 0.75% 2,250  

01.1172 MOSIP FARMERS & MERCHANTS UNION BK CD Undesignated 234,000  234,000  234,000   9/2/2025 3/1/2027 4.35% 10,179  

01.1310 UMB AMERICAN EXPR NATL BK CD 02589AHC9 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  250,000   4/30/2025 4/30/2027 4.05% 10,125  

01.1310 UMB CAPITAL ONE BK CD 14042RVU2 Undesignated 250,000  249,819  250,000   5/24/2023 5/24/2027 4.55% 11,375  

01.1310 UMB UBS BANK CD 90355GDN3 Undesignated 250,000  249,909  250,000   5/24/2023 5/24/2027 4.55% 11,375  

01.1172 MOSIP FIRST CAPITAL BANK CD Undesignated 220,000  220,000  220,000   8/2/2024 8/2/2027 4.40% 9,680  

01.1172 MOSIP GREAT MIDWEST BANK Undesignated 221,000  221,000  221,000   8/2/2024 8/2/2027 4.30% 9,503  

01.1310 UMB MERRICK BANK CD 59013LBX1 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  250,000   8/12/2025 8/12/2027 3.95% 9,875  

01.1310 UMB MORGAN STANLEY PVT BANK CD 61768ET78 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  250,000   3/13/2024 3/13/2028 4.35% 10,875  

01.1310 UMB MORGAN STANLEY BANK NA CD 61690DMB1 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  250,000   3/13/2024 3/13/2029 4.30% 10,750  

01.1172 MOSIP FIELDPOINT PRIVATE B&T CD Undesignated 204,000  204,000  204,000   8/2/2024 8/1/2029 4.40% 8,976  

01.1172 MOSIP FIRST INTERNET BANK OF INDIANA Undesignated 204,000  204,000  204,000   8/2/2024 8/1/2029 4.45% 9,078  

01.1310 UMB JP MORGAN CHASE BANK NA CD 46657VVR8 Undesignated 250,000  250,000  250,000   1/29/2025 1/29/2030 4.90% 12,250  

Total 21,095,056   21,067,785   21,079,611  Total 855,200  

01.1421 MOSIP MOSIP LIQUID SERIES 2015 DS Funding 2,078,500  2,078,500  2,078,500  n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

01.1423 MOSIP MOSIP LIQUID SERIES 2016 DS Funding -  -  -  n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

01.1424 MOSIP MOSIP LIQUID SERIES 2022 DS Funding 2,262,830  2,262,830  2,262,830  n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Total 4,341,330  4,341,330  4,341,330  Total n/a

Continued on next page

Duckett Creek Sanitary District

Rate Stabilization Fund Summary

October 31, 2025



01.1425 SIMMONS 2022 DEBT SERVICE RSVFEDERATED HERMES TREASURY 60934N872 2022 DS Reserve 1,500,000        1,500,000        1,500,000            ongoing n/a n/a 3.60% 54,000                   

TOTAL INVESTMENTS Total 33,450,371       33,422,545       33,434,926          Total 1,279,914              

RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

UMB and MOSIP Bond Restricted Investments 5,216,330        5,216,330        5,216,330            

MOSIP SL Restricted Investment 823,154           823,154           823,154               

MOSIP Benefit Rsv Restricted Investment 269,164           269,164           269,164               

Simmons Bond Restricted Investments 1,500,000        1,500,000        1,500,000            

Total 7,808,648        7,808,648        7,808,648            

Total less Restricted Investments 25,641,723       25,613,897       25,626,278          

Board Designated Investments 3,000,000        2,999,445        3,000,000            

UNRESTRICTED INVESTMENTS Total 22,641,723       22,614,452       22,626,278          

UMB Bank Investments/Deposits: 7,235,667        7,207,841        7,220,222            

MOSIP Deposits/Investments: 24,714,704       24,714,704       24,714,704          

Simmons Deposits/Investments: 1,500,000        1,500,000        1,500,000            

TOTAL: 33,450,371       33,422,545       33,434,926          



 

 www.duckettcreek.com 

 
Wednesday, November 05, 2025 
 
To: B. Knudsen, Director of Finance & Administration 
 
From: K. Jones, Accounting Clerk/Admin Assistant 
 
RE:  October 2025 Monthly Update 
 

October 2025 Accounts Payable 

➢ 141 checks @ $571,594.00 

➢ 43 ACH @ $324,423.16 

➢ 22 EFT @ $43,579.94 

➢ 47 refund checks @ $5,182.35 

➢ Emergency purchases: 

❖ N/A 

➢ Payments over $100,000.00: 

❖ River City Construction LLC, T04 Pay App #30 @ $183,566.22 (Budgeted) 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       1

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       *      ALL BANKS

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           

       M-CHECK                 V   10/22/2025                                074823           196.00CR

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          1 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS          196.00CR          196.00CR           0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: *    TOTALS:         1                                         196.00CR           0.00                0.00

  BANK: *       TOTALS:                      1                                         196.00CR           0.00                0.00



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       2

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0013                        AMEREN UE MISSOURI

       I-2684202112 9/25    T03 ELECTRIC 8/24/25-9/23/25     D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   T03 ELECTRIC 8/24/25     1,294.82

       I-4164135008 9/25    L41 ELECTRIC 8/20/25-9/21/25     D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L41 ELECTRIC 8/20/25        13.72                               1,308.54

 

0013                        AMEREN UE MISSOURI

       I-1063154056 9/25    L46 ELECTRIC 9/8/25-10/7/25      D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L46 ELECTRIC 9/8/25-        37.62

       I-2817088000 9/25    001 ELECTRIC 9/2/25-10/1/25      D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   001 ELECTRIC 9/2/25-     2,274.58

       I-2970007513 9/25    T02 ELECTRIC 9/4/25-10/5/25      D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   T02 ELECTRIC 9/4/25-    37,019.65

       I-4753035018 9/25    L42 ELECTRIC 9/8/25-10/7/25      D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L42 ELECTRIC 9/8/25-       191.45

       I-80510-03912 9/25   MISC LIFT STATION ELECTRIC       D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L12 ELECTRIC 7/28/25    14,265.09

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L30 ELECTRIC 8/20/25       423.96

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   002 ELECTRIC 7/28/25       241.56

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L18 ELECTRIC 8/21/25       237.75

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L28 ELECTRIC 8/4/25-       114.80

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L35 ELECTRIC 8/3/25-        99.71

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L27 ELECTRIC 8/21/25       157.01

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L16 ELECTRIC 8/21/25       110.30

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L19 ELECTRIC 8/5/25-       140.19

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L31 ELECTRIC 8/4/25-       178.33

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L07 ELECTRIC 8/10/25       154.06

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L17 ELECTRIC 7/30/25    16,760.21                              72,406.27

 

0013                        AMEREN UE MISSOURI

       I-4389701112 10/25   L25 ELECTRIC 9/15/25-10/14/25    D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L25 ELECTRIC 9/15/25        69.35

       I-5389701111 10/25   L26 ELECTRIC 9/15/25-10/14/25    D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L26 ELECTRIC 9/15/25        49.48

       I-6389701110 10/25   L23 ELECTRIC 9/15/25-10/14/25    D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L23 ELECTRIC 9/15/25        93.72

       I-7389701119 10/25   L21 ELECTRIC 9/15/25-10/14/25    D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L21 ELECTRIC 9/15/25        19.19

       I-7489701117 10/25   L20 ELECTRIC 9/15/25-10/14/25    D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L20 ELECTRIC 9/15/25        61.86

       I-8389701118 10/25   L22 ELECTRIC 9/15/25-10/14/25    D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L22 ELECTRIC 9/15/25        45.68

       I-9389701117 10/25   L24 ELECTRIC 9/15/25-10/14/25    D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L24 ELECTRIC 9/15/25        19.58                                 358.86

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       3

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0013                        AMEREN UE MISSOURI

       I-4164135008 10/25   L41 ELECTRIC 9/21/25-10/20/25    D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L41 ELECTRIC 9/21/25        13.72                                  13.72

 

0051                        CUIVRE RIVER ELECTRIC COOPERAT

       I-16014-013 9/25     T01 ELECTRIC 8/31/25-9/29/25     D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   T01 ELECTRIC 8/31/25    22,888.32                              22,888.32

 

0051                        CUIVRE RIVER ELECTRIC COOPERAT

       I-502086             MISC LIFT STATION/MBR ELECTRIC   D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L06 ELECTRIC 8/31/25     1,273.02

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L34 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       101.24

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L47 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        83.82

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L44 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       461.00

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L11 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       338.21

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L49 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       174.00

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   T04 ELECTRIC 8/31/25     6,510.37

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L33 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        30.50

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L10 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       118.43

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L13 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       291.77

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L17 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       239.47

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L04 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       151.69

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L05 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        96.95

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L32 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        85.26

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L51 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        33.00

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L52 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       143.00

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L01 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       314.78

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L15 ELECTRIC 8/31/25     1,503.72

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   M03 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       883.68

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L09 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       177.72

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L08 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       205.30

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L29 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       357.47

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L03 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        41.42

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L02 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        35.45

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   M04 ELECTRIC 8/31/25     1,652.10

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L37 ELECTRIC 8/31/25        94.93

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L14 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       152.03

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L40 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       125.07

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L38 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       115.65

        01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                   L39 ELECTRIC 8/31/25       222.77                              16,013.82

 

0060                        REPUBLIC SERVICES #346

       I-0346-026356100     10/25 TRASH SERVICE              D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5001       TRASH                         001 TRASH 10/1/25-10        52.00

        01  5.31.5001       TRASH                         M04 TRASH 10/1/25-10        45.00

        01  5.31.5001       TRASH                         T01 TRASH 10/1/25-10       167.00

        01  5.31.5001       TRASH                         T02 TRASH 10/1/25-10       104.00

        01  5.31.5001       TRASH                         002 TRASH 10/1/25-10       104.00                                 472.00



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       4

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

 

0063                        PWSD NO 2 OF ST CHARLES COUNTY

       I-43-1791-0 8/25     T04 WATER 8/1/25-9/5/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         T04 WATER 8/1/25-9/5     1,905.47

       I-47-1235-1 8/25     T03 WATER 8/1/25-9/5/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         T03 WATER 8/1/25-9/5        65.09

       I-83-0847-2 8/25     M03 WATER 8/1/25-9/5/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         M03 WATER 8/1/25-9/5        44.83                               2,015.39

 

0063                        PWSD NO 2 OF ST CHARLES COUNTY

       I-63-0211-1 8/25     L30 WATER 8/11/25-9/10/25        D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         L30 WATER 8/11/25-9/        22.55

       I-64-0210-1 8/25     L17 WATER 8/12/25-9/11/25        D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         L17 WATER 8/12/25-9/        22.55                                  45.10

 

0063                        PWSD NO 2 OF ST CHARLES COUNTY

       I-43-1791-0 9/25     T04 WATER 9/5/25-10/1/25         D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         T04 WATER 9/5/25-10/     1,197.59

       I-47-1235-1 9/25     T03 WATER 9/5/25-10/2/25         D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         T03 WATER 9/5/25-10/        49.55

       I-83-0847-2 9/25     M03 WATER 9/5/25-10/1/25         D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         M03 WATER 9/5/25-10/        87.99                               1,335.13

 

0092                        UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

       I-0000986W56415      SHIPPING FEES - LAB SAMPLES      D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.32.6101       BIOSOLID REMOVAL-VEH/EQU MAINTSHIPPING FEES - LAB          4.40                                   4.40

 

0142                        GRAINGER INC

       I-9645711160         002 SHOP SUPPLIES                D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 SHOP SUPPLIES        1,070.58

            SLOTTED SHIM ASSRTMNTS (4),

            COVERALLS (2), TARP (20)

       I-9646431370         T04 MISC SUPPLIES                D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 MISC S        43.08

            MEASURING CONTAINER, NIPPLES (2)

            2-WAY BALL VALVE

       I-9647736124         T04 STAINLESS STEEL WING NUTS    D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 S.S. W        12.10

       I-9650306385         001 AIR VENTS, BUTANE REFILL     D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 AIR VENTS, BUTAN       338.30

       I-9650798227         T04 PIPE FITTINGS                D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 PIPE F        25.56

            REDUCING BUSHING, NIPPLE, ELBOW

       I-9652659484         001 PRESSURE GAUGE               D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 PRESSURE GAUGE          23.10

       I-9653027616         T04 STRUT PIPE CLAMPS (2)        D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 STRUT         52.82

       I-9653027624         T01 PRESSURE GAUGE               D   10/02/2025                                000000



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       5

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0142                        GRAINGER INC          CONT

       I-9653027624         T01 PRESSURE GAUGE               D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 PRESSU        47.67                               1,613.21

 

0142                        GRAINGER INC

       I-9646431362         M04 ABSORBENT PADS               D   10/09/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 ABSORB        58.39

       I-9656980688         T04 STAINLESS STEEL WING NUTS    D   10/09/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 S.S. W         6.42

       I-9657237302         M04 EPOXY ACTIVATOR & BASE       D   10/09/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 EPOXY        266.74

       I-9657737533         L11 REPLACEMENT FILTER COVER     D   10/09/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L11 FILTER        31.42

       I-9658496261         M04 MISC SUPPLIES                D   10/09/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 MISC S       136.68

            THERMAL UNITS (3), CONDUIT FITTINGS (3)

       I-9658937173         M04 BEAM CLAMPS (4)              D   10/09/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 BEAM C         7.28

       I-9658937181         M04 CABLE HANGERS                D   10/09/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 CABLE          4.64                                 511.57

 

0142                        GRAINGER INC

       I-9665574423         T01 FUEL PUMP FITTINGS           D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 FUEL P       142.12

       I-9666761342         T04 PIPE NIPPLES (2)             D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 PIPE N         6.96

       I-9667736319         T04 MALE ADAPTER PIPE FTGS (3)   D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 MALE ADAPT         6.63

       I-9668653380         T04 PIPE NIPPLES (2)             D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 PIPE N         7.48                                 163.19

 

0142                        GRAINGER INC

       I-9674920757         T04/M04 BLADES & PIPE FITTINGS   D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 BAND SAW BLADES         33.49

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  M04 PIPE FITTINGS          107.28

       I-9675239876         M04 PIPE FITTINGS                D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  M04 PIPE FITTINGS          116.60                                 257.37

 

0142                        GRAINGER INC

       I-9677548266         T02 RESISTOR                     D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 RESIST        17.87

       I-9678101966         L32 PIPE FTGS, WEDGE ANCHORS     D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L32 PIPE F       157.96

       I-9678101974         T04 PC PUMP OIL DRAIN FITTINGS   D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 PC PUMP OIL DRAI        80.84

       I-9679542952         T04 PC PUMP OIL DRAIN FITTINGS   D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 PC PUMP OIL DRAI        20.48                                 277.15

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       6

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0483                        CITY OF ST PAUL

       I-95-0012-2 8/25     M04 WATER 8/1/25-9/3/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         M04 WATER 8/1/25-9/3       179.23                                 179.23

 

0483                        CITY OF ST PAUL

       I-95-0012-2 9/25     M04 WATER 9/3/25-10/3/25         D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         M04 WATER 9/3/25-10/       154.87                                 154.87

 

0508                        AT&T MOBILITY

       I-287290848432 9/25  CELL/IPAD 8/12/25-9/11/25        D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.12.5101       CELLULAR PHONE                CELL/IPAD 8/12/25-9/       689.77                                 689.77

 

0508                        AT&T MOBILITY

       I-287290848432 10/25 CELL/IPAD 9/12/25-10/11/25       D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.12.5101       CELLULAR PHONE                CELL/IPAD 9/12/25-10       676.96                                 676.96

 

0798                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

       I-0691726091425      T04 INTERNET 9/14/25-10/13/25    D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        T04 INTERNET 9/14/25       104.98                                 104.98

 

0798                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

       I-0691726101425      T04 INTERNET 10/14/25-11/13/25   D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        T04 INTERNET 10/14/2       104.98                                 104.98

 

0818                        AT&T

       I-134094231 9/25     T02 INTERNET 9/20/25-10/19/25    D   10/02/2025                                000000

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        T02 INTERNET 9/20/25       128.40                                 128.40

 

0818                        AT&T

       I-306996430 10/25    001 BROADBAND/GUEST WIFI         D   10/30/2025                                000000

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        001 BROADBAND/GUEST         69.55                                  69.55

            10/12/25-11/11/25

 

0922                        MISSOURI STATE TREASURER

       I-2025UNCLAIMEDPROP  2025 UNCASHED REF CKS SUBMIT     D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  2310            CUSTOMER PAY LIAB CR BAL W/O  2025 UNCASHED REF CK     3,554.13                               3,554.13

            SUBMITTAL OF UNCASHED REFUND CHECKS AS UNCLAIMED

            PROPERTY TO MO STATE TREASURER OFFICE

 

0982                        VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-1

       I-10/10/25 MISSION S 10/10/25 EE 401K CONTRIBUTIONS   D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  2103            ACCRUED 401K                  10/10/25 EE REG 401K     4,046.81

        01  2103            ACCRUED 401K                  10/10/25 EE ROTH 401     4,177.15

        01  2105            ACCRUED 401K LOAN PAYMENTS    10/10/25 EE 401K LOA     1,444.79                               9,668.75

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       7

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0982                        VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-1

       I-10/24/25 MISSION S 10/24/25 EE 401K CONTRIBUTIONS   D   10/24/2025                                000000

        01  2103            ACCRUED 401K                  10/24/25 EE REG 401K     3,985.85

        01  2103            ACCRUED 401K                  10/24/25 EE ROTH 401     4,036.80

        01  2105            ACCRUED 401K LOAN PAYMENTS    10/24/25 EE 401K LOA     1,225.31                               9,247.96

 

1001                        SPIRE MISSOURI INC.

       I-1019711000 9/25    M04 GAS 8/14/25-9/12/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   M04 GAS 8/14/25-9/12        52.46

       I-3498111000 9/25    001 GAS 8/15/25-9/16/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   001 GAS 8/15/25-9/16        55.22

       I-4452601000 9/25    L30 GAS 8/14/25-9/15/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   L30 GAS 8/14/25-9/15        47.10

       I-9210801000 9/25    002 GAS 8/21/25-9/22/25          D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   002 GAS 8/21/25-9/22        46.34                                 201.12

 

1001                        SPIRE MISSOURI INC.

       I-0331901000 9/25    L18 GAS 8/25/25-9/23/25          D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   L18 GAS 8/25/25-9/23        48.64

       I-1600020000 9/25    T01 GAS 8/27/25-9/25/25          D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   T01 GAS 8/27/25-9/25        56.28

       I-8356411000 9/25    L12 GAS 8/23/25-9/23/25          D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   L12 GAS 8/23/25-9/23        74.65                                 179.57

 

1001                        SPIRE MISSOURI INC.

       I-1300469628 10/25   L49 GAS 9/10/25-10/8/25          D   10/24/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   L49 GAS 9/10/25-10/8        55.23

       I-7842858211 10/25   T04 GAS 9/12/25-10/10/25         D   10/24/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   T04 GAS 9/12/25-10/1       188.97                                 244.20

 

1001                        SPIRE MISSOURI INC.

       I-1019711000 10/25   M04 GAS 9/13/25-10/13/25         D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   M04 GAS 9/13/25-10/1        51.69

       I-2933801000 10/25   L17 GAS 9/16/25-10/14/25         D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   L17 GAS 9/16/25-10/1        60.05

       I-4452601000 10/25   L30 GAS 9/16/25-10/14/25         D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   L30 GAS 9/16/25-10/1        46.34                                 158.08

 

1024                        AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN

       I-G1422 10/25        10/25 EE VOL CC/ACC INSURANCE    D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             10/25 EE VOL CC/ACC        466.32                                 466.32

 

1075                        CIGNA

       I-10/25 CIGNA        10/25 EE HEALTH PREMIUMS         D   10/21/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             EE HEALTH PREMIUMS      13,860.46

        01  5.10.0204       HEALTH INSURANCE              ADMIN - EE HEALTH PR    12,929.08

        01  5.20.0204       HEALTH INSURANCE              ENG - EE HEALTH PREM    20,588.37

        01  5.31.0204       HEALTH INSURANCE              O&M - EE HEALTH PREM    19,639.69



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       8

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1075                        CIGNA                 CONT

       I-10/25 CIGNA        10/25 EE HEALTH PREMIUMS         D   10/21/2025                                000000

        01  2111            RETIREE/COBRA INS PREMIUMS    RETIREE - EE HEALTH      3,675.22                              70,692.82

 

1113                        MISSOURI LOCAL GOVERNMENT EMPL

       I-9/25 MO LAGERS     9/25 LAGERS CONTRIBUTIONS        D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  2110            ACCRUED LAGERS                9/25 EE CONTRIBUTION    11,578.20

        01  5.10.0201       ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION    9/25 ER/ADMIN CONTRI    11,101.16

        01  5.20.0201       ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION    9/25 ER/ENG CONTRIBU    17,677.29

        01  5.31.0201       ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION    9/25 ER/O&M CONT: PO        64.97

        01  5.31.0201       ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION    9/25 ER/O&M CONTRIBU    15,174.47                              55,596.09

 

1129                        ENTERPRISE BANK & TRUST

       I-0531 9/25 VISA     9/25 VISA STATEMENT              D   10/27/2025                                000000

        01  4501            OTHER REVENUE                 9/25 REBATE CREDIT         142.48CR

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   T04 PLUMBING FITTING       116.11

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   T04 PVC GLUE AND HOL        14.36

        01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                408 UNLEADED FUEL           40.02

        01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                408 UNLEADED FUEL           40.06

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 SAFETY BOLLARDS      2,837.67

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 PAINT & WELDING        580.40

        01  5.31.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING              CDL TRAINING       300.00

        01  5.31.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING              CDL TRAINI       300.00

        01  5.20.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING              CDL TRAINI       300.00

        01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                401 UNLEADED FUEL           15.01

        01  5.31.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING             REFUND:  CD       291.00CR

        01  5.31.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING             REFUND:  CDL        291.00CR

        01  5.20.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING             REFUND:  CD       291.00CR

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 TANK MTRLS FOR H     2,034.65

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 TANK MTRLS DELIV        90.00

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 SHOP SUPPLIES           61.76

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 PAINTING SUPPLIE        81.24

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        DIGS: PAVERS & PVC F        48.17

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 WELDING HELMET/R       173.97

        01  5.34.6205       PAVING                        L34 ASPHALT PATCH        1,943.64

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           DOT NUMBER RENEWAL         200.00

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  M04 METAL FOR WELDIN       374.18

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 METAL FOR WELDIN       374.17

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 DRILL BITS (2)          37.94

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 CONCRETE TUBING         31.96

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 CONCRETE FOR GAT       108.45

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             E14 MOWER REPAIR PAR       365.00

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 BROOMS, UTILITY         44.79

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             E29 REPAIRS              1,855.38

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  002 TISSUES, COFFEE         47.32

        01  5.20.4200       COMMUNITY AFFAIRS              ROTARY MEAL         11.52

        01  5.31.4200       COMMUNITY AFFAIRS              ROTARY MEAL         11.53

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           433 WIRING HARNESS         216.92



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       9

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1129                        ENTERPRISE BANK & TRUSCONT

       I-0531 9/25 VISA     9/25 VISA STATEMENT              D   10/27/2025                                000000

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 PADLOCKS (6)           132.00

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)L99 PADLOCKS (18)          396.00

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           409 MIRROR REPLACEME       186.25

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 MISC SUPPLIES          195.17

        01  5.10.3000       OFFICE SUPPLIES               001 MISC OFFICE SUPP       180.11

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 ADVIL                   23.64

        01  5.10.3000       OFFICE SUPPLIES               001 RECEIPT BOOKS (3        22.08

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 PAPER TOWELS            48.05

        01  5.10.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING              GFOA FALL        125.00

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            HEADSET ADAPTER             51.99

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            T04 INK CARTRIDGE           83.00

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            REFUND: HEADSET ADAP        47.58CR

        01  5.12.1102       SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTENANCEDOMAIN REGISTRATION        289.90

        01  5.40.8012       COMPUTERS, SMALL EQUIPMENT    PHONE SYSTEM HEADSET       897.50

        01  5.10.4100       STAFF DEVELOPMENT             FOOD FOR EMPLOYEE AP       540.00

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            UPS BATTERIES              107.36

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            TONER                      101.00

        01  5.12.5101       CELLULAR PHONE                REPLACEMENT IPADS        1,796.00

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            IPAD CASES                  56.96

        01  5.12.1101       SOFTWARE                      MICROSOFT G3 LICENSE       276.00

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            T04 FIREWALL               910.17

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  AQUARIUM: FOAM SPONG        37.37

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 TOOL BOX               899.99

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 TOOL BOX               599.99

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 VALVE WHEEL SPIN        16.94

        01  5.10.4100       STAFF DEVELOPMENT             GRILL SPATULA               39.98

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             M04 MEMBRANE WRAP           42.99

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             M04 TORCH LIGHTERS          20.74

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY T01 INVENTORY SUPPLI        22.79

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY T01 INVENTORY SUPPLI       146.66

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY T01 INVENTORY SUPPLI       106.11

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY T01 INVENTORY SUPPLI       111.38

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY T01 INVENTORY SPPLS:        16.89

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)L12 POLARIS CONNECTO       288.89

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)L12 POLARIS CONNECTO        41.75

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)L12 REFUND: POLARIS         22.21CR

        01  5.34.6213       LIFT STN PARTS INVENTORY      L99 PARTS BINS             174.71

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)L12 POLARIS CONNECTO        92.68

        01  5.34.6213       LIFT STN PARTS INVENTORY      L99 PARTS BINS              63.00

        01  5.31.3200       MISCELLANEOUS                 T01 LABEL TABLE             39.99

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY T01 INVENTORY SUPPLI       163.76                              20,915.74

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      10

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1186                        THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPA

       I-1000558150 10/25   10/25 COMP/GL/AUTO INS PREMIUM   D   10/23/2025                                000000

        01  5.31.1201       VEHICLE INSURANCE             10/25 AUTO INS PREMI     6,812.92

        01  5.31.1200       COMP/GEN LIABILITY INSURANCE  10/25 COMP/GL INS PR    12,456.08                              19,269.00

 

1210                        QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

       I-0167 9/25          9/25 POSTAGE RESERVE             D   10/16/2025                                000000

        01  5.10.3100       POSTAGE                       9/25 POSTAGE RESERVE     3,000.00                               3,000.00

 

1226                        COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE

       I-56926290906857     10/25 EE VOL HOSP/ACC/CC INS     D   10/10/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             10/25 EE VOL HOSP/AC       140.98                                 140.98

 

1240                        DELTA DENTAL OF MISSOURI

       I-0122-0821 11/25    11/25 DENTAL LOW PREMIUMS        D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             EE - DENTAL LOW PREM       368.22

        01  5.10.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE              ADMIN - DENTAL LOW P       190.59

        01  5.20.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE              ENG - DENTAL LOW PRE       465.10

        01  5.31.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE              O&M - DENTAL LOW PRE       349.73

        01  2111            RETIREE/COBRA INS PREMIUMS    COBRA - DENTAL LOW P        61.95

       I-0122-0822 11/25    11/25 DENTAL HIGH PREMIUMS       D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             EE - DENTAL HIGH PRE       863.40

        01  5.10.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE              ADMIN - DENTAL HIGH        402.87

        01  5.20.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE              ENG - DENTAL HIGH PR       420.25

        01  5.31.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE              O&M - DENTAL HIGH PR       620.91

        01  2111            RETIREE/COBRA INS PREMIUMS    COBRA - DENTAL HIGH        150.56                               3,893.58

 

1252                        DELTA VISION

       I-2201-0761 11/25    11/25 VISION PREMIUMS            D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             EE - VISION PREMIUMS       125.44

        01  5.10.0207       VISION INSURANCE              ADMIN - VISION PREMI        95.92

        01  5.20.0207       VISION INSURANCE              ENG - VISION PREMIUM       136.77

        01  5.31.0207       VISION INSURANCE              O&M - VISION PREMIUM       156.37

        01  2111            RETIREE/COBRA INS PREMIUMS    COBRA - VISION PREMI        31.82                                 546.32

 

1253                        AFLAC

       I-510870             9/25 EE VOL HOSP/SPEV/ACC INS    D   10/03/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             9/25 EE VOL HOSP/SPE       765.66                                 765.66

 

1253                        AFLAC

       I-832651             10/25 EE VOL HOSP/SPEV/ACC INS   D   10/31/2025                                000000

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             10/25 EE VOL HOSP/SP       765.66                                 765.66

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      11

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1367                        METLIFE

       I-5388071 10/25      10/25 LIFE/AD&D/STD/LTD,EE VOL   D   10/01/2025                                000000

        01  5.10.0202       DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE   ADMIN - LIFE/AD&D/ST       857.81

        01  5.20.0202       DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE   ENG - LIFE/AD&D/STD/     1,167.23

        01  5.31.0202       DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE   O&M - LIFE/AD&D/STD/     1,031.38

        01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE             10/25 EE VOL LIFE/AD       267.98                               3,324.40

 

1187                        MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY, LLC

       I-28271              T04 EARTHQUAKE INSURANCE ADDTN   E   10/02/2025                                000149

        01  5.31.1200       COMP/GEN LIABILITY INSURANCE  T04 EARTHQUAKE INSUR     9,581.25                               9,581.25

 

1423                        OBIC, LLC

       I-2123               MANHOLE SEALANT                  E   10/02/2025                                000150

        01  5.20.6090       MANHOLE REHAB SUPPLIES        MANHOLE SEALANT            821.29                                 821.29

 

0079                        HACKMANN LUMBER CO

       I-705232             T02 CAULK (2)                    E   10/09/2025                                000151

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 CAULK         11.98

       I-705246             T04 SOCKETS, BIT HOLDER          E   10/09/2025                                000151

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 SOCKETS, BIT HOL        25.76                                  37.74

 

0128                        VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING

       I-5635245            L17 SPARE IMPELLER               E   10/09/2025                                000152

        01  5.34.6214       LIFT STN PUMPS AND PUMP PARTS 250214.01 L17 SPARE      8,736.00                               8,736.00

 

0150                        MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

       I-M035-01160334      T01 FAN BELTS                    E   10/09/2025                                000153

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T01 FAN BELTS               33.73                                  33.73

 

0306                        DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO dba IMPACT

       I-DK-SINVP106454     T02 MODULE GBT #2                E   10/09/2025                                000154

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 MODULE       477.78                                 477.78

 

0740                        STATE MOTOR & CONTROL SOLUTION

       I-4861824            T03 BLOWER MOTOR                 E   10/09/2025                                000155

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T03 BLOWER     1,377.26

       I-4886308            T03 ROTOVERTER REWIND            E   10/09/2025                                000155

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 T03 ROTOVE     1,887.90

       I-4896470            T02 OXI DITCH MOTOR REPAIR       E   10/09/2025                                000155

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 OXI DI     1,200.00

       I-4925617            L12 LUG KITS CBL CONNECTION      E   10/09/2025                                000155

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L12 LUG KI       804.94                               5,270.10

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      12

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1193                        GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS, INC.

       I-652386             T01/T02 IND PRETREATMENT PROG    E   10/09/2025                                000156

        01  5.31.2700       PROF SERVICES ENGINEERING     T01 IND PRETREATMENT     1,240.00

        01  5.31.2700       PROF SERVICES ENGINEERING     T02 IND PRETREATMENT     1,240.00                               2,480.00

 

0124                        MISSOURI ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.

       I-5090369            9/25 LINE LOCATE MESSAGES        E   10/16/2025                                000157

        01  5.20.6700       MISSOURI ONE CALL             9/25 LINE LOCATE MES       483.30                                 483.30

 

0846                        ZOBRIO

       I-INV25912           10/25 REMOTE MONITORING          E   10/16/2025                                000158

        01  5.12.1102       SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE10/25 REMOTE MONITOR       356.00                                 356.00

 

1349                        THE KIESEL COMPANY

       I-579906             002 DIESEL FUEL                  E   10/16/2025                                000159

        01  5.32.6802       DIESEL FUEL                   002 DIESEL FUEL            742.38

       I-579907             002 UNLEADED FUEL                E   10/16/2025                                000159

        01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                002 UNLEADED FUEL        1,639.82                               2,382.20

 

0079                        HACKMANN LUMBER CO

       I-705676             T02 PAINTING SUPPLIES            E   10/23/2025                                000160

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             T02 PAINTING SUPPLIE        15.03

            PAINT TRAY LINERS, ROLLERS, BRUSHES, DROPCLOTH

       I-705701             T04 PAINTING SUPPLIES            E   10/23/2025                                000160

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 PAINTING SUPPLIE        21.46                                  36.49

            SANDING SPONGE, BRUSH, SANDPAPER

 

0230                        COE EQUIPMENT INC

       I-89037              435 OIL TANKS (2)                E   10/23/2025                                000161

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           435 OIL TANKS (2)          154.76                                 154.76

 

0306                        DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO dba IMPACT

       I-DK-SINVP106230     L99 SPARE AB PLC PROCESSOR       E   10/23/2025                                000162

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY 256203.01 L99 AB PLC     4,095.41                               4,095.41

 

1425                        TECH ELECTRONICS, INC.

       I-144968             T04 FIRE MONITORING              E   10/23/2025                                000163

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        T04 FIRE MONITORING        588.00                                 588.00

 

0079                        HACKMANN LUMBER CO

       C-706554             REFUND: T04 COMPRESSION FTGS     E   10/30/2025                                000164

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 REFUND: T0        18.68CR

       I-706524             T04 COMPRESSION FITTINGS         E   10/30/2025                                000164

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 COMPRE        18.68

       I-706563             L12 TUBING TEE ADAPTER           E   10/30/2025                                000164

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L12 TUBING         9.29                                   9.29

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      13

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0183                        RED WING SHOE STORE-O'FALLON

       I-20251010017889      BOOT ALLOWANCE          E   10/30/2025                                000165

        01  5.31.0209       UNIFORMS                       BOOT ALLOWA       237.99                                 237.99

 

0230                        COE EQUIPMENT INC

       I-88981              002 FLUSH CLAWS (2)              E   10/30/2025                                000166

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 FLUSH CLAWS (2)        538.91                                 538.91

 

0621                        CHUCKS ACQUISITION, LLC

       I-0621                BOOT ALLOWANCE           E   10/30/2025                                000167

        01  5.31.0209       UNIFORMS                       BOOT ALLOWAN       204.99

       I-I3-0005967(1)       BOOT ALLOWANCE          E   10/30/2025                                000167

        01  5.31.0209       UNIFORMS                       BOOT ALLOWA       249.99

       I-I3-0006034          BOOT ALLOWANCE      E   10/30/2025                                000167

        01  5.31.0209       UNIFORMS                       BOOT AL       175.00                                 629.98

 

1349                        THE KIESEL COMPANY

       I-580010             T01 DIESEL FUEL                  E   10/30/2025                                000168

        01  5.32.6802       DIESEL FUEL                   T01 DIESEL FUEL          1,025.59

       I-580011             T01 UNLEADED FUEL                E   10/30/2025                                000168

        01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                T01 UNLEADED FUEL        1,457.15

       I-580377             T01 DIESEL FUEL                  E   10/30/2025                                000168

        01  5.32.6802       DIESEL FUEL                   T01 DIESEL FUEL            540.56

       I-580378             T01 UNLEADED FUEL                E   10/30/2025                                000168

        01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                T01 UNLEADED FUEL           29.59

       I-580438             T01 UNLEADED & DIESEL FUEL       E   10/30/2025                                000168

        01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                T01 UNLEADED FUEL        1,616.42

        01  5.32.6802       DIESEL FUEL                   T01 DIESEL FUEL          1,157.67                               5,826.98

 

1426                        TEKLAB, INC.

       I-334959             LAB TESTING                      E   10/30/2025                                000169

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      LAB TESTING                 24.85                                  24.85

 

1427                        GALCO INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS,

       I-4867718            T01 SWITCH GEAR RELAYS           E   10/30/2025                                000170

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 SWITCH       777.89                                 777.89

 

0693                        WHITE CAP, LP

       I-50032820182        T01 CONCRETE SUPPLIES            V    9/03/2025                                074752

            DOWELS, TRAFFIC CONES, BARRIER CONES

            RESIN, EPOXY

       I-50033036073        T01 REBAR BASKETS                V    9/03/2025                                074752         1,211.26

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      14

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0693                        WHITE CAP, LP

       M-CHECK              WHITE CAP, LP           UNPOST   V   10/15/2025                                074752         1,211.26CR

 

1397                        

       I-0925002            HR CONSULTING/DISC TRAINING      R   10/01/2025                                074916

        01  5.10.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING             HR CONSULTING/DISC T     5,000.00                               5,000.00

 

1147                        ANSWER MIDWEST INC

       I-502309202025       ANSWERING SVC 8/20/25-9/19/25    R   10/01/2025                                074917

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        ANSWERING SVC 8/20/2       126.30                                 126.30

 

0631                        AT&T

       I-1847576014         002/T01 9/25 FIBER OPTICS        R   10/01/2025                                074918

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        002 9/25 FIBER OPTIC       547.30

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        T01 9/25 FIBER OPTIC       547.30

       I-4381166010         001 INTERNET 9/11/25-10/10/25    R   10/01/2025                                074918

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        001 INTERNET 9/11/25       796.81                               1,891.41

 

0682                        BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH, INC.

       I-BMS20564           T02 CHEMICALS                    R   10/01/2025                                074919

        01  5.32.6301       PLANT ODOR CONTROL            T02 CHEMICALS              791.67                                 791.67

            SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

 

0047                        CITY OF ST PETERS

       I-25-8               8/25 DISCONNECTS                 R   10/01/2025                                074920

        01  5.10.2300       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-COLLECTING  8/25 DISCONNECTS           206.84                                 206.84

            5 LETTERS, 1 DISCONNECT

 

0998                        CORE & MAIN LP

       I-X768850            M04 PIPE COUPLINGS (2)           R   10/01/2025                                074921

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 PIPE C        67.94                                  67.94

 

1083                        COTTLEVILLE FARM & HOME SUPPLY

       I-2543949            T01/T04 DRILL BITS, HOSE REEL    R   10/01/2025                                074922

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T01 DRILL BITS              24.97

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 HOSE R        18.15

       I-2544089            T04 VALVE & FITTINGS             R   10/01/2025                                074922

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 VALVE        102.92

       I-2546479            T04 UV AERATION INSTALL          R   10/01/2025                                074922

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 UV AER       169.32                                 315.36

            HOSE CLAMP, HOSE MENDERS,

            CHEST WADERS, PARACORD

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      15

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1209                        CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY INC.

       I-0245867            L17 ENG SVC, TASK 1              R   10/01/2025                                074923

        01  5.40.8011       ENGINEERING DESIGN PROJECTS   258011.03 L17 ENG SV     2,473.50

            8/1/25-8/31/25

       I-0245869            L06 ENG SVC, PROF PERSONNEL      R   10/01/2025                                074923

        01  5.40.8011       ENGINEERING DESIGN PROJECTS   258011.03 L06 ENG SV       440.00                               2,913.50

            8/1/25-8/31/25

 

0058                        HD SUPPLY, INC DBA USA BLUEBOO

       I-INV00834240        LAB SUPPLIES: SALT BRIDGES       R   10/01/2025                                074924

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      LAB SUPPLIES: SALT B       156.20                                 156.20

 

0495                        HYDRO-KINETICS CORPORATION

       I-16325              L32 CHECK & PLUG VALVES          R   10/01/2025                                074925

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L32 CHECK/     2,095.80                               2,095.80

 

1008                        INDELCO PLASTICS CORPORATION

       I-INV0553917         T04 UV GRATE                     R   10/01/2025                                074926

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 UV GRA     1,039.10

       I-INV0555281         T04 EYE WASH STATION FITTINGS    R   10/01/2025                                074926

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 EYE WA        31.10                               1,070.20

 

0950                        INDUSTRIAL SEALING & LUBRICATI

       I-61584              T01 SYNTHETIC GEAR OIL           R   10/01/2025                                074927

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 SYN GE     2,157.74                               2,157.74

 

0455                        INPUT TECHNOLOGY INC

       I-0000038357         9/25 RESIDENTIAL BILLS           R   10/01/2025                                074928

        01  5.10.3100       POSTAGE                       9/25 RESIDENTIAL BIL     7,353.56

        01  5.10.2306       BILLING SERVICE               9/25 RESIDENTIAL BIL       623.50

       I-0000038359         9/25 DELINQUENT NOTICES          R   10/01/2025                                074928

        01  5.10.2306       BILLING SERVICE               9/25 DELINQUENT NOTI       215.14

        01  5.10.3100       POSTAGE                       9/25 DELINQUENT NOTI       693.47

       I-0000038382         9/25 COMMERCIAL BILLS            R   10/01/2025                                074928

        01  5.10.2306       BILLING SERVICE               9/25 COMMERCIAL BILL       150.00

        01  5.10.3100       POSTAGE                       9/25 COMMERCIAL BILL       392.12                               9,427.79

 

1198                        JT AQUATIC CREATIONS LLC

       I-2020               001 8/25 AQUARIUM MAINTENANCE    R   10/01/2025                                074929

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 8/25 AQUARIUM MA       300.00                                 300.00

 

0084                        KMD LINEN SERVICE INC.

       I-277080             001 RUGS/MATS                    R   10/01/2025                                074930

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 RUGS/MATS               37.00                                  37.00

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      16

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0165                        KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPMENT CTR

       I-INV-45-2550181-01  410 STROBLE LIGHTS (2)           R   10/01/2025                                074931

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           410 STROBLE LIGHTS (       180.08                                 180.08

 

0652                        LAMKE TRENCHING & EXCAVATING

       I-41630              LABOR/EQUIP:     R   10/01/2025                                074932

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        256000.01 LABOR/EQUI    12,512.50                              12,512.50

            REPAIR HOLE IN PVC MAIN

 

1267                        MCMAHON BERGER, P.C.

       I-153753             PERSONNEL ATTY HOURS AUG 2025    R   10/01/2025                                074933

        01  5.10.2400       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-LEGAL       PERSONNEL ATTY HOURS     1,111.50                               1,111.50

 

0852                        MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

       I-52537053           T04 PVC FITTING                  R   10/01/2025                                074934

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 PVC FI        37.06                                  37.06

 

0792                        MISSOURI DEPT OF NATURAL RESOU

       I-34602602699        T03 ANNUAL SEWER CONNECT FEES    R   10/01/2025                                074935

        01  5.32.6500       PLANT OPERATING PERMIT        T03 ANNUAL SEWER CON        87.97                                  87.97

 

0516                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.

       I-1806-173186        460 GREASE GUN, TOWELS, FUNNEL   R   10/01/2025                                074936

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             460 GREASE GUN, TOWE        61.97                                  61.97

 

0934                        POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.

       I-0000000003         999 STATEMENT SERVICE CHARGE     R   10/01/2025                                074937

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           999 STATEMENT SERVIC        17.90

       I-1170119807         422 TIRE REPLACEMENT             R   10/01/2025                                074937

        01  5.32.6101       BIOSOLID REMOVAL-VEH/EQU MAINT422 TIRE REPLACEMENT     1,253.38                               1,271.28

 

0063                        PWSD NO 2 OF ST CHARLES COUNTY

       I-45-0363-1 8/25     8/25 DISCONNECTS                 R   10/01/2025                                074938

        01  5.10.2300       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-COLLECTING  8/25 DISCONNECTS         1,149.28                               1,149.28

            30 LETTERS, 2 DISCONNECTS

 

0940                        RIVER CITY CONSTRUCTION LLC

       I-224110-30          T04 PAY APPLICATION #30          R   10/01/2025                                074939

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 PAY AP   183,566.22                             183,566.22

 

1041                        THE WINDOWMAN, INC.

       I-140288             T01 EXTERIOR WINDOW CLEANING     R   10/01/2025                                074940

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  T01 EXTERIOR WINDOW         40.00                                  40.00

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      17

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0382                        US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

       I-564495463          9/25 KYOCERA COPIER LEASE        R   10/01/2025                                074941

        01  5.12.1400       EQUIPMENT LEASE               9/25 KYOCERA COPIER        192.72                                 192.72

 

0027                        BANACOM INSTANT SIGNS, LLC

       I-1119               T04 SIGNAGE                      R   10/01/2025                                074942

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 SIGNAG       490.00                                 490.00

 

0204                        DOBBS TIRE & AUTO CENTER

       I-18-444200          402 TIRE REPLACEMENT             R   10/01/2025                                074943

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           402 TIRE REPLACEMENT       184.10

       I-18-444805          441 COOLING FAN & FAN MOTOR      R   10/01/2025                                074943

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           441 COOLING FAN & FA     1,173.41                               1,357.51

 

0471                        FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #215

       I-2015791            T04 PIPE FITTING                 R   10/01/2025                                074944

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 PIPE F        23.67                                  23.67

 

1086                        SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOG

       I-11984              L17 PERMANGENATE REFILL          R   10/01/2025                                074945

        01  5.32.6300       LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL     L17 PERMANGENATE REF     2,972.00

       I-11985              L15 PERMANGENATE REFILL          R   10/01/2025                                074945

        01  5.32.6300       LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL     L15 PERMANGENATE REF     2,972.00                               5,944.00

 

0455                        INPUT TECHNOLOGY INC

       I-10082025RIVWYNLET  RIVERDALE/WYNDGATE LETTERS       R   10/08/2025                                074946

        01  5.10.3101       NEWSLETTER/SPECIAL MAILINGS   RIVERDALE/WYNDGATE L       726.67                                 726.67

            LETTER NOTIFY FOR SURCHARGE SUNSET AT END OF 2025

 

0012                        AMCO RANGER TERMITE & PEST CON

       I-874045             M03 QUARTERLY RODENT SVC         R   10/08/2025                                074947

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  M03 QUARTERLY RODENT        47.25                                  47.25

 

0295                        AT&T

       I-6363299681 9/25    T02 SCADA/PHONE/FAX              R   10/08/2025                                074948

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        T02 SCADA/PHONE/FAX         97.32                                  97.32

 

0080                        AUTOZONE COMMERCIAL

       I-00284168049        T02 RTV SILICONE                 R   10/08/2025                                074949

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 RTV SI        25.91

       I-00284196290        T04 BRAKE CLEANER                R   10/08/2025                                074949

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 BRAKE         83.76

       I-00284198370        999 WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID      R   10/08/2025                                074949

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           999 WINDSHIELD WASHE        26.60

       I-00284199605        999 WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID      R   10/08/2025                                074949

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           999 WINDSHIELD WASHE        53.20                                 189.47

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      18

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0027                        BANACOM INSTANT SIGNS, LLC

       I-1133               T01/T02/T04 DELIVERY SIGNS       R   10/08/2025                                074950

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 DELIVE        33.33

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 DELIVE        33.34

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 DELIVE        33.33                                 100.00

 

1152                        CARDINAL PUMP COMPANY

       I-063643             T01 DAY TANK PUMPS               R   10/08/2025                                074951

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 DAY TA       716.00

       I-063645             T04 CHEMICAL TRANSFER PUMP       R   10/08/2025                                074951

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 CHEM X     1,730.00

       I-063646             L12 CHEM PUMP MOTOR              R   10/08/2025                                074951

        01  5.32.6300       LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL     L12 CHEM PUMP MOTOR        493.00

       I-063665             T01 FUEL PUMP COUPLERS           R   10/08/2025                                074951

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 FUEL P        29.25                               2,968.25

 

0935                        CARRIER CORPORATION

       I-90483852           T01 RTU DIAGNOSTIC & REPAIR      R   10/08/2025                                074952

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 RTU DIAGNO     1,875.00                               1,875.00

 

0044                        CITIWIDE CLEANING CO

       I-21423              T01 10/25 MONTHLY CLEANING       R   10/08/2025                                074953

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  T01 10/25 MONTHLY CL       383.00

       I-21424              001 10/25 MONTHLY CLEANING       R   10/08/2025                                074953

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 10/25 MONTHLY CL       771.00                               1,154.00

 

1083                        COTTLEVILLE FARM & HOME SUPPLY

       I-2546960            T02 SHOP SUPPLIES                R   10/08/2025                                074954

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T02 SHOP SUPPLIES           79.34

            BUSHING-REDUCER, BAND SAW BLADE,

            PAPER TOWELS

       I-2548691            T01 SHOP SUPPLIES                R   10/08/2025                                074954

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T01 SHOP SUPPLIES           36.97

            EXTENSION CORD, UTILITY KNIFE, MAGNET

       I-2549018            T04 MISC SUPPLIES                R   10/08/2025                                074954

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 MISC SUPPLIES          519.27

            BROOMS, DUST PAN, SQUEEGEE, FUNNELS, EXTENSION CORDS

       I-2549066            T01 MISC AIR TOOLS               R   10/08/2025                                074954

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T01 MISC AIR TOOLS         102.91                                 738.49

 

0119                        DARREN DOWLER

       I-DDD-472            LIMS UPDATES                     R   10/08/2025                                074955

        01  5.12.1100       PROGRAMMING                   LIMS UPDATES               700.00                                 700.00

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      19

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           

       I-09292025DHDEPREF   SL DEP REFUND                    R   10/08/2025                                074956

        01  2510            SEWER ESCROW DEPOSIT          : SL DEP       300.00                                 300.00

            

 

0204                        DOBBS TIRE & AUTO CENTER

       I-18-437160          410 TIRE ROTATE, SAFETY INSPCT   R   10/08/2025                                074957

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           410 TIRE ROTATE, SAF        36.95

            FOR DOBBS: APPLY TO INV#18-437434

       I-18-437161          414 SAFETY INSPECTION            R   10/08/2025                                074957

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           414 SAFETY INSPECTIO        12.00                                  48.95

            FOR DOBBS: APPLY TO INV#18-437563

 

0883                        EQUIPMENT PRO INC.

       I-71797              L17 PUMP POWER CABLE             R   10/08/2025                                074958

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L17 PUMP P     3,620.59                               3,620.59

 

0398                        GOLDSTEIN SCHWARTZ INC

       I-430449-001         T04 UV AERATION HOSE             R   10/08/2025                                074959

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 UV AER        31.80                                  31.80

 

0058                        HD SUPPLY, INC DBA USA BLUEBOO

       I-INV00840188        LAB SUPPLIES: NITRILE GLOVES     R   10/08/2025                                074960

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      LAB SUPPLIES: NITRIL       227.87

       I-INV00840244        LAB SPPLY: SKIMMING DISPOSAL     R   10/08/2025                                074960

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      LAB SPPLY: SKIMMING        151.90                                 379.77

 

1008                        INDELCO PLASTICS CORPORATION

       I-INV0555644         T04 PVC FITTINGS                 R   10/08/2025                                074961

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 PVC FI        26.67

       I-INV0555645         T04 PVC PIPE & FITTINGS          R   10/08/2025                                074961

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 PVC PI       167.24

       I-INV0555649         T02 PVC FITTINGS                 R   10/08/2025                                074961

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 PVC FI        49.93                                 243.84

 

0950                        INDUSTRIAL SEALING & LUBRICATI

       I-61648              T01 ROTOR DRIVE OIL LEVEL        R   10/08/2025                                074962

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 RTR DR       229.42                                 229.42

 

0687                        INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE

       I-3043297509         435 O-RINGS                      R   10/08/2025                                074963

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           435 O-RINGS                 24.74                                  24.74

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      20

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0892                        JAYTECH INC.

       I-244309             001 QUARTERLY WATER TREATMENT    R   10/08/2025                                074964

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 QUARTERLY WATER        275.00                                 275.00

 

1                           

       I-09292025JLMDEPREF  SLDR                             R   10/08/2025                                074965

        01  2510            SEWER ESCROW DEPOSIT                 300.00                                 300.00

            

 

0827                        JEFF RODERFELD CONSTRUCTION LL

       I-24163BBNP          LAT REPAIR:        R   10/08/2025                                074966

        02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          LAT REPAIR:      7,500.00

       I-24164BBNP          LAT REPAIR:       R   10/08/2025                                074966

        02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          LAT REPAIR:      9,480.00                              16,980.00

 

1198                        JT AQUATIC CREATIONS LLC

       I-2023               001 AQUARIUM MAINTENANCE         R   10/08/2025                                074967

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 AQUARIUM MAINTEN       300.00                                 300.00

 

1                           

       I-09292025KJDEPREF   SL DEP REFUND                    R   10/08/2025                                074968

        01  2510            SEWER ESCROW DEPOSIT          : SL D       300.00                                 300.00

            

 

0635                        KIMBALL MIDWEST

       I-103692966          002 RIVET NUT TOOL SET           R   10/08/2025                                074969

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 RIVET NUT TOOL S       650.75

       I-103797206          T04 DRILL BITS                   R   10/08/2025                                074969

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 DRILL BITS             582.07                               1,232.82

 

0499                        LANDIA INC

       I-16406              T02 MIXER REPAIR                 R   10/08/2025                                074970

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 MIXER      1,006.00                               1,006.00

 

0852                        MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

       I-52830531           T04 UV U-BOLT                    R   10/08/2025                                074971

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 UV U-B        31.01

       I-52902027           M04 STRUT CLAMPS                 R   10/08/2025                                074971

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 STRUT         54.17                                  85.18

 

1160                        MFA OIL COMPANY

       I-13600230           M01 PROPANE                      R   10/08/2025                                074972

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   M01 PROPANE                187.00

       I-93025SVCCHARGE     STATEMENT SERVICE CHARGE         R   10/08/2025                                074972

        01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                   STATEMENT SERVICE CH         1.52                                 188.52

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      21

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0113                        MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER

       I-210015015825 10/25 001 FM WATER 9/27/25-10/24/25    R   10/08/2025                                074973

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         001 FM WATER 9/27/25       168.61                                 168.61

 

0516                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.

       I-1806-173579        002 FANT PUTTY, SPREADER         R   10/08/2025                                074974

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 FANT PUTTY, SPRE        17.43                                  17.43

 

0967                        PREMIER WATER AND SEWER SERVIC

       I-230909             LATERAL REPAIR:    R   10/08/2025                                074975

        02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          LATERAL REPAIR:       3,840.00                               3,840.00

 

0473                        SCHULTE SUPPLY INC

       I-S1234955.001       DIGS: TUBING INSERTS             R   10/08/2025                                074976

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        256000.01 DIGS: TUBI         9.94

       I-S1234973.001       DIGS: GLUE, PIPE FTGS, SEALANT   R   10/08/2025                                074976

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        DIGS: GLUE, PIPE FTG       264.81

       I-S1234987.001       DIGS: CPLINGS, TUBING, BUSHING   R   10/08/2025                                074976

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        256000.01 DIGS: MISC       437.56

            

       I-S1235114.001       002 SHOVELS                      R   10/08/2025                                074976

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             002 SHOVELS                115.54

       I-S1235183.001       DIGS: TUBING INSERTS             R   10/08/2025                                074976

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        256000.01 DIGS: TUBI        19.88                                 847.73

 

1179                        ST CHARLES COUNTY RECORDER OF

       I-37113              10/25 LAREDO SUBSCRIPTION        R   10/08/2025                                074977

        01  5.12.1102       SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE10/25 LAREDO SUBSCRI       100.00                                 100.00

 

0703                        TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

       I-025-528740         10/25 MONTHLY UTILITY BILLING    R   10/08/2025                                074978

        01  5.12.1102       SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE10/25 MONTHLY UTILIT       600.00                                 600.00

 

0880                        VERTICAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

       I-2163486            PHONE SYSTEM SETUP               R   10/08/2025                                074979

        01  5.40.8012       COMPUTERS, SMALL EQUIPMENT    258012.02 PHONE SYST     1,309.50                               1,309.50

 

0155                        ZELLER TECHNOLOGIES

       I-15701              M04 SPARE BLOWER VFD             R   10/08/2025                                074980

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY 256203.01 M04 SPARE      2,883.20                               2,883.20

 

0693                        WHITE CAP, LP

       I-50032820182        T01 CONCRETE SUPPLIES            R   10/15/2025  Reissue                       074981

        01  5.34.6205       PAVING                        256205.01 T01 CONCRE       851.74

            DOWELS, TRAFFIC CONES, BARRIER CONES

            RESIN, EPOXY

       I-50033036073        T01 REBAR BASKETS                R   10/15/2025  Reissue                       074981

        01  5.34.6205       PAVING                        256205.01 T01 REBAR        359.52                               1,211.26



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      22

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

 

0012                        AMCO RANGER TERMITE & PEST CON

       I-875619             002 BIMONTHLY PEST SVC           R   10/15/2025                                074982

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  002 BIMONTHLY PEST S       118.00

       I-875620             002 BIMONTHLY RODENT SVC         R   10/15/2025                                074982

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  002 BIMONTHLY RODENT        36.75                                 154.75

 

0027                        BANACOM INSTANT SIGNS, LLC

       I-1160               T02 SIGNAGE                      R   10/15/2025                                074983

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 SIGNAG        40.00                                  40.00

 

0030                        BARKLAGE, BRETT & HAMILL, P.C.

       I-100625-1           ATTY FEES: SPIRE CONDEMNATION    R   10/15/2025                                074984

        01  5.10.2400       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-LEGAL       ATTY FEES: SPIRE CON     2,775.00

            ACCT #41094.040

       I-154                9/25 DCSD GENERAL LEGAL          R   10/15/2025                                074984

        01  5.10.2400       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-LEGAL       9/25 DCSD GENERAL LE     1,100.00                               3,875.00

            ACCT #41094.000

 

0946                        BOWMAN'S MAILING SOLUTIONS, LL

       I-52656              POSTAGE MACHINE INK CARTRIDGE    R   10/15/2025                                074985

        01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT            POSTAGE MACHINE INK        216.87                                 216.87

 

0986                        BRAKE LANDSCAPING & LAWNCARE I

       I-33283              001 9/25 LAWN MAINTENANCE        R   10/15/2025                                074986

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 9/25 LAWN MAINTE     1,297.00                               1,297.00

 

0682                        BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH, INC.

       I-BMS29403           T02 CHEMICALS                    R   10/15/2025                                074987

        01  5.32.6301       PLANT ODOR CONTROL            T02 CHEMICALS            3,179.54                               3,179.54

            SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE & SODIUM HYDROXIDE

 

1278                        BUCKMAN WIRE & CABLE CO.

       I-74635              T02 MIXER HOIST CORDS            R   10/15/2025                                074988

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 MIXER         25.00                                  25.00

 

0047                        CITY OF ST PETERS

       I-25-9               9/25 DISCONNECTS                 R   10/15/2025                                074989

        01  5.10.2300       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-COLLECTING  9/25 DISCONNECTS           707.92                                 707.92

            18 LETTERS, 1 DISCONNECT

 

1114                        COMPUFACT RESEARCH, INC.

       I-62808              NEW HIRE BACKGROUND CHECKS       R   10/15/2025                                074990

        01  5.10.3200       MISCELLANEOUS                 NEW HIRE BACKGROUND        101.60                                 101.60

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      23

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1083                        COTTLEVILLE FARM & HOME SUPPLY

       I-2550047            T04 CHEMICAL TRANSFER FITTINGS   R   10/15/2025                                074991

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 CHEM X        60.95

       I-2551528            T04 CHEM XFER HOSE, HOSE HNGR    R   10/15/2025                                074991

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 CHEM X       206.49                                 267.44

 

1209                        CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY INC.

       I-0246144            T04 ENG SVC, TASK 4              R   10/15/2025                                074992

        01  5.40.8011       ENGINEERING DESIGN PROJECTS   258011.02 T04 ENG SV    18,448.56                              18,448.56

            8/1/25-8/31/25

 

0204                        DOBBS TIRE & AUTO CENTER

       I-18-445155          401 OIL CHANGE, TIRE RPLCMNT     R   10/15/2025                                074993

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           401 OIL CHANGE, TIRE     1,576.47

       I-18-445157          443 VEH CODE CHECK, TIRES (2)    R   10/15/2025                                074993

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           443 VEH CODE CHECK,        463.56

       I-18-445474          410 OIL CHANGE, TIRE RPLCMNT     R   10/15/2025                                074993

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           410 OIL CHANGE, TIRE     1,398.51

       I-18-445475          413 OIL CHANGE                   R   10/15/2025                                074993

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           413 OIL CHANGE             129.52                               3,568.06

 

0558                        ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH

       I-900109470          GIS MAINTENANCE                  R   10/15/2025                                074994

        01  5.12.1102       SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTENANCEGIS MAINTENANCE         14,151.00                              14,151.00

 

0471                        FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #215

       I-2054483            T04 UV AERATION FITTINGS         R   10/15/2025                                074995

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 UV AER        29.65                                  29.65

 

1008                        INDELCO PLASTICS CORPORATION

       I-INV0556835         T04 AERATOR FITTINGS             R   10/15/2025                                074996

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 AERATO        84.36                                  84.36

 

0455                        INPUT TECHNOLOGY INC

       I-0000038412         10/25 RESIDENTIAL BILLS          R   10/15/2025                                074997

        01  5.10.2306       BILLING SERVICE               10/25 RESIDENTIAL BI       495.32

        01  5.10.3100       POSTAGE                       10/25 RESIDENTIAL BI     5,109.14                               5,604.46

 

0218                        MIDWEST LABORATORIES, INC

       I-1255118            SOIL TESTING                     R   10/15/2025                                074998

        01  5.32.6101       BIOSOLID REMOVAL-VEH/EQU MAINTSOIL TESTING               211.04                                 211.04

 

1251                        PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC

       I-257228515          LAB TESTING                      R   10/15/2025                                074999

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      T02 MONTHLY SLUDGE         707.70

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      T01 MONTHLY SLUDGE         707.70

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      T01 MONTHLY EFFLUENT        81.40

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      T02 MONTHLY INFLUENT       502.90



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      24

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1251                        PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICCONT

       I-257228515          LAB TESTING                      R   10/15/2025                                074999

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      T04 MONTHLY INFLUENT       333.00                               2,332.70

 

0063                        PWSD NO 2 OF ST CHARLES COUNTY

       I-45-0363-1 9/25     9/25 DISCONNECTS                 R   10/15/2025                                075000

        01  5.10.2300       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-COLLECTING  9/25 DISCONNECTS         2,578.96                               2,578.96

            67 LETTERS, 5 DISCONNECTS

 

1136                        QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC.

       I-Q2050811           POSTAGE METER LEASE              R   10/15/2025                                075001

        01  5.12.1400       EQUIPMENT LEASE               POSTAGE METER LEASE        408.33                                 408.33

 

0954                        ST LUKES WORKPLACE HEALTH

       I-323593             PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING         R   10/15/2025                                075002

        01  5.10.2500       PROF SERVICES - MEDICAL       PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREE        90.00

       I-324435             PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING         R   10/15/2025                                075002

        01  5.10.2500       PROF SERVICES - MEDICAL       PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREE        90.00                                 180.00

 

0703                        TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

       I-025-530370         UB CC FEES:AUTOPAY/SITE/MOBILE   R   10/15/2025                                075003

        01  5.10.2308       MERCHANT PROCESSING SVC       UB CC FEES: AUTOPAY      8,387.00

        01  5.10.2308       MERCHANT PROCESSING SVC       UB CC FEES: MOBILE           2.00

        01  5.10.2308       MERCHANT PROCESSING SVC       UB CC FEES: SITE         8,535.00

       I-025-530896         UB NOTIFICATIONS 7/1-9/30/25     R   10/15/2025                                075003

        01  5.10.2309       UB BILLING SVCS-TYLER         UB NOTIFICATIONS 7/1       130.50                              17,054.50

 

1268                        WESCO MACHINE WORKS, LLC

       I-25340              M04 PULLER PARTS (2)             R   10/15/2025                                075004

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 M04 PULLER       448.04                                 448.04

            REPLACE SS PC ON PULLER MEMBRANE

 

0475                        EQUIP RENTAL & SALES LLC

       I-102125FORKLIFTS    E40/E41 FORKLIFT PURCHASES (2)   R   10/22/2025                                075005

        01  5.40.8002       TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT       E40 FORKLIFT PURCHAS    30,000.00

        01  5.40.8002       TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT       E41 FORKLIFT PURCHAS    30,000.00                              60,000.00

            E40 PURCHASED FOR T04

            E41 PURCHASED FOR T02

 

1                           

       I-102225KLREF        RE                               R   10/22/2025                                075006

        01  2310            CUSTOMER PAY LIAB CR BAL W/O          196.00                                 196.00

            REISSUE OF CK#74823

            

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      25

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0012                        AMCO RANGER TERMITE & PEST CON

       I-876582             M01 QUARTERLY PEST SVC           R   10/22/2025                                075020

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  M01 QUARTERLY PEST S        45.78

       I-876691             T01 QUARTERLY PEST SVC           R   10/22/2025                                075020

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  T01 QUARTERLY PEST S       103.95

       I-876905             M04 BIMONTLY PEST SVC            R   10/22/2025                                075020

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  M04 BIMONTLY PEST SV        71.00

       I-876906             M04 BIMONTHLY RODENT SVC         R   10/22/2025                                075020

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  M04 BIMONTHLY RODENT        47.25                                 267.98

 

0080                        AUTOZONE COMMERCIAL

       I-03898209266        L49 OIL AND FUNNEL               R   10/22/2025                                075021

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)L49 OIL AND FUNNEL          34.95                                  34.95

 

0027                        BANACOM INSTANT SIGNS, LLC

       I-1174               T04 GATE SIGNS (2)               R   10/22/2025                                075022

        01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT   258023.01 T04 GATE S        90.00                                  90.00

 

0204                        DOBBS TIRE & AUTO CENTER

       I-18-445738          425 TIRE REPLACEMENT (4)         R   10/22/2025                                075023

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           425 TIRE REPLACEMENT     1,566.95

       I-18-445740          403 OIL CHANGE                   R   10/22/2025                                075023

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           403 OIL CHANGE              68.03                               1,634.98

 

0456                        FASTENAL COMPANY

       I-MOSLU193515        T02 SS NYLON LOCK NUTS (20)      R   10/22/2025                                075024

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 NYLON        103.28                                 103.28

 

0866                        IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO.

       I-6068608-00         DIGS: PE WATER PIPE              R   10/22/2025                                075025

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        256000.01 DIGS: PE W     1,120.00                               1,120.00

            

 

1008                        INDELCO PLASTICS CORPORATION

       I-INV0558621         T04 PVC FITTINGS                 R   10/22/2025                                075026

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 PVC FI        52.12

       I-INV0559155         T02 NON-POTABLE PIPE RPR PARTS   R   10/22/2025                                075026

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 NON-PO       367.46

       I-INV0560322         T04 UV THROUGH GRATING           R   10/22/2025                                075026

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 UV THROUGH GRATI     1,843.45

       I-INV0560751         T02 NON-POTABLE PIPE RPR PARTS   R   10/22/2025                                075026

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 NON-POT PI       176.82                               2,439.85

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      26

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0950                        INDUSTRIAL SEALING & LUBRICATI

       I-61666              T04 BLOWER FILTERS               R   10/22/2025                                075027

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 BLOWER       274.27

       I-61732              T04 PUMP GAUGES & BREATHERS      R   10/22/2025                                075027

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 PUMP GAUGES & BR       803.58                               1,077.85

 

0455                        INPUT TECHNOLOGY INC

       I-0000038427         WYNDGATE/RIVERDALE LETTERS       R   10/22/2025                                075028

        01  5.10.3101       NEWSLETTER/SPECIAL MAILINGS   WYNDGATE/RIVERDALE L       931.42

            2,089 LETTERS: NOTIFY OF SURCHARGE SUNSET END OF 2025

       I-0000038429         10/25 DELINQUENT NOTICES         R   10/22/2025                                075028

        01  5.10.2306       BILLING SERVICE               10/25 DELINQUENT NOT       242.95

        01  5.10.3100       POSTAGE                       10/25 DELINQUENT NOT       783.56                               1,957.93

 

0990                        JARRELL MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS

       I-15090272           001 3RD QUARTER 2025 MAINT       R   10/22/2025                                075029

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 3RD QUARTER 2025       721.00                                 721.00

 

0827                        JEFF RODERFELD CONSTRUCTION LL

       I-24207BBNP          LAT REPAIR:          R   10/22/2025                                075030

        02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          LAT REPAIR:     16,980.00

       I-24208BBNP          LAT REPAIR:     R   10/22/2025                                075030

        02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          LAT REPAIR:      3,500.00                              20,480.00

 

0652                        LAMKE TRENCHING & EXCAVATING

       I-41687              LABOR/EQUIP:     R   10/22/2025                                075031

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        LABOR/EQUIP:      6,094.00                               6,094.00

            SEWER MAIN LINE REPAIR

 

0852                        MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

       I-53213690           T04 DRAIN FITTINGS               R   10/22/2025                                075032

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 DRAIN         88.18

       I-53269853           L12 TERMINAL BLOCKS (3)          R   10/22/2025                                075032

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)L12 TERMINAL BLOCKS         16.96

       I-53301072           T02 NON-POTABLE PIPE RPR PARTS   R   10/22/2025                                075032

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 NON-PO       368.15

       I-53500402           M04 PIPE FITTINGS                R   10/22/2025                                075032

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  M04 PIPE FITTINGS          141.04

       I-53654905           M04 PIPE FITTINGS                R   10/22/2025                                075032

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  M04 PIPE FITTINGS          157.21

       I-53763609           L32 PIPE FITTINGS                R   10/22/2025                                075032

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L32 PIPE F       395.70                               1,167.24

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      27

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0113                        MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER

       I-210013999101 9/25  L04 WATER 9/5/25-10/8/25         R   10/22/2025                                075033

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         L04 WATER 9/5/25-10/        11.29

       I-210015235964 9/25  001 WATER 9/6/25-10/9/25         R   10/22/2025                                075033

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         001 WATER 9/6/25-10/       621.02                                 632.31

 

0516                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.

       I-1806-174536        E12 GASKET SEALANT               R   10/22/2025                                075034

        01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             E12 GASKET SEALANT           8.54                                   8.54

 

0967                        PREMIER WATER AND SEWER SERVIC

       I-230932             LAT REPAIR:       R   10/22/2025                                075035

        02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          LAT REPAIR:      8,620.00

       I-230933             LAT REPAIR:       R   10/22/2025                                075035

        02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR          LAT REPAIR:      5,960.00                              14,580.00

 

1035                        SHARE CORPORATION

       I-318229             HAND CLEANER WIPES (6 UNITS)     R   10/22/2025                                075036

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             HAND CLEANER WIPES (       104.02                                 104.02

 

1189                        ST CHARLES COUNTY JOURNAL

       I-M1407              BID NOTICE: HWY K LS UPGRADE     R   10/22/2025                                075037

        01  5.20.2100       DUES & PUBLICATIONS           BID NOTICE: HWY K LS        50.02                                  50.02

 

1041                        THE WINDOWMAN, INC.

       I-140904             001 INT/EXT WINDOW CLEANING      R   10/22/2025                                075038

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 INT/EXT WINDOW C       600.00                                 600.00

 

1237                        THRYV

       I-800523408 10/25    YELLOW/WHITE PAGES: 1 MONTH      R   10/22/2025                                075039

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        YELLOW/WHITE PAGES:         28.00                                  28.00

 

1                           

       I-10162025VDDEPREF   SL DEP REFUND                    R   10/22/2025                                075040

        01  2510            SEWER ESCROW DEPOSIT          : SL D       300.00                                 300.00

            

 

1147                        ANSWER MIDWEST INC

       I-502310202025       ANSWERING SVC 9/20/25-10/19/25   R   10/29/2025                                075053

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        ANSWERING SVC 9/20/2       126.70                                 126.70

 

0631                        AT&T

       I-4350886011         002/T01 10/25 FIBER OPTICS       R   10/29/2025                                075054

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        002 10/25 FIBER OPTI       544.80

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        T01 10/25 FIBER OPTI       544.80

       I-7162167017         001 INTERNET 10/11/25-11/10/25   R   10/29/2025                                075054

        01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET        001 INTERNET 10/11/2       800.32                               1,889.92

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      28

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0682                        BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH, INC.

       I-BMS39786           T02 CHEMICALS                    R   10/29/2025                                075055

        01  5.32.6301       PLANT ODOR CONTROL            T02 CHEMICALS            3,179.54                               3,179.54

            SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE, SODIUM HYDROXIDE

 

1331                        CHAMPION PRECAST

       I-113362             L20 WET WELL STRUCTURE           R   10/29/2025                                075056

        01  5.40.8020       LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS     258020.02 L20 WET WE    12,312.00

            OFALLON HILLS LS SITE A-1

       I-113363             L26 MANHOLE STRUCTURES           R   10/29/2025                                075056

        01  5.40.8020       LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS     258020.02 L26 MANHOL     7,062.00

            OFALLON HILLS LS SITE D-2

            D2-2 & D2-3

       I-113375             L26 WET WELL STRUCTURES          R   10/29/2025                                075056

        01  5.40.8020       LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS     258020.02 L26 WET WE    16,298.00

            OFALLON HILLS LS SITE D-2

       I-113376             L24 WET WELL STRUCTURES          R   10/29/2025                                075056

        01  5.40.8020       LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS     258020.02 L24 WET WE    14,276.00                              49,948.00

            OFALLON HILLS LS SITE C-1

 

1                           

       I-10222025CHSLDEPREF SL DEP REFUND                    R   10/29/2025                                075057

        01  2510            SEWER ESCROW DEPOSIT          : SL D       300.00                                 300.00

            

 

1083                        COTTLEVILLE FARM & HOME SUPPLY

       I-2409072            T02 TUBING & PVC FITTINGS        R   10/29/2025                                075058

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 TUBING        24.18

            INVOICE DATED 12/18/24

       I-2409086            L12 TOTE, 5GL BUCKET             R   10/29/2025                                075058

        01  5.32.6300       LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL     L12 TOTE, 5GL BUCKET        22.97

            INVOICE DATED 12/18/24

            ITEMS FOR ODOR CONTROL MEDIA

       I-2410362             BOOT ALLOWANCE          R   10/29/2025                                075058

        01  5.31.0209       UNIFORMS                       BOOT ALLOWA       176.39

            INVOICE DATED 12/20/24

       I-2555992            407 PINS, CLIPS, RATCHET         R   10/29/2025                                075058

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             407 PINS, CLIPS, RAT        40.96

       I-2556282            DIGS: GRASS SEED                 R   10/29/2025                                075058

        01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE        DIGS: GRASS SEED           119.98

       I-2557576            T04 TUBING & PIPE FITTINGS       R   10/29/2025                                075058

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  T04 TUBING & PIPE FI        21.37                                 405.85

            FOR COFFEE MAKER AT TP4

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      29

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           

       I-10222025DFDEPREF   SL DEPOSIT REFUND                R   10/29/2025                                075059

        01  2510            SEWER ESCROW DEPOSIT          : SL DEPO       300.00                                 300.00

            

 

1289                        ELECTRO SWITCH CORPORATION

       I-W235789            T01 SWITCHGEAR RELAY             R   10/29/2025                                075060

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 SWITCH       542.15                                 542.15

 

0471                        FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #215

       I-2079356            T04 COFFEE MAKER FITTINGS        R   10/29/2025                                075061

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  T04 COFFEE MAKER FIT        18.31                                  18.31

 

1085                        FLEXIBLE BENEFIT ADMINISTRATOR

       I-216018             9/25 FLEX ADMIN FEES             R   10/29/2025                                075062

        01  5.10.3200       MISCELLANEOUS                 9/25 FLEX ADMIN FEES        15.00                                  15.00

 

0576                        HANDLING SYSTEMS INC.

       I-38780              T02 MIXER HOIST REPAIR           R   10/29/2025                                075063

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 MIXER        595.27                                 595.27

 

0058                        HD SUPPLY, INC DBA USA BLUEBOO

       I-INV00857997        LAB SPPLY: PH BUFFER PACK (2)    R   10/29/2025                                075064

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      LAB SPPLY: PH BUFFER        92.00

       I-INV00861697        L99 NITRILE GLOVES (15 BOXES)    R   10/29/2025                                075064

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L99 NITRIL       309.86

       I-INV00863234        LAB SUPPLY: LDO PROBE            R   10/29/2025                                075064

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      LAB SUPPLY: LDO PROB     1,186.31                               1,588.17

 

0495                        HYDRO-KINETICS CORPORATION

       I-16412              T02 COMPOSITE SAMPLER REPAIR     R   10/29/2025                                075065

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 COMP S     3,779.00                               3,779.00

 

0900                        IBT INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS

       I-30201222           T01 SPARE GEARBOX REDUCER        R   10/29/2025                                075066

        01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY 256203.01 T01 GEARBO    17,312.62                              17,312.62

 

0714                        IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC

       I-3186349460         MISC LAB SUPPLIES                R   10/29/2025                                075067

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      MISC LAB SUPPLIES          725.41                                 725.41

            VESSELS, SAMPLE TRAYS

 

1008                        INDELCO PLASTICS CORPORATION

       I-INV0561610         L32 PVC FITTINGS                 R   10/29/2025                                075068

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L32 PVC FI        55.38                                  55.38

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      30

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0950                        INDUSTRIAL SEALING & LUBRICATI

       I-61783              T01/T02/T04 OIL FILTER SYSTEM    R   10/29/2025                                075069

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T01 OIL FILTER SYSTE       991.66

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T02 OIL FILTER SYSTE       991.67

        01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS             T04 OIL FILTER SYSTE       991.67                               2,975.00

 

0346                        MARTIN DOOR COMPANY INC.

       I-WI0000039          T04 GATE OPENER REMOTES          R   10/29/2025                                075070

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  T04 GATE OPENER REMO       259.20                                 259.20

 

0852                        MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

       I-53809576           L32 STAINLESS STEEL BAR          R   10/29/2025                                075071

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L32 STNLSS       111.04

       I-53883745           R24 STAINLESS STEEL FASTENERS    R   10/29/2025                                075071

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  R24 STAINLESS STEEL         73.74                                 184.78

 

1388                        MICRONICS ENGINEERED FILTRATIO

       I-2025/F000022386    LAB SUPPLIES: FILTER PRESS (2)   R   10/29/2025                                075072

        01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT      LAB SUPPLIES: FILTER     2,864.32                               2,864.32

 

0113                        MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER

       I-210014980858 9/25  002 WATER 9/3/25-10/6/25         R   10/29/2025                                075073

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         002 WATER 9/3/25-10/       416.34

       I-210015168897 10/25 T02 WATER 9/3/25-10/7/25         R   10/29/2025                                075073

        01  5.31.5000       WATER                         T02 WATER 9/3/25-10/     5,765.44                               6,181.78

 

0516                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.

       I-1806-175173        405 BATTERY                      R   10/29/2025                                075074

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           405 BATTERY                127.07

       I-1806-175503        447 OIL & FILTER                 R   10/29/2025                                075074

        01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           447 OIL & FILTER            47.92                                 174.99

 

0775                        OLD MONROE LUMBER AND RENTAL

       I-2510-588021        001 LIFT RENTAL FOR LIGHT RPRS   R   10/29/2025                                075075

        01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES  001 LIFT RENTAL FOR        390.00                                 390.00

 

0081                        PRECISION CRAFTED PRODUCTS

       I-7383               R24 MEMBRANE LIFTER MODS         R   10/29/2025                                075076

        01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS  R24 MEMBRANE LIFTER        740.00                                 740.00

 

0240                        RAMAIR INC

       I-30590756           T01/T02 BLOWER FILTERS           R   10/29/2025                                075077

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T01 BLOWER       730.77

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T02 BLOWER       730.77                               1,461.54

 



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      31

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1086                        SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOG

       I-11988              M04 ODOR CONTROL MEDIA           R   10/29/2025                                075078

        01  5.32.6301       PLANT ODOR CONTROL            M04 ODOR CONTROL MED     6,668.00                               6,668.00

 

1321                        ST LOUIS SECURE DOCUMENT DESTR

       I-59450              RECORD DESTRUCTION 10/7/25       R   10/29/2025                                075079

        01  5.10.3200       MISCELLANEOUS                 RECORD DESTRUCTION 1       210.00                                 210.00

 

0696                        WHOLESALE PLUMBING SUPPLY CO I

       I-S3905039.001       T04 COMPRESSION TEE              R   10/29/2025                                075080

        01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE             256201.01 T04 COMPRE         5.52                                   5.52

 

0155                        ZELLER TECHNOLOGIES

       I-15820              L17 MIXER STARTERS               R   10/29/2025                                075081

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L17 MIXER        231.39

       I-15884              L12 CONTROL RELAY                R   10/29/2025                                075081

        01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)256211.01 L12 CONTRO       109.11                                 340.50

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                        141                                     570,382.74             0.00          571,594.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                         43                                     324,423.16             0.00          324,423.16

               EFT:                         22                                      43,579.94             0.00           43,579.94

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          1 VOID DEBITS         1,211.26

                                               VOID CREDITS        1,211.26CR            0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  2103            ACCRUED 401K                          16,246.61

                              01  2104            ACCRUED INSURANCE                     17,624.12

                              01  2105            ACCRUED 401K LOAN PAYMENTS             2,670.10

                              01  2110            ACCRUED LAGERS                        11,578.20

                              01  2111            RETIREE/COBRA INS PREMIUMS             3,919.55

                              01  2310            CUSTOMER PAY LIAB CR BAL W/O           3,750.13

                              01  2510            SEWER ESCROW DEPOSIT                   1,800.00

                              01  4501            OTHER REVENUE                            142.48CR

                              01  5.10.0201       ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION            11,101.16

                              01  5.10.0202       DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE              857.81

                              01  5.10.0204       HEALTH INSURANCE                      12,929.08



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      32

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  5.10.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE                         593.46

                              01  5.10.0207       VISION INSURANCE                          95.92

                              01  5.10.2300       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-COLLECTING           4,643.00

                              01  5.10.2306       BILLING SERVICE                        1,726.91

                              01  5.10.2308       MERCHANT PROCESSING SVC               16,924.00

                              01  5.10.2309       UB BILLING SVCS-TYLER                    130.50

                              01  5.10.2400       PROFESSIONAL SVCS-LEGAL                4,986.50

                              01  5.10.2500       PROF SERVICES - MEDICAL                  180.00

                              01  5.10.3000       OFFICE SUPPLIES                          202.19

                              01  5.10.3100       POSTAGE                               17,331.85

                              01  5.10.3101       NEWSLETTER/SPECIAL MAILINGS            1,658.09

                              01  5.10.3200       MISCELLANEOUS                            326.60

                              01  5.10.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING                      5,125.00

                              01  5.10.4100       STAFF DEVELOPMENT                        579.98

                              01  5.12.1100       PROGRAMMING                              700.00

                              01  5.12.1101       SOFTWARE                                 276.00

                              01  5.12.1102       SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE        15,496.90

                              01  5.12.1103       COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                     1,479.77

                              01  5.12.1400       EQUIPMENT LEASE                          601.05

                              01  5.12.5100       TELEPHONE AND INTERNET                 5,155.56

                              01  5.12.5101       CELLULAR PHONE                         3,162.73

                              01  5.20.0201       ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION            17,677.29

                              01  5.20.0202       DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE            1,167.23

                              01  5.20.0204       HEALTH INSURANCE                      20,588.37

                              01  5.20.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE                         885.35

                              01  5.20.0207       VISION INSURANCE                         136.77

                              01  5.20.2100       DUES & PUBLICATIONS                       50.02

                              01  5.20.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING                          9.00

                              01  5.20.4200       COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                         11.52

                              01  5.20.6000       SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE                20,626.84

                              01  5.20.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS                      5,602.23

                              01  5.20.6090       MANHOLE REHAB SUPPLIES                   821.29

                              01  5.20.6700       MISSOURI ONE CALL                        483.30

                              01  5.31.0201       ER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION            15,239.44

                              01  5.31.0202       DISABILITY & LIFE INSURANCE            1,031.38

                              01  5.31.0204       HEALTH INSURANCE                      19,639.69

                              01  5.31.0205       DENTAL INSURANCE                         970.64

                              01  5.31.0207       VISION INSURANCE                         156.37

                              01  5.31.0209       UNIFORMS                               1,044.36

                              01  5.31.1200       COMP/GEN LIABILITY INSURANCE          22,037.33

                              01  5.31.1201       VEHICLE INSURANCE                      6,812.92

                              01  5.31.2700       PROF SERVICES ENGINEERING              2,480.00

                              01  5.31.3200       MISCELLANEOUS                             39.99

                              01  5.31.4000       TRAVEL & TRAINING                         18.00

                              01  5.31.4200       COMMUNITY AFFAIRS                         11.53

                              01  5.31.5000       WATER                                 10,712.42



11/05/2025  1:40 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      33

VENDOR SET: 01     Duckett Creek Sanitation

BANK:       99AP   Duckett Creek Sanitary

DATE RANGE:10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  5.31.5001       TRASH                                    472.00

                              01  5.31.5002       ELECTRICITY                          112,989.53

                              01  5.31.5003       GAS/PROPANE                              971.49

                              01  5.31.6200       BLDG/GROUND MAINT & SUPPLIES           6,336.61

                              01  5.31.6800       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                    7,844.94

                              01  5.32.6001       LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT               7,761.56

                              01  5.32.6101       BIOSOLID REMOVAL-VEH/EQU MAINT         1,468.82

                              01  5.32.6300       LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL              6,459.97

                              01  5.32.6301       PLANT ODOR CONTROL                    13,818.75

                              01  5.32.6500       PLANT OPERATING PERMIT                    87.97

                              01  5.32.6801       FLEET GASOLINE                         4,838.07

                              01  5.32.6802       DIESEL FUEL                            3,466.20

                              01  5.33.6002       EQUIPMENT & TOOLS                      6,162.64

                              01  5.34.6201       PLANT MAINTENANCE                     19,685.08

                              01  5.34.6203       PLANT PARTS/SM PUMP INVENTORY         24,858.82

                              01  5.34.6205       PAVING                                 3,154.90

                              01  5.34.6211       LIFT STN MAINT (PRIOR#34-6202)        10,669.40

                              01  5.34.6213       LIFT STN PARTS INVENTORY                 237.71

                              01  5.34.6214       LIFT STN PUMPS AND PUMP PARTS          8,736.00

                              01  5.40.8002       TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT               60,000.00

                              01  5.40.8004       TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS          10,343.44

                              01  5.40.8011       ENGINEERING DESIGN PROJECTS           21,362.06

                              01  5.40.8012       COMPUTERS, SMALL EQUIPMENT             2,207.00

                              01  5.40.8020       LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS             49,948.00

                              01  5.40.8023       HOPEWELL/DD TREATMENT PLANT          187,872.57

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   883,717.10

 

                              02  5.20.2800       SEWER LATERAL REPAIR                  55,880.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    55,880.00

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01   BANK: 99AP  TOTALS:     207                                     939,597.10             0.00          939,597.10

  BANK: 99AP    TOTALS:                    207                                     939,597.10             0.00          939,597.10

  REPORT TOTALS:                           207                                     939,597.10             0.00          939,597.10



11/05/2025  1:38 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH                                                               CHECK DATE:     10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

ACCOUNT:  1001            CASH IN BANK                                                    CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Check                                                                           STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    U                                                                               AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074894  REFUND:                     80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/10/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074895  REFUND:               80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/10/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074896  REFUND:           80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/17/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074897  REFUND:           22.04CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074898  REFUND:            6.54CR   CLEARED   U   10/14/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074899  REFUND:                 80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/14/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074900  REFUND:           80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074901  REFUND:           80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/15/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074902  REFUND:             80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074903  REFUND:           32.20CR   CLEARED   U   10/14/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074904  REFUND:                  80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/20/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074905  REFUND:           80.26CR   CLEARED   U   10/14/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074906  REFUND:                112.53CR   CLEARED   U   10/07/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074907  REFUND:                  80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/07/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074908  REFUND:                   80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/08/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074909  REFUND:              79.60CR   CLEARED   U   10/15/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074910  REFUND:            80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/07/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074911  REFUND:           80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/07/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074912  REFUND:           82.05CR   CLEARED   U   10/08/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074913  REFUND:            30.50CR   CLEARED   U   10/08/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074914  REFUND:                    34.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/15/2025

     1001            10/01/2025 CHECK     074915  REFUND:                 34.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

***  1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075007  REFUND:             80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075008  REFUND:           80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075009  REFUND:           81.33CR   CLEARED   U   10/27/2025

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075010  REFUND:                   80.25CR   CLEARED   U   10/29/2025

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075011  REFUND:                    80.87CR   CLEARED   U   10/27/2025

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075012  REFUND:           81.13CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075013  REFUND:            80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075014  REFUND:                10.46CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075015  REFUND:           80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075016  REFUND:                   53.50CR   CLEARED   U   10/29/2025

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075017  REFUND:           83.31CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075018  REFUND:             6.05CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/22/2025 CHECK     075019  REFUND:            12.40CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

***  1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075041  REFUND:            80.54CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075042  REFUND:           80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075043  REFUND:           80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075044  REFUND:               79.79CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075045  REFUND:                 265.05CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075046  REFUND:               58.00CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075047  REFUND:             41.94CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075048  REFUND:          213.65CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075049  REFUND:            80.25CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000



11/05/2025  1:38 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   2

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH                                                               CHECK DATE:     10/01/2025 THRU 10/31/2025

ACCOUNT:  1001            CASH IN BANK                                                    CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     Check                                                                           STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    U                                                                               AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       000000 THRU     999999

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075050  REFUND:           50.90CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075051  REFUND:                63.50CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

     1001            10/29/2025 CHECK     075052  REFUND:                  1,800.71CR   OUTSTND   U    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1001                         CHECK           TOTAL:              5,182.35CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH                          CHECK           TOTAL:              5,182.35CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00



Demand Response – Ameren 
Missouri



INTERNAL

We are Enel, a global leader 
in the energy transition

2

Enel manages a large 

portfolio of DR resources

Enel has pledged

zero carbon by 2040

Enel is the world’s largest 
private player in renewables
By installed capacity. Includes renewable managed capacity.

Enel is a world leader in
demand response (DR)

Customer sites enrolled

in North American DR 

markets with Enel

9,000+

Invested in clean

energy by 2030

$190 B

Renewable capacity

in North America
61 GW globally

11.4 GW

DR capacity

in North America
9.6 GW globally

4.9 GW

Data as of April 2024



INTERNAL

Enel has Partnered with Ameren Missouri Business 
Demand Response Customers Since 2019

3

– Enel works with 900+ Ameren

Missouri demand response

Facilities

– 5+ year track record providing

demand response services in the

market

– Continued growth and innovation

in the market

Ontario

U.S.



INTERNAL

What is Demand Response (DR)?

2

Demand response programs pay companies to reduce energy use in 

response to emergencies that threaten grid stability

- Curtailing usage during grid

emergencies is a cost-

effective alternative to

building more power plants

- Grid emergencies can be due

to extreme weather,

wholesale price spikes, or

unexpected system issues

Grid Disruption

Available Electricity Supply

6 PM2 PM10 AM6 AM

Electricity 

Demand
Enel X responds 

to grid emergency, 

reducing demand 

across its DR network

Balancing supply and 

demand on the electricity 

grid is difficult and expensive 



INTERNAL

When an Ameren Dispatch Occurs, Enel will Notify
you at least 6 Hours Before the Event Starts

6

1. Confirm
When a dispatch is called, 

we immediately notify your 

site contacts via phone, text 

and/or email.

2. Respond
Your site responds by 

curtailing load or shifting 

load to a generator, 

manually or automatically

3. Restore
When the dispatch is over, 

your operations can return to 

normal levels.

CONFIRM RESPOND RESTORE

k
W

12pm 1pm 2pm 3pm 4pm 5pm 6pm

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

0

Reduction Target AreaBaselineCurrent Demand

1 2 3

1. Confirm
When a dispatch is called, 

we immediately notify your 

site contacts via phone, text 

and/or email.

2. Respond
Your site responds by 

curtailing load or shifting 

load to a generator, 

manually or automatically

3. Restore
When the dispatch is over, 

your operations can return to 

normal levels.

CONFIRM RESPOND RESTORE

k
W

12pm 1pm 2pm 3pm 4pm 5pm 6pm

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

0

Reduction Target AreaBaselineCurrent Demand

1 2 3



INTERNAL

Example Notifications

5



INTERNAL

Program Details

7

 Attribute Details

Program Period June 1
st

– May 31
st

Program Hours & Days 24 hours, 7 days/week

Commitment Annual or seasonal 

Costs No upfront, out-of-pocket costs to participate

Dispatch Notification 6 hours

Dispatch Duration 1-4 hours

Expected Number of Dispatches 0-2 per year

Audit Requirement Two (2) 1-hr events per year

Penalties Enel provides customers with full, 100% penalty protection



INTERNAL

MISO emergency dispatch history 2017 - 2022

8

There has never been more than 1 event in the AMIL/DECO zones



INTERNAL

9

Get Access to Robust Energy Data
Real-time monitoring provides detailed energy interval data

Trends

Customize the time range 

and your data granularity – 

down to 5 minute intervals

Access your energy 

profile and view usage 

by demand (kW)



INTERNAL

Demand Response Qualification Process

1. Data Analysis:

We collect and analyze your bills and usage to

establish a business case for DR enrollment.

– Our IDA (Interval Data Analysis) tool is

best-in-class at validating your DR potential,

based on actual data from your site.

2. Technical Validation:

We meet with key stakeholders to determine your

operational feasibility.

– In addition to your load profile, we factor your

operational schedule and equipment intended

for curtailment to assess the opportunity.

3. Business Case Go/No-Go:

We review the business case with key stakeholders

to come to the best decision for your organization.

10

Enel has a straightforward process to help decide whether DR makes sense for your sites

Enel’s Interval Data Analysis Sample Output



INTERNAL

Onboarding Timeline

11

Enel’s DR onboarding process is designed to be fast, cost-effective and scalable 

with an emphasis on customer satisfaction and support.

Execute 

Agreement

(Day 0)

Utility 

Upgrades 

Meters

(4-8 Weeks)

Enel Installs 

ESS

(1 Week)

Enel 

Validates

Data

(1-2 Weeks)

Customer 

Conducts 

Test

(45 Minutes)

Ready To 

Respond

6–12 weeks



INTERNAL

Benefits of Participating with Enel 

12

A new revenue source without any exposure to out-of-pocket costs

Annual Payments: Customers receive payments for 

participating. The more KW a customer can deliver, 

the higher the payments.

Advance Warning of Grid Disruption/Blackout: 

Protects sensitive equipment and product from ‘dirty 

power.’

Free Interval Metering: Enel will install energy 

monitoring equipment at each location at no cost. 

Customers can access the data for Demand response 

settlement and for day-to-day energy management 

activities.

Zero Cost: Cash Flow is always from Enel  to you.

No Penalties: Customer remains in full control of 

energy usage at all times and Enel will shield 

Customer from penalties if the site cannot curtail 

during an event (payments will simply reflect 

performance).

Nomination 750kW
Annual Revenue $   36,000
Term Revenue $180,000



1 of 2 
Resolution # 25-11 

RESOLUTION #25-11 

Resolution approving Demand Response Order Form agreement with Enel X North America, Inc. 

WHEREAS, Duckett Creek Sanitary District purchases electrical power from Ameren Missouri for 
use at various District facilities; 

WHEREAS, Ameren Missouri signed an exclusive agreement with Enel X North America, Inc. (Enel 
X) to set up and operate a demand response portfolio and to recruit participants from Ameren Missouri’s 
industrial and commercial customers to reduce peak demand across Ameren Missouri’s distribution network;

WHEREAS, Ameren Missouri offers a Business Demand Response Program through Enel X that 
offers mutual benefits for customers by providing cash incentives to commercial and industrial customers for 
temporarily reducing energy use during peak demand periods to enhance grid reliability and cost-efficiency for 
its customers; 

WHEREAS, It is expected to be financially beneficial to Duckett Creek Sanitary District to enter into 
an agreement with Enel X to participate in this Business Demand Response Program with annual “Capacity 
Payments” to the District of $48.00/kW; 

WHEREAS, The District has three facilities eligible to participate in the Ameren Missouri Business 
Demand Response Program with an anticipated capacity comprised of 450 kW (Treatment Plant No. 2), 200 
kW (Harvester Pumping Station), and 100 kW (Highway K Pumping Station) with annual payments to the 
District totaling approximately $36,000.00 annually or $180,000 throughout the 5-year agreement term; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Duckett Creek Sewer District of St. Charles County, Missouri, 
under the purchasing policies of the District shall approve such agreements;   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Authorization is hereby approved for District staff to proceed with the acceptance 
of the attached Demand Response Order Form agreement that includes a proposed “generator permitting 
application” cost not to exceed $30,600.00 to be paid to Enel X by the District in the form of withheld Capacity 
Payments otherwise payable to the District. The order has an effective date of June 1, 2026 and an expiration 
date of May 31, 2031, with automatic renewal for successive terms unless notice of non-renewal is given by 
either Enel X or the District in accordance with the agreement.   



2 of 2 
Resolution # 25-11 

Section 2. Further Authority. The District hereby authorizes and empowers the officers and 
representatives of the District to do all such acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and deliver all such 
documents as may in their discretion be deemed necessary or desirable in order to carry out or comply with the 
terms and provisions of this Resolution in connection with the approval of the Enel X Demand Response 
Order Form agreement. All of the acts and undertakings of such officers and representatives that are in 
conformity with the intent and purposes of this Resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, 
shall be and the same are hereby in all respects, ratified, confirmed and approved.  

Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon its passage. 

PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the Duckett Creek Sewer District of  St. Charles County, 
Missouri, this 25th day of November 2025. 

Duckett Creek Sanitary District 
By the Board of Trustees 

________________________________ 
Linda Wibbenmeyer, Chairperson 

________________________________ 
John Harshbarger, Vice-Chairperson 

________________________________ 
Bill Rebore, Board Member 

________________________________ 
Bob Schnur, Board Member 

________________________________ 
Greg Dohrman, Board Member 

This is to certify that this document is the original adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Duckett Creek 
Sewer District. 

ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Keith Arbuckle, Secretary 

Dated:  November 25, 2025 



 

Provider: 
Enel X North America, Inc. 
100 Brickstone Square #300 
Andover, MA 01810 

Demand Response Order Form 

 

 Customer: 
Name: Duckett Creek WWTP 
DR Payment Contact: Luke Kehoe 

6364411244 
luke@duckettcreek.com 

DR Payment Address: 13 Research Park Dr 
Saint Charles, MO 633004 
 

  
 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
This Order Form (this “Order Form”), made by and between the provider identified above (“Provider”) and the customer identified above 
(“Customer”), is subject to and governed by Provider’s: (i) applicable program rule attachment(s) attached hereto (each a “PRA”) for the 
demand response solutions (the “Solutions”), and (ii) general terms and conditions available at 
https://www.enelnorthamerica.com/content/dam/enel-na/resources/terms-conditions/terms-and-conditions-1.6-order-form-US.pdf  
(“Terms and Conditions”), which are hereby incorporated by reference. Provider and Customer are referred to herein collectively as the 
“Parties” and each individually as a “Party” to this Order Form.  

 

Demand Response 
Program Program Option 

Aggregate 
Anticipated Capacity 

(kW) 
Capacity Payment Rate Energy Payment Rate 

Ameren MO Business 
Demand Response Program N/A 750 $48.00/kW Year N/A 

 
 
Demand Response Terms: 

1. Term. The term of this Order Form shall commence on the Order Effective Date and continue until the later of (i) the Order Expiration 
Date (“Initial Order Term”) or (ii) the expiration of the last Program Period (as defined in the PRA) then in effect; provided that this 
Order Form shall automatically renew for successive terms equal in duration to the Initial Order Term (each a "Renewal Order Term" 
and collectively with the Initial Order Term, the "Order Term") unless either Party gives the other Party written notice of non-renewal 
at least one hundred and eighty (180) days' prior to the expiration of the Initial Order Term or any Renewal Order Term, as applicable. 

2. Demand Response Solutions. The Parties understand that the “Anticipated Capacity” value set forth on this Order Form is solely 
the Parties’ best estimate of performance and does not necessarily represent the Customer’s Accepted Capacity (as defined in the 
applicable PRA incorporated by reference).  

3. Demand Response Payments. Subject to this section of the Order Form, Provider shall pay Customer in accordance with the 
applicable PRA for any Customer site address(es) that are enrolled in a demand response program. Provider shall make any 
payment(s) to Customer via Automated Clearing House (“ACH”). Customer shall provide all necessary ACH banking information 
following Provider’s request, and Customer will notify Provider promptly upon any change to the DR Payment Contact information 
identified above. Unless otherwise indicated on the applicable PRA, any reference to a payment “%” shall mean (i) the capacity 
payment rate identified on this Order Form as a percent of the price obtained by Provider for the applicable demand response 
program and/or product, and (ii) the energy payment rate identified on this Order Form as a percent of the energy payments available 
to provider. 

4. Back Up Generator Permitting Project: Provider shall facilitate the preparation, submission and payment of the necessary re-
permitting activities required to allow for the Customer's existing Back Up Generator assets located at 13 Research Park Dr, St 
Charles, MO 63304 and 2840 St Peters Howell Rd, St Charles, MO 63304  for the purpose of enabling such Back Up Generators to 
be eligible for participation in demand response (the "Back Up Generator Permitting Project"). Provider shall pay the actual cost of 
the Back Up Generator Permitting Project, up to a limit of $30,600. Provider shall withhold 100% of Capacity Payments and/or Energy 
Payments otherwise payable to Customer for the sites listed on the Site Address Attachment in connection with the Demand 
Response Program(s) as defined in the applicable PRAs, until Provider has been reimbursed in full for the cost of the Back Up 
Generator Permitting Project. In the event that Provider has not been reimbursed the full cost of the Back Up Generator Permitting 
Project as of the date this Order Form expires or its earlier termination, Provider shall invoice Customer for the remaining unpaid 
balance of the Back Up Generator Permitting Project cost and Customer shall pay such amount within thirty (30) days of its receipt 
of the invoice. 
 

 
[Signature Page to Follow] 

 
 
 

Order Form #: 
Order Effective Date: 
Order Expiration Date: 

00491365.0 
6/1/2026 
5/31/2031 
 

 

https://www.enelnorthamerica.com/content/dam/enel-na/resources/terms-conditions/terms-and-conditions-1.6-order-form-US.pdf


 

 

Provider       Customer 
 
Signature:  ___________________________   Signature: ___________________________  
 
Name:  ___________________________   Name:  ___________________________ 
 
Title:  ___________________________   Title:  ___________________________ 

 

  

\si1\ 

 \n1\ 

 \t1\ 

 

\si2\ 
 
\n2\ 

 \t2\ 

 



 

 

Site Address Attachment 

 

The following reflects current estimates provided by Customer, which  may change during the Order Term.  Provider reserves the right to 
amend the Site Address Attachment by providing written notice to Customer and with no further act required by Provider or Customer. 

 

Site Address Demand Response 
Program Program Option Anticipated Capacity (kW) 

13 Research Park DR 
Saint Charles, MO 633304 

Ameren MO Business 
Demand Response Program N/A 450 

2840 SAINT PETERS HOWELL RD 
SAINT PETERS, MO 63304 

Ameren MO Business 
Demand Response Program N/A 200 

3589 HIGHWAY K 
O'Fallon, MO 63368 

Ameren MO Business 
Demand Response Program N/A 100 

 

 
 
 

 
  



 

 

Program Rule Attachment 
Ameren Missouri Business Demand Response Program 

 
1. Program Description. The Ameren Missouri (“Ameren”) Business Demand Response Program (the “Program”) compensates 

Business Class customers for reducing electricity consumption during periods of high demand. The Program is designed to 
help maintain reliable and affordable electricity. 
 

2. Program Enrollment. Customer has the ability and intent to respond to demand response events called by Provider (“Demand 
Response Events”) during the Program Period. 

 
3. Program Rules. The terms herein reflect the Program terms and conditions, which may be amended from time to time by 

Ameren and Provider, the current terms are summarized in the table below. At Provider’s sole discretion, Provider may enroll 
Customer in a different Program that has substantially-similar program terms and conditions and the same payment rate for 
Customer. 

 

Program Period 

The Program is in effect from June 1st through May 31st in any given year of 
program enrollment. The Program Period is divided into four Seasons as 
follows: 
 
Summer Season: June 1st through August 31st  
Fall Season: September 1st through November 30th 
Winter Season: December 1st through February 28th (29th in leap years) 
Spring Season: March 1st through May 31th 
 
Customers can be enrolled on a seasonal basis throughout the Program Period, 
however, Customer must be enrolled in at least the Summer or Winter Season 
each Program Period. Enrollment for each Season will be determined before 
February 1st prior to each Program Period. 

Event Frequency & 
Duration 

Demand Response Events will be limited to no more than one (1) Demand 
Response Event per day with each Demand Response Event limited to four (4) 
hours in duration.  
 
Additional Demand Response Event limitations by Season are as follows: 
 
Summer Season: up to five (5) Demand Response Events 
Fall Season: up to three (3) Demand Response Events 
Winter Season: up to (5) Demand Response Events 
Spring Season: up to three (3) Demand Response Events.  

Advanced Notification 
Customer is expected to reduce electric demand by the start of each Demand 
Response Event. Customer will receive approximately six (6) hours of notice 
prior to the start of a Demand Response Event. 

Test Event 

Ameren may call one (1) test events in the Summer Season and one (1) Test 
Event in the Winter Season each Program Period in the circumstance that no 
prior Event has been called in the Season prior to August 1st in the case of the 
Summer Season and February 1st in the case of the Winter Season. Test 
Events will be one (1) hour in duration and will take place on non-holiday 
weekdays as defined by the North American Electric Reliability Corporation 
holiday schedule (NERC). 

Event Trigger 
Provider will initiate demand response Events based on the terms of the 
Program as directed by Ameren Missouri and the Midcontinent Independent 
System Operator (MISO). 

 
The foregoing reflects the current terms and conditions of the Program, which terms and conditions may be amended by 
Provider from time to time by providing email notice to Customer with no further act required by Provider to Customer.  
 

4. Customer Capacity. 
 

a. Accepted Capacity. For purposes of this agreement, “Accepted Capacity” in each Season shall represent the best 
estimate of Customer’s performance (in kW) in that Season based on analysis of consumption data and pre-enrollment 
testing. Customer agrees that the Accepted Capacity may be adjusted by Provider in the future to reflect actual 
performance, changes in facility operations, Program rules, regulations and/or other relevant information. 



 

 

 
b. Delivered Capacity. For purposes of this agreement, “Delivered Capacity” for each Season will be calculated as the 

average difference between the measured energy demand (in kW) and baseline energy usage over each hourly interval 
of each Demand Response Event or Test Event in a program period up to 100% of Accepted Capacity. 

 
5. Payments. 
 

a. Payments to Customer. 
 

i. Capacity Payments. Provider will pay Customer seasonal capacity payments (“Capacity Payments”) each Season 
equal to Customer’s Capacity Payment Rate for the Season (as identified on the Order Form) multiplied by either 
(a) Customer’s Accepted Capacity for the Season if no Demand Response Events or Test Events have been 
initiated, or (b) Customer’s Delivered Capacity during any Demand Response Events or Test Events initiated during 
the Season.  
 

ii. Underperformance. In no event shall Customer be penalized for underperformance or non-performance, other 
than to have future payments reduced to reflect actual performance as described in Section 4(b) above.  

 
b. Payment Timing. Provider shall make all payments associated with Customer’s participation in the Program after the 

Program Period is over and Delivered Capacity has been verified. All payments will be made within forty-five (45) days of 
Provider’s receipt of total payment from Ameren.  

 
Customer shall be considered enrolled in the Program and eligible to earn demand response payments upon the later of (i) 
the next Enrollment Period following execution of the Order Form by the Parties; or (ii) the date indicated in the Program 
enrollment notification email sent by Provider to Customer. 

 
6. Miscellaneous. 

  
a. Termination. In the event that capacity is not available in the Program for a given Program Period, Provider may reduce 

Customer’s Accepted Capacity to zero (0) and/or terminate this Program Rule Attachment. 
 

b. Definition. Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned in either the Order Form or the Program 
terms and conditions 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 

Terms & Conditions 
Enel X North America, Inc. | Version 1.6 

 

1. Order Form. These Terms and Conditions govern and are incorporated into the Order Form made by and between the Provider and Customer. Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms 
in these Terms and Conditions shall have the meanings given to them in the Order Form. 
2. Use and Access License. For the duration of the Order Term, Provider grants to Customer a limited, revocable, non-transferrable (except as set forth herein) and non-exclusive right to use and 
access (including through remote means) the Solutions solely for Customer’s internal business operations and subject to the terms of the Order Form. Without limiting the terms of the Order Form, 
Customer agrees not to decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer or otherwise attempt to perceive the source code relating to the Solutions or any web-based portal relating thereto or assign, 
sublicense, sell, resell, lease or otherwise transfer, convey, or pledge as security or encumber, any right in the Solutions. Except as expressly permitted herein, Customer agrees that it shall not receive 
any right, title or interest in, or any license or right to use or access, the Solutions or any patent, copyright, trade secret, trademark or other intellectual property rights therein by implication or otherwise. 
3. Confidentiality. 

a. Nondisclosure to Third Parties. In performing its obligations under the Order Form, each Party may receive non-public information of the other Party (“Confidential Information”). Each Party, 
on behalf of itself and its employees, contractors and agents (collectively, “Representatives”), agrees not to, except as set forth in Section 3(b) or as required by applicable law or regulation or in 
response to inquiries from entities with market oversight and/or enforcement authority, as well as affiliates retained or directed by such entities, including but not limited to, system/grid operators, 
utilities, federal regulators, market monitors, provincial or state government recognized oversight bodies, use or disclose Confidential Information during or after the Order Term without the prior 
written consent of the other Party. To protect Confidential Information, each Party agrees to: (i) limit dissemination of Confidential Information to only those Representatives having a “need to know”; 
(ii) advise each Representative who receives Confidential Information of the confidential nature of such information; and (iii) have appropriate agreements, policies and/or procedures in place with 
such Representatives sufficient to enable compliance with the confidentiality obligations contained herein. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Provider may share Confidential Information with affiliates to 
the extent permitted by applicable law and the Provider energy procurement advisory process guidelines, as applicable, and as amended from time to time. Each Party is responsible for any breach 
by its Representatives. 
b. Use of Confidential Information. Customer acknowledges that Provider may receive Confidential Information of Customer from the applicable independent system/grid operator, utility and/or 
supplier, through data collected through the Solutions or otherwise, which may be used or disclosed by Provider as necessary for the performance of the Order Form 

4. Aggregate Data Collection and Usage. Customer acknowledges and agrees that Provider may: (i) collect, process and aggregate any data used with, stored in, or related to the Solutions, including, 
without limitation, end-user energy usage and demand data, and create aggregate data records (“Aggregate Data”) by removing any personally identifiable information (“PII”) from the underlying data; 
(ii) use such Aggregate Data to improve the Solutions, develop new solutions, understand actual energy usage and demand trends and general industry trends, develop white papers, reports, or 
databases summarizing the foregoing, and generally for any legitimate purpose related to Provider’s business; and (iii) share Aggregate Data with third parties or publish any reports, white papers, or 
other summaries based on Aggregate Data. 
5. Publicity. In connection with the Order Form, Customer hereby consents to Provider’s use of Customer’s name and logo in Provider’s promotional materials, including, but not limited to, website, 
presentations and other printed materials. Provider acknowledges that Customer is the owner of all right, title and interest in and to Customer’s name and logo and shall not take any action that is 
inconsistent with such ownership. 
6. Indemnification. Provider agrees to defend and indemnify (subject to the terms of this Section), at its own expense, any third party claim against Customer, its parent corporation, affiliates, directors, 
employees and agents that arise due to any (i) bodily injury, death or damage to tangible personal property to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of Provider or its employees in the 
performance of the Order Form; and (ii) a claim that the Solutions (or any software, hardware, or other component thereof) or any other goods, software or Solutions provided by Provider hereunder 
(so long as the foregoing have not been altered or modified by a party other than Provider) or the use thereof by Customer infringes upon any copyright, trademark, trade secret or proprietary right of 
any third party. Provider will pay reasonable legal fees as incurred and such damages or costs as are finally awarded against Customer or agreed to in settlement for such claim provided that Customer 
gives Provider (i) prompt written notice of any such claim or threatened claim; (ii) sole control of the defense, negotiations and settlement of such claim; and (iii) full cooperation in any defense or 
settlement of the claim. The foregoing indemnification obligations shall not apply to the extent that any such claims or damages result from goods, software or Solutions provided by a party other than 
Provider, or are the fault of or caused by the sole acts or omissions of Customer. 
7. Limitation on Liability. Except for breaches of confidentiality and claims involving the indemnification obligations contained herein, Provider’s liability hereunder is limited to direct actual damages 
as the sole and exclusive remedy, and total damages under the Order Form shall not exceed $100,000.00. In no event shall either Party, its officers, directors, partners, shareholders, employees or 
affiliates, or any contractor or subcontractor or its employees or affiliates, be liable to the other Party for special, indirect, exemplary, punitive, incidental or consequential damages of any nature 
whatsoever connected with or resulting from the Solutions or from performance or non-performance of obligations under the Order Form, including without limitation, damages or claims in the nature 
of lost revenue, income or profits, loss of use, or cost of capital, irrespective of whether such damages are reasonably foreseeable and irrespective of whether such claims are based upon negligence, 
strict liability contract, operation of law or otherwise. 
8. Warranty Limitations. IF THE SOLUTIONS BECOME OR ARE LIKELY TO BECOME THE SUBJECT OF ANY THIRD PARTY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INFRINGEMENT CLAIM OR ACTION, 
PROVIDER MAY, AT PROVIDER’S SOLE OPTION, EITHER: (I) REPLACE SUCH SOLUTIONS WITH AN EQUALLY SUITABLE SOLUTION FREE OF INFRINGEMENT; (II) MODIFY OR OBTAIN A 
LICENSE FOR THE SOLUTIONS SO THAT THEY NO LONGER INFRINGE ON ANY RIGHTS; OR (III) AFTER PROVIDER HAS DEMONSTRATED ITS GOOD FAITH EFFORTS TO ACHIEVE THE 
FOREGOING WITHOUT SUCCESS, TERMINATE THE ORDER FORM. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, THE SOLUTIONS (AND ANY SOFTWARE, HARDWARE, OR  OTHER COMPONENT THEREOF) 
ARE PROVIDED AS IS WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. 
9. Choice of Law. The Order Form shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, without giving effect to choice of law rules. 

10. Data Enablement. If applicable, Customer shall, within twelve (12) days following execution by the Parties of the Order Form, provide Provider with reasonable access to perform a data enablement 
for the Solutions, including, if applicable, the installation of an Enel X site server that allows for Internet-based power metering, data collection, near real-time data communication, and Internet-based 
reporting and analytics. Customer agrees to collaborate with Provider in a timely manner in enabling data for the Solutions and in testing, enabling and maintaining the installed Enel X site server, the 
Solutions and any other components of the Enel X system. 
11. Non-Payment. In the event the Order Form specifically includes a Service that Enel X charges for and Customer fails to make any payment to Provider for undisputed amounts by the date such 
payment is due, Provider may (i) immediately suspend Customer’s access to the Solutions and all related services until payment is received by Provider if payment is past-due by more than ten (10) 
business days; (ii) offset unpaid amounts due against any demand response payments to Customer; and/or (iii) terminate the Order Form if Customer’s non-payment continues for more than thirty (30) 
days following date of written notice of non-payment from Provider. Such remedies are in addition to any legal or equitable remedies available to Provider. 
12. Customer’s Support Requirements. 

a. Customer Data. Customer agrees to provide or cause to be provided to Provider such contact, billing and energy usage data, and facility information as is required by Provider to support the 
Solutions (“Customer Data”) , which shall only be used as necessary for the performance of the Order Form or as otherwise agreed to between the Parties.. Customer (i) represents that it has the 
right to provide Customer Data to Provider and will provide Customer Data to Provider in compliance with applicable legal requirements; (ii) authorizes Provider to use, copy, store, modify and 
display Customer Data for Customer’s benefit and as expressly set forth in Section 4 of these Terms and Conditions; and (iii) authorizes Provider to access Customer Data to provide quality 
assurance, perform software maintenance, and deliver customer service and technical support. During the Order Term and for thirty (30) days following expiration or termination of the Order Form, 
Provider will preserve and maintain Customer Data. Thereafter, Provider will have no obligation to preserve or return any Customer Data. Should the Customer request a copy of Customer Data, 
Provider will at no charge provide a copy of such Customer Data or Customer can download, for themselves, such data prior to the Termination of this Order Form. 
b. Demand Response. Customer represents and warrants it has the intent and ability to generate and/or reduce electrical demand to achieve Accepted Capacity (as defined in the applicable 
Program Rule Attachment attached hereto) when notified by Provider during demand response events. If Customer is enrolled in a demand response program utilizing on-site electric generation, 
Customer further represents and warrants that (i) it holds all applicable federal, state, and local licenses and/or permits that are required for the proper participation in such demand response 
program; (ii) when responding to a demand response event, it will comply with, and be responsible for any violation of, federal, state, and local regulations; and (iii) Customer’s generator(s), those 
not being upgraded under the Generator Compliance Project Addendum, are deemed Environmental Protection Agency regulations eligible and there are no costs or permitting work required at 
the time of this Order Form execution. 
c. Program Rules. In connection with each Program, Customer agrees to comply with all applicable laws, regulations and Program rules (“Customer Compliance Obligations”). Provider may 
suspend or terminate the Order Form or any Program Rule Attachment in the event of any breach or suspected breach of such laws, regulations or rules by Customer. 
d. Installation and Site Modifications. Customer acknowledges and expressly consents that, to configure and enable Demand Response Solutions and related data-enablement equipment, 
Provider may be required to perform minor physical modifications (“Modifications”) to Customer’s premises or equipment. Such modifications may include, but are not limited to, drilling holes or 
otherwise creating access points to securely mount necessary hardware and system components. Provider agrees to perform any necessary Minor Modifications adhering strictly to industry best 
practices and complying fully with any applicable Health, Safety, Environment, and Quality standards. Customer agrees to facilitate reasonable site access and collaborate proactively to ensure 
any such Modifications are performed safely and efficiently. Further, Customer expressly agrees that Provider shall not be liable nor be subject to any claims, charges, or back charges from 
Customer arising directly or indirectly from performance of any Modifications. 

13. Agency Authorization. For the duration of the Order Term, Customer authorizes Provider, where applicable and unless otherwise prohibited by law, regulation, or utility policy, to act as Customer’s 
agent to complete, sign and file or submit, on Customer’s behalf, any documents or filings required in connection with Customer's enrollment in a demand response program with the applicable 
Independent System Operator, Regional Transmission Operator, Transmission System Operator, utility or other program operator. This includes completing, signing and submitting (i) a “Third Party 
Authorization” allowing Customer’s utility to release billing records, meter usage data and other enrollment attributes to Provider and (ii) any forms on Customer’s behalf required to allow Provider to 
install an interval meter, if applicable, for the express purpose of facilitating Provider’s implementation of the Demand Response Solutions for Customer. Customer may revoke this agency authorization 
by providing written request to Provider; provided that in such case, Customer agrees that it will promptly complete any such documentation or filings required in connection with Customer’s participation in 
a demand response program (which, in certain jurisdictions, may be required as frequently as once per month). 
14. Provider Limitation. Provider shall be Customer's exclusive provider during the Order Term for the site addresses listed on the Site Address Attachment for any demand response program and/or 
demand management services available to such site addresses. 
15. Payments to Utilities or Other Suppliers. In no event shall Provider or its affiliates, directors, employees and agents (collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”) be responsible or liable for payment 
of any utility bill of Customer or any amount Customer may owe to any utility or other supplier. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Customer shall defend and indemnify, at its own expense, any third 



 

 

 

party claim against the Indemnified Parties, that arise due to any allegation that the Indemnified Parties are responsible for payment of any utility bill of Customer or a portion thereof, or any other amounts 
due by Customer to any utility or other supplier. In connection with the foregoing indemnification obligations, Customer shall pay reasonable legal fees as incurred and such damages or costs as are 
finally awarded against Provider or agreed to in settlement for such claim. 
16. Miscellaneous. Neither party may assign any of its rights or delegate any of its performance obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of other Party, such consent to not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed; except that the assigning Party may assign the Order Form to its successor or any entity acquiring all or substantially all of its assets by providing the 
other Party with written notice promptly following the acquisition date. The Order Form, including any addenda, exhibits and attachments, constitutes the entire agreement between Provider and 
Customer with respect to Provider’s provision of the Solutions identified on an Order Form, and may only be amended in writing signed by each of the Parties. If any of its provisions shall be held 
invalid or unenforceable, the Order Form shall be construed as if not containing those provisions and the rights and obligations of the Parties hereto shall be construed and enforced accordingly. The 
Order Form shall be binding upon the Parties together with their successors and permitted assigns. Each Party shall be responsible for its Representatives’ compliance with the Order Form. 
17. Taxes. Fees, costs, and expenses described in the Order Form do not include any sales, use, personal property, duty, levy, or similar governance charge, value added or good/services taxes. 
Provider may include applicable taxes as separate items on Customer’s invoice, and Customer shall be responsible to pay and/or reimburse Provider for all taxes (other than taxes based on Provider’s 
income), unless Customer has provided adequate evidence of exemption upon execution of the Order Form. If withholding of taxes is required by any government, Customer shall remit such taxes in 
accordance with applicable law, gross up the applicable payment amounts so that Provider receives the full amount of fees invoiced, and provide Provider with applicable evidence of withholding. 

18. Termination. Either Party may terminate (i) the Order Form in the event of the other Party’s material breach, provided that (except for a breach of Customer Compliance Obligations for which no 
cure period shall apply) the breaching Party fails to cure the specific breach within thirty (30) days following date of written notice from the non-breaching Party specifying the purported breach; or (ii) 
the Order Form immediately upon the institution by or against the other Party of insolvency, receivership or bankruptcy proceedings or any other proceedings for the settlement of the other 
Party’sdebts. In addition, if Customer is enrolled in a demand response program, either Party may terminate the portion of the Order Form applicable to such program (iii) if such program is materially 
altered, suspended or ended; or (iv) in accordance with the terms set forth in the applicable Program Rule Attachment attached hereto. 
19. Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder by either Party to the other Party shall be given in writing by: (i) personal delivery; (ii) bonded courier or nationally recognized 
overnight delivery company; or (iii) electronic mail. If notice is given by personal delivery, bonded courier or nationally recognized overnight delivery company, such notice shall be addressed to the 
Parties as follows (or to such other addresses as the Parties may request in writing by notice given pursuant to this Section): to Provider at Enel X North America, Inc., Attn: Legal Department, 100 
Brickstone Square #300 Andover, MA 01810; and to Customer at the Customer address indicated on the Order Form. If notice is sent by electronic mail, such notice shall be sent to Provider at 
contractmanagement.enelxnorthamerica@enel.com; and/or to Customer at the email address, if any, indicated either (i) on the Order Form or (ii) designated by Customer to Provider as a site contact, 
as may be updated from time to time. 
20. Insurance. Provider shall maintain the following insurance: (i) Commercial General Liability Insurance with limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate; (ii) Automobile Liability 
Insurance with limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit; and (iii) Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $500,000. All insurance carriers 
must have an AM Best rating of A-VIII or better. At Customer’s request, Customer shall be listed as a certificate holder and additional insured on the Commercial General Liability policy. Customer 
shall be notified in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation of any insurance policy. 
21. Ethics and Anticorruption. Provider declares that in managing its business activities and its relationships, it adheres to the principles contained in its Code of Ethics, the Zero Tolerance of 
Corruption Plan and the Organisation & Management Model adopted pursuant to Italian Legislative Decree 231/2001 (available at https://www.enel.com/investors/a/2016/08/code-of-ethics). Moreover, 
as a subsidiary of Enel S.p.A., Provider declares its adherence to the United Nations Global Compact. Provider wishes its counterparties to refer to the same principles in managing their business 
activities and relationships. Provider prohibits any promises, offers, or requests of illegal payments, in cash or other benefits, with the objective of gaining an advantage in its relationships with 
stakeholders, and this prohibition is extended to all of its employees. 
22. Privacy Laws. The parties shall comply at all times with the requirements of applicable data privacy laws, including Regulation (EU) 2016/679 known as the General Data Protection Regulation, 
as may be amended from time to time. The Privacy Notice Standard available at www.enelx.com/northamerica/privacy-policy shall form part of the Agreement and is hereby incorporated by reference. 

mailto:contractmanagement.enelxnorthamerica@enel.com
https://www.enel.com/investors/a/2016/08/code-of-ethics
http://www.enelx.com/northamerica/privacy-policy


1 of 2 

Resolution # 25-12 

RESOLUTION #25-12 

Resolution awarding a contract to Bingman Construction Company LLC for the Construction of the 
Highway K Lift Station Upgrade Project. 

WHEREAS, Duckett Creek Sewer District (the “District”) has properly advertised, requested proposals and 
received properly submitted bids for Highway K Lift Station Upgrade Project.  The Project consists of  upgrades 
to the existing Highway K Lift Station including, but not limited to construction of a new concrete masonry 
unit electrical room building expansion, removal and replacement of electrical control equipment, plumbing, 
valves, and heat ventilation and air conditioning equipment and associated civil, sitework, structural, and 
electrical work.. 

WHEREAS, Duckett Creek’s consultant, Crawford, Murphy and Tilly Inc., has reviewed said bids for 
compliance with the District’s specifications and requirements, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Duckett Creek Sewer District of St. Charles County, Missouri, 
under the purchasing policies of the District shall approve such purchases;   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
DUCKETT CREEK SEWER DISTRICT OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Authorization for District staff to proceed with acceptance of the bid and contract 
executions pursuant to the bid submitted by Bingman Construction Company LLC located in 102 
Resource Dr, Wentzville, MO 63385102 Resource Dr, Wentzville, MO 63385 at a cost not to exceed 
$2,637,500 as recommended by Crawford, Murphy and Tilley Inc., is hereby approved.  In addition, and 
pursuant to staff recommendation, an additional $112,500 (4.3%) contingency fund is included in this approval 
for a total cost not to exceed $2,750,000. 

Section 2. Further Authority. The District hereby authorizes and empowers the officers and 
representatives of the District to do all such acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and deliver all such 
documents as may in their discretion be deemed necessary or desirable in order to carry out or comply with the 
terms and provisions of this Resolution in connection with the approval of the Treatment Plant #4 
Construction. All of the acts and undertakings of such officers and representatives that are in conformity with 
the intent and purposes of this Resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be and the 
same are hereby in all respects, ratified, confirmed and approved.  

Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon its passage. 



2 of 2 

Resolution # 25-12 

 

PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the Duckett Creek Sewer District of  St. Charles County, 
Missouri, this 25th day of November 2025. 

 

Duckett Creek Sanitary District 

By the Board of Trustees 

 

________________________________ 

Linda Wibbenmeyer, Chairperson 

 

________________________________ 

John Harshbarger, Vice-Chairperson 

 

________________________________ 

Bill Rebore, Board Member 

 

________________________________ 

Bob Schnur, Board Member 

 

________________________________ 

Greg Dohrman, Board Member 

 

This is to certify that this document is the original adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Duckett Creek 

Sewer District. 

 

  
 
ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Keith Arbuckle, Secretary 

 

Dated:  November 25, 2025 

 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 25-12  

HIGHWAY K LIFT STATION UPGRADES 
PROJECT  

BINGMAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 
BID DOCUMENTS 

 (FILE POSTED SEPARATELY ON DCSD WEBSITE) 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 DIRECTORS’ 

REPORTS 
 

    

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

November 20, 2025 
 
Keith Arbuckle, Executive Director 
Duckett Creek Sanitary District 
Via email: arbuckle@duckettcreek.com   
 
Re: Amendment Request 
  Highway K Lift Station Upgrade – Construction Engineering 

 
Dear Keith: 
 
CMT has completed the design engineering services and is completing the bidding phase services for the 
District’s ongoing Dardenne Lift Station Upgrade project. The engineering fees originally proposed do not 
include construction engineering services.  The amendment request is based on a time and expense 
basis, with a not to exceed amount of $78,200.  Our request includes the following basic items: 
 

• Prepare / Attend Pre-Construction Meeting – Project engineer and project manager will prepare 
an agenda, attend and conduct the pre-construction meeting with the District and awarded 
Contractor. 

• Shop Drawings – Provide construction administration services to receive, review and return all 
shop drawings.  It is assumed there will be 80 submittals, including resubmittals. 

• Respond to Requests for Information and Address Changes – Provide construction administration 
services to receive, review and respond to all requests for information and address changes. 

• Monthly Progress and Payment Meetings – Project engineer and project manager will attend 
virtual monthly progress and payment meetings to stay apprised of ongoing work. It is assumed 
there will be 18 meetings.  

• Project Record Drawings – Following construction completion, CMT will prepare project record 
drawings based on as-built information provided by the Contractor. 

• Periodic On-Site Inspections by Disciplines – Make periodic inspections when necessary to 
review construction progress and or meet with the Contractor and/or District to provide 
clarification. 

• Substantial Completion & Final Completion Inspections – At substantial completion, discipline 
inspections will be completed to create a punch list of items to be addressed.  Following 
completion of the punch list items, a final inspection will be completed to ensure all items have 
been done.  

• Project Management / Correspondence – Project manager will provide monthly billing reviews 
and other project management duties throughout the duration of the project.  

 

We sincerely thank the District for reviewing and considering this amendment request and we appreciate 
the opportunity to provide our services to the District. Please let me know if you have questions or 
comments pertaining to the above or attached, or if additional information is required. 
 

PROPOSED BY:     AUTHORIZED BY: 
 
CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY, INC.  DUCKETT CREEK SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
BY      BY      
 Scott Knight, St. Louis WR Group Mgr.       Keith Arbuckle, Executive Director 
 
DATE 11/20/2025    DATE      

 

mailto:arbuckle@duckettcreek.com


Number Lots Number Lots Number Lots Number Lots
Month 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
YTD 1 10 0 0 8 255 9 265

Number Lots Number Lots Number Lots
Month 0 0 0 0 0 0

YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0

Month

YTD

Lots Amount Lots Amount Lots Amount Number Amount
Month 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0

YTD 150 $120,000 15 $12,000 423 $847,340 588 $979,340

Lots Amount Lots Amount Number Amount
Month 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0

YTD 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0

Lots Amount Number Amount
Month 0 $0 0 $0

YTD 0 $0 0 $0

Number Amount Number Amount Lots Amount Number Amount

Month 1 $3,340 0 $0 0 $0 1 $3,340
YTD 2 $14,000 4 $44,980 0 $0 6 $58,980

Total Residential / Commercial $1,038,320

Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
Month 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0

YTD 2 $104,629 1 $33,135 6 $2,911,066 9 $3,048,830

Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
Month 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0

YTD 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0

Number Escrow Amount Number Escrow Amount Number Amount Number Escrow Amount

Month 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0
YTD 0 $0 1 $9,644 0 $0 0 $9,644

YTD Total $3,058,474

Commercial
Greens Bottom Rd (TP #1) MO Research Park (TP #2) Total

Construction Escrows
Subdivisions

Greens Bottom Rd (TP #1) MO Research Park (TP #2) Total

Wyndgate MBR (TP #5) Riverdale MBR (TP #6) Total

Hopewell (TP #4)

Hopewell (TP #4)

Wyndgate MBR (TP #5) Riverdale MBR (TP #6) Total

Commercial
Greens Bottom Rd (TP #1) MO Research Park (TP #2) Total

O'Fallon Total

Hopewell (TP #4)

Greens Bottom Rd (TP #1) MO Research Park (TP #2) Total

Number Number Number
0 0 0
3 15 18

Connection Fees Received
Subdivisions

Hopewell (TP #4)

Number

October 2025
Engineering Summary

Plans Received
Subdivisions

Greens Bottom Rd (TP #1) MO Research Park (TP #2) TotalHopewell (TP #4)

0
0

Wyndgate MBR (TP #5) Riverdale MBR (TP #6) Total

Commercial
Greens Bottom Rd (TP #1) MO Research Park (TP #2) TotalHopewell (TP #4)



September 2025 
Engineering Department 

   
 

 
Reported Concerns 
 

Back Ups: 8 Total 
• 3 Causes was lateral concerns. 
• 2 Cause unknown. 
• 1 Cause was other. 
• 1 Cause was from roots. 

Odors: 4 Total 
• 2 Causes was from lateral. 
• 6 Causes was from other. 
• 1 Cause was from unknown. 

 
Wet Spot: 0 Total 

• 1 Cause was from leaking. 
• 1 Cause was from other. 
• 2 Causes was from ground water. 
• 1 Cause was from district line. 
 

Sinking: 5 Total 
• 3 Causes was from settling. 
• 1 Cause was other. 
• 1 Cause was unknown. 
 

Others: 4 Total 
• 3 Causes was other. 
• 1 Cause was unknown. 
 

SSO:  4 Total 
• 3 Huntington Lane- roots & debris, reported 3,000. 
• Harvester Lift station valve vault- pumped to creek, reported 125. 
• 36 Rock Church-Roots in buried MH, reported 200. 
• 29 Valley View Court- debris and grease in main, reported 5,000. 

 
FIELD MAINTENANCE  

      Current                    YTD 
Lines Lamped ........................................................................................15  210 
Lines Flushed .........................................................................................26  521 
Lines Televised ......................................................................................79  776 
Manholes Evaluated ...............................................................................28  424 
Manhole Repair Required .......................................................................28  88 
Manhole Completed Repairs .....................................................................8  148 
Strong Coat Required................................................................................0  77 
Strong Coat Completed .............................................................................0  0 
Manholes Surveyed ................................................................................17  145 

 
 



September 2025 
Engineering Department 

   
 

 
 
SMOKE TEST 

• NONE 
 
 
CIPP 
 

1. Stone Ridge CIPP Project 18,269 Feet of 8inch pipe 
 
TOTAL .......................................................................................................... $579,396  

 
 
TREE REMOVALS 
 

1. 26 Walnut Knoll Ct.- tree removal ........................................................................... 945 
2. 11 Westbend Ct.-Tree removal .............................................................................. 1,000 
3. 128 Wyndgate Valley Drive- Tree fell on the plant ............................................... 3,500 

 
TOTAL .............................................................................................................. $5,445 
 

DRIVEWAY REPAIRS 
 

1. 0 
 
TOTAL ............................................................................................................ $0 
 

BASEMENT BACK-UP RE-IMBURSEMENTS 
 

1. 2042 Lynwood Ridge Drive........................................................................5,000 
2. 2041 Lynwood Ridge Drive...........................................................................670 
3. 3417 Clearfield Lane................................................................................................. 631 
4. 3184 Moss Pointe Drive......................................................................................... 4,723 
5. 2785 Red Cedar Parc Drive ................................................................................... 1,810 
6. 2786 Red Cedar Parc Drive ................................................................................. 10,000 

TOTAL .................................................................................................... $22,834 
 
DIGS 
 

1. Amberleigh- MH base............................................................................................ 1,451 
2. Amberleigh- rock ...................................................................................................... 870 
3. Amberleigh- 30” pipe ............................................................................................ 1,309 
4. Amberleigh- link seal ........................................................................................ 379 
5. 3151 Hopewell Road-Lateral Installation ........................................................ 2,992 
6. 3151 Hopewell Road -Pipe fittings ........................................................................... 703 
7. Amberleigh- Pipe and materials ......................................................................... 688 
8. Amberleigh- Rock ..................................................................................................... 257 
9. Dig Supplies- Seed and fertilizer .............................................................................. 134 
10. Crosswood court Lateral Repair-Hole saw and Inserta tee .................................... 2,150 
11. OFH Project- 30” pipe caps ................................................................................... 3,750 



September 2025 
Engineering Department 

   
 

12. Amberleigh L/S-Concrete  ..................................................................................... 1,042 
13. Hopewell Road Lateral Project- ........................................................................... 69 
14. Amberleigh L/S - Equipment and labor ......................................................... 40,700 
15. Amberleigh- straw/debris disposal ..................................................................... 325 
16. 3027 Willow Wood Drive- .................................................................................. 10,049 
17. 3027 Willow Wood Drive – Materials ...................................................................... 742 
18. Willow Walk- Yard repair .......................................................................................... 61 
19. Moss Pointe Line Repair ........................................................................................ 5,291 
20. Scenic View line Repair-Materials ........................................................................ 2,340 
21. Scenic View Line Repair-Equip and Labor  ........................................................ 46,893 
22. Valley View Line Repair-Materials .......................................................................... 485 
23. Valley View Line Repair- Equip and Labor .......................................................... 5,049 
24. Oetting Drive- Emergency line repair .................................................................... 2,269 
25. 704 Crooked Lake Dr- rock  ..................................................................................... 858 
26. 704 Crooked Lake Dr- Line Repair ..................................................................... 12,512 
27. 46 Woods Hill Drive- Fittings .................................................................................. 448 
28. 46 Woods Hill Drive- Line repair .......................................................................... 6,094 
29. Concrete blocks and bricks ....................................................................................... 907 
30. 1136 Medford-concrete ............................................................................................. 546 

 
TOTAL .................................................................................................. $156,546 

 
 
OPERATIONS 
 

1. BIO Pad- gravel on drive .......................................................................................... 944 
2. TP1- rock for rear lot ................................................................................................ 544 
3. Trails of Jacob Summit- rock drive .......................................................................... 270 
4. Trails of Jacob Summit- tree trimming (roadway) ................................................. 2,904 
5. TP2- UV bldg. ladder hardware .................................................................................. 23 
6. Riverdale Plant- 8”-90 for vent ................................................................................. 240 
7. Harvest @ Hopewell L/S- Plug rental ...................................................................... 695 
8. TP1-Paint for Lab ..................................................................................................... 177 
9. TP2-Materials for eyewash in UV Bldg. .................................................................. 288 
10. TP2- UV bldg. hand railing. ..................................................................................... 402 
11. TP1 & TP2- Ice melt. ................................................................................................ 874 
12. TP1-Painting supplies ......................................................................................... 14 
13. Riverdale Bathroom- materials .......................................................................... 789 
14. Wyndgate Plant- Gutter repairs ....................................................................... 3,847 
15. Riverdale- Bathroom lumber .................................................................................... 473 
16. Plant 1 – Weed killer................................................................................................... 60 
17. TO4/TO4/MO4-Steel for gates and covers ............................................................ 1,595 
18. Highway DD L/S- Bollard covers ............................................................................. 525 
19. Riverdale Bathroom-Siding ...................................................................................... 623 
20. TP1-Davit Crane hardware- ........................................................................................ 66 
21. Administration Building- All gutters replacement ............................................... 10,414 
22. Lift Stations-Weed Control ....................................................................................... 549 
23. Augusta Shores-Paint for gates ................................................................................. 108 
24. Riverdale-Bathroom insulation ................................................................................. 100 
25. Administration building-Dumpster gate hardware ..................................................... 91 
26. TP2-Chemical Building siding .............................................................................. 1,745 



September 2025 
Engineering Department 

   
 

27. Riverdale- Bathroom materials .......................................................................... 455 
28. Riverdale Bathroom  ........................................................................................... 60 
29. TP4-forcemain site restoration ........................................................................... 975 
30. TP4- 3-inch electric pumps and hoses ............................................................. 1,636 
31. TP4 and TP3 gate hinges ................................................................................... 198 
32. TP2 gutter repairs ............................................................................................. 846 
33. BIO Pad-Drill bits ............................................................................................ 101 
34. M03- Gutter repairs .......................................................................................... 764 
35. TP2 – Garage Door ................................................................................................ 2,019 
36. TP2- Paint and screws ............................................................................................... 145 
37. Amberleigh L/S-Grass seed and straw ...................................................................... 240 
38. Lay Mor Sweeper tow ............................................................................................... 210 
39. Riverdale  .................................................................................................................. 126 
40. Bio Pad Gutters ...................................................................................................... 2,171 
41. TP4-Tree trimming ................................................................................................ 5,625 
42. Dardenne L/S-Rock ............................................................................................... 1,860 
43. TP1- Concrete ........................................................................................................... 684 
44. TP4- 8” valve ......................................................................................................... 2,411 
45. TP4 and M04-Gates .................................................................................................. 818 
46. Heritage Addition-Concrete ................................................................................... 2,288 
47. Bio Pad- .................................................................................................................... 768 
48. TP1-Concrete ....................................................................................................... 11,558 
49. Riverdale-Jibs hardware ............................................................................................ 929 
50. TP4-Metal for hose pump tank .............................................................................. 2,035 
51. TP4-Bollards ............................................................................................................. 647 
52. All Sites- Ice Melts ................................................................................................ 2,567 
53. TP4-Gate signs  ........................................................................................................... 90 
54. TP1-dirt and straw..................................................................................................... 534 
55. Dove Farms-Fence ................................................................................................. 4,039 
56. TP4-Bollards .......................................................................................................... 2,837 
57. OFH-Manhole structures for lift station project .................................................. 49,948 
58. TP4-Hydrant and fence signs .................................................................................... 349 
59. BIO Pad-Net system ................................................................................................. 177 

 
TOTAL .................................................................................................. $113,794 



ClaimNbr Address ClaimEstimate VideoCost RepairCost OtherCost TotalCost

LP-00737 102 CREEK VIEW DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-0423 $4,000.00 $75.00 $4,600.00 $0.00 $4,675.00

LP-00740 1213 KARON DR O FALLON 63366 $10,280.00 $75.00 $10,280.00 $0.00 $10,355.00

LP-00743 3903 WILLIAM DR SAINT CHARLES 63304 $8,200.00 $75.00 $8,200.00 $0.00 $8,275.00

LP-00751 2652 HERITAGE LNDG SAINT CHARLES 63303 $9,840.00 $75.00 $9,840.00 $0.00 $9,915.00

LP-00752 1163 WHITMOOR DR SAINT CHARLES 63304 $5,500.00 $75.00 $5,500.00 $995.00 $6,570.00

LP-00753 3229 BRIGHTWOOD DR SAINT CHARLES 63303-6509 $10,200.00 $75.00 $4,480.00 $10,200.00 $14,755.00

LP-00756 4 WOOD GLEN DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-1003 $4,580.00 $75.00 $4,580.00 $0.00 $4,655.00

LP-00757 112 FOXTAIL DR SAINT CHARLES 63303-1702 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

LP-00758 31 CLOVERDALE DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-1100 $10,980.00 $75.00 $10,980.00 $0.00 $11,055.00

LP-00759 2 VAN GOGH CT O FALLON 63368 $7,240.00 $75.00 $4,140.00 $9,063.23 $13,278.23

LP-00760 34 BLUFF MEADOW CT SAINT CHARLES 63303-6680 $9,000.00 $75.00 $9,000.00 $661.00 $9,736.00

LP-00761 3478 BELDEER DR SAINT CHARLES 63303 $6,500.00 $75.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,575.00

LP-00762 5857 WELLINGTON FARM DR KANSAS CITY 64119 $6,000.00 $75.00 $6,000.00 $1,150.00 $7,225.00

LP-00763 1235 MOTHERHEAD RD SAINT CHARLES 63304 $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00

LP-00764 10 MARVELINE DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-5543 $11,400.00 $75.00 $11,400.00 $0.00 $11,475.00

LP-00765 5773 HOFFMAN FORD CT SAINT CHARLES 63304-9114 $2,800.00 $75.00 $2,800.00 $0.00 $2,875.00

LP-00766 24 FOREST LN OFALLON 63366 $3,400.00 $75.00 $3,400.00 $0.00 $3,475.00

LP-00767 3679 SUMMIT DR SAINT CHARLES 63303-1916 $4,280.00 $75.00 $4,280.00 $0.00 $4,355.00

LP-00769 131 RIVERDALE WOODS CIR OFALLON 63366 $5,200.00 $75.00 $5,200.00 $0.00 $5,275.00

LP-00770 50 CLOVER CT SAINT CHARLES 63304-7234 $6,400.00 $75.00 $6,400.00 $0.00 $6,475.00

LP-00771 4683 SHOSHONE TRL SAINT CHARLES 63304-7365 $2,650.00 $75.00 $2,850.00 $0.00 $2,925.00

LP-00772 817 CROSSWOOD CT WENTZVILLE 63385 $7,800.00 $75.00 $9,300.00 $0.00 $9,375.00

LP-00773 1513 HERITAGE LNDG ST CHARLES 63303 $10,220.00 $75.00 $10,220.00 $0.00 $10,295.00

LP-00774 8 ARDWICK DR SAINT PETERS 63376 $9,380.00 $75.00 $9,380.00 $0.00 $9,455.00

LP-00775 85 HILLSIDE MDWS SAINT PETERS 63376 $3,100.00 $75.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $5,775.00

LP-00776 562 KEENEY DR ST CHARLES 63304 $7,240.00 $75.00 $7,240.00 $0.00 $7,315.00

LP-00777 1433 DE PORRES LN SAINT CHARLES 63304-6713 $7,120.00 $75.00 $7,120.00 $0.00 $7,195.00

LP-00778 15 CREEKWOOD DR ST PETERS 63376 $58,200.00 $75.00 $3,220.00 $5,820.00 $9,115.00

LP-00779 43 NEWBERRY DR SAINT PETERS 63376-3107 $14,820.00 $75.00 $14,820.00 $0.00 $14,895.00

LP-00780 3908 OPAL DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-6822 $9,220.00 $75.00 $3,220.00 $9,220.00 $12,515.00

LP-00781 28 WEATHERBY DR SAINT PETERS 63376-3242 $7,480.00 $75.00 $3,120.00 $7,480.00 $10,675.00

LP-00782 602 OREGON TRAIL DR SAINT CHARLES 63304 $2,250.00 $75.00 $2,250.00 $0.00 $2,325.00

LP-00783 845 SARATOGA HTS SAINT CHARLES 63304-7348 $3,880.00 $75.00 $3,880.00 $0.00 $3,955.00

LP-00784 4205 COURTLAND CT WENTZVILLE 63385 $3,100.00 $75.00 $3,100.00 $0.00 $3,175.00

LP-00785 1120 SADDLEBROOK CT N NEW BERN 28562 $5,620.00 $75.00 $5,620.00 $0.00 $5,695.00

LP-00786 1346 SAINT GREGORY LN SAINT CHARLES 63304-6725 $8,000.00 $75.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,075.00

LP-00787 27 GREEN SPRINGS CT SAINT CHARLES 63304-6911 $3,300.00 $75.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 $3,375.00

LP-00788 3316 WOODSVIEW DR SAINT CHARLES 63303 $5,420.00 $75.00 $5,420.00 $0.00 $5,495.00

LP-00789 566 KEENEY DR SAINT CHARLES 63304 $6,880.00 $75.00 $6,880.00 $0.00 $6,955.00

LP-00791 4219 WEATHERTON PL SAINT CHALRES 63304 $2,850.00 $75.00 $2,850.00 $0.00 $2,925.00

LP-00792 23 LAKE CHARLES DR SAINT PETERS 63376-2906 $5,220.00 $75.00 $5,220.00 $0.00 $5,295.00

LP-00793 5232 ROANOKE DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-7884 $3,460.00 $75.00 $4,260.00 $0.00 $4,335.00

LP-00794 23 RICHMOND CT SAINT CHARLES 63304 $7,500.00 $75.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,575.00

LP-00795 105 FOXTAIL DR SAINT CHARLES 63303 $6,220.00 $75.00 $6,220.00 $0.00 $6,295.00

LP-00799 97 ATWATER DR ST PETERS 63376 $3,650.00 $75.00 $3,650.00 $0.00 $3,725.00

LP-00801 3870 GALLO DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-1411 $7,000.00 $75.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,075.00

LP-00802 9 FRANCIS CT SAINT CHARLES 63303-6023 $5,200.00 $75.00 $5,200.00 $0.00 $5,275.00

LP-00803 44 N KERN DR O FALLON 63366-3804 $2,350.00 $75.00 $2,350.00 $0.00 $2,425.00

LP-00804 5751 HALIFAX BEND CT WELDON SPRING 63304 $5,880.00 $75.00 $5,880.00 $0.00 $5,955.00

LP-00805 1198 KARON DR SAINT CHARLES 63304-7052 $8,600.00 $75.00 $8,600.00 $0.00 $8,675.00

LP-00806 2 WOODMERE CT SAINT CHARLES 63303 $3,100.00 $75.00 $3,100.00 $0.00 $3,175.00

LP-00807 40 BURNSIDE CT SAINT CHARLES 63303 $3,400.00 $75.00 $3,400.00 $0.00 $3,475.00

LP-00808 432 WILLOW WOOD CT SAINT CHARLES 63304-5013 $9,120.00 $75.00 $3,820.00 $9,120.00 $13,015.00

LP-00809 13 GLENVIEW DR SAINT LOUIS 63131 $5,400.00 $75.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $5,475.00

LP-00810 1008 HEMINGWAY LN SAINT CHARLES 63304 $5,400.00 $75.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $5,475.00

LP-00811 1136 MEDFORD DR SAINT CHARLES 63303-6402 $8,620.00 $75.00 $8,620.00 $0.00 $8,695.00

LP-00813 394 BEAVER LAKE DR SAINT CHARLES 63303-6400 $0.00 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00

LP-00814 2656 HAMPTON RD SAINT CHARLES 63304 $3,980.00 $75.00 $3,980.00 $0.00 $4,055.00

LP-00815 1203 GREY FOX RUN COTTLEVILLE 63304 $3,500.00 $75.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,575.00

LP-00816 1060 CAULKS HILL RD ST CHARLES 63301 $0.00 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00

LP-00817 4308 AUSTIN PASS CT SAINT CHARLES 63304-0310 $3,080.00 $75.00 $3,080.00 $0.00 $3,155.00

LP-00818 4008 EMERALD DR SAINT CHARLES 63304 $9,480.00 $75.00 $17,830.00 $9,480.00 $27,385.00

LP-00819 51 CLOVER CT SAINT CHARLES 63304-7234 $16,980.00 $75.00 $16,980.00 $0.00 $17,055.00

LP-00820 3924 CAMBRIDGE CROSSING D SAINT CHARLES 63304-5084 $5,220.00 $75.00 $5,220.00 $98.75 $5,393.75

LP-00821 2948 OETTING DR ST CHARLES 63303 $5,960.00 $75.00 $5,960.00 $0.00 $6,035.00

LP-00823 921 MALLORY DR SAINT CHARLES 63303-6029 $9,420.00 $75.00 $3,840.00 $0.00 $3,915.00

LP-00828 2817 SPRUCE RIDGE CT SAINT CHARLES 63303-2934 $3,440.00 $75.00 $3,440.00 $0.00 $3,515.00

LP-00833 8 CEDAR GROVE CT SAINT PETERS 63304 $4,220.00 $75.00 $4,220.00 $0.00 $4,295.00

$466,177.98

($6,855.56average)

Sewer lateral Repair Program YTD

Januaary 1, 2025 - November 18, 2025



 FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION OCTOBER 2025 ACTIVITY  
 

 

  

 
Accounting and Cash Management  

• 141 payable checks, 43 ACH drafts, 22 EFTs, 47 refund checks, 56 journal entries  
• Sewer Lateral Activity:4 deposits, 6 refunds with 7 pending at month-end 
• Worked on FY2025 budget projections, 2026 budget needs, and draft budget presentation 
• Worked with UMB to re-invest funds from a recent maturity  
• Electronically filed the annual unclaimed property with State Treasurer  
 

 
Purchasing 

• Purchase Tracking Forms matched w/invoices and scanned weekly 
• Coded invoices  
• Reviewing State of Missouri procurement statutes 
 
 

 
Administration 

• Eastern Chapter GFOA-MO meeting 
• Training the account temp in preparation for staff leave of absence 

 
 
   
Customer Service 

• Issued $3,459.16 in refunds 
• Answered 1,620 phone calls 
• Disconnect List of 364 reduced to 3 with telephone contact, and zero MOAM disconnects 
• Processed 10 Billing Books 
• Opened 19 New Construction Accounts 

 

 

 
Customer Service Billing Information: 

 
 

 



 

 

To: Keith Arbuckle, Executive Director 

 Duckett Creek Board of Trustees 

From: Sarah Marien, HR Generalist/Payroll Specialist 

Date: November 14, 2025 

Re: Monthly Human Resources Report October 2025 

 

Employee Headcount 

 Total Employees: 

o 49 full-time employees 

Payroll 

 2 Pay periods (10.10.25 and 10.24.25) – 98 payroll checks 

Leave & Attendance 

 Employees on leave: 

o 1 employee out on FMLA 

 104.56 hours of Personal time paid in October 

 591.65 hours of Vacation time paid in October 

Benefits & Compliance 

 Upcoming Benefits Fair will be held on 12.04.25. 

o Working on updating our annual benefits guide and open enrollment materials. 

HR Initiatives 

 Upcoming Employee Holiday Luncheon will be held on 12.19.25. 

Notes 

 Attended the 2025 Annual LAGERS meeting 10.30.25-10.31.25. 

o State of the System Highlights 

 Duckett Creek Employee Demographics 

o Average Age: 45 

 Age 20-29: 5 

 Age 30-39: 13 

 Age 40-49: 12 

 Age 50-59: 11 

 Age 60+: 8 



 2025 ST. CHARLES COUNTY MISSOURI WIDE HOUSING PERMITS
Est. Cost = Estimated cost of construction, including labor, and is indicated in the millions of dollars.

1000000

# Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost # Lots # Units Est. Cost

January
Single Family Detached 2      0.72    4      1.39   4      2.28   12    3.23   11    5.32     10    7.05     1      0.80   6      2.36   22    9.94    72     33.10   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     2    8      2.26   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     2      8       2.26     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -       -        -       

New Commercial -       -      -       -     1      0.46   2      4.98   -       -       -       -       -       -     1      9.72   2      3.30    6       18.46   

February
Single Family Detached 2      0.70    11    4.00   1      0.77   19    5.48   5      2.41     17    9.96     4      1.53   3      1.43   7      2.96    69     29.24   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     2    8      1.53   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      2      8       1.53     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    28    4.20   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      1      28     4.20     

New Commercial -       -      -       -     -       -     4      28.25 1      0.10     -       -       -       -     -       -     1      2.40    6       30.75   

March
Single Family Detached 9      1.98    9      2.53   1      0.75   18    5.59   16    7.96     14    9.86     3      1.71   3      1.30   60    25.06  133   56.73   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    4      1.17   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     1    6      1.85    2      10     3.02     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -     9    108 16.24   -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      9      108   16.24   

New Commercial -       -      1      2.00   1      0.03   3      2.35   -       -       2      1.96     -       -     -       -     -       -      7       6.34     

April
Single Family Detached 8      2.52    4      1.54   -       -     29    7.25   15    7.68     18    8.76     4      2.13   3      1.09   30    13.24  111   44.21   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    2      0.20   14  14    2.61     -     -       -       -     -       -     -     -       -      15    16     2.81     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    4      1.11   -     -       -       -     -       -     -     -       -      1      4       1.11     

New Commercial -      1      0.25   -       -     4      20.10 1      3.00     4      10.73   -       -     3      8.71   2      4.60    15     47.39   

May
Single Family Detached 7      2.24    9      2.45   5      2.55   16    3.44   12    5.40     11    6.59     6      2.73   3      1.09   25    10.32  94     36.80   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    4      1.07   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      1      4       1.07     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      -       -        -       

New Commercial -       -      -       -     2      1.65   -       -     1      2.10     -       -       -       -     1      1.20   1      3.86    5       8.82     

June
Single Family Detached 7      0.91    3      0.82   2      0.91   41    13.20 9      4.30     16    9.82     3      1.48   -       -     11    5.23    92     36.66   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     3    12    2.85   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     6     6      1.95   1    2      0.77    10    20     5.57     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      -       -        -       

New Commercial -       -      -       -     1      0.84   -       -     1      10.71   -       -       -       -     1      1.50   -       -      3       13.05   

July
Single Family Detached 4      0.99    -       -     4      1.93   22    6.75   14    6.81     14    8.84     2      0.97   5      1.52   6      2.87    71     30.67   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     2    7      1.76   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      2      7       1.76     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    24    3.80   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      1      24     3.80     

New Commercial -       -      2      4.35   -       -     2      7.45   1      85.00   -       -       -       -     4      3.34   1      9.00    10     109.14 

August
Single Family Detached 5      1.23    4      1.24   1      0.35   20    5.89   15    6.86     16    9.30     3      2.17   5      2.38   15    6.39    84     35.79   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     7    32    7.42   2    8      1.56   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      9      40     8.99     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    24    3.80   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      1      24     3.80     

New Commercial -       -      -       -     -       -     -       -     -       -       1      2.13     -       -     9      34.55 2      7.40    12     44.08   

September
Single Family Detached 4      0.92    9      2.85   1      0.64   17    4.73   14    6.64     24    13.66   3      3.37   3      0.45   10    4.02    85     37.28   

Single Family Attached 2     10    2.12    -     -       -     3    15    3.69   1    4      0.76   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     1     3      0.45   -     -       -      7      32     7.03     

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     1    24    3.80   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      1      24     3.80     

New Commercial -       -      1      7.15   -       -     1      0.90   1      1.80     1      0.50     -       -     2      0.86   -       -      6       11.21   

October
Single Family Detached 8      1.71    3      0.78   2      1.36   17    5.04   3      1.42     10    5.49     1      0.95   -       -     31    12.37  75     29.12   

Single Family Attached -      -       -      -     -       -     6    35    8.71   2    9      1.63   -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      8      44     10.34   

Multi-Family -      -       -      -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -     -     -       -       -     -       -       -     -       -     -      -       -     -     -       -      -       -        -       

New Commercial -       -      -       -     -       -     -       -     -       -       1      0.35     -       -     -       -     1      1.40    2       1.75     

Cottleville St. Peters Wentzville 2025 Total CountySt. PaulDardenne Prairie Lake St. Louis O'Fallon St. Charles City * County

11/17/2025


	AGENDA
	MEETING MINUTES
	OLD BUSINESS
	FY2026 BUDGET
	RESOLUTION 25-10 - FY2026 BUDGET APPROVAL

	NEW BUSINESS
	MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS - PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025
	ENEL X NORTH AMERICA INC - DEMAND RESPONSE PROGRAM
	RESOLUTION 25-11 - DEMAND RESPONSE PROGRAM
	RESOLUTION 25-12 - HIGHWAY K LIFT STATION UPGRADES PROJECT: BINGMAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC
	BINGMAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY BID DOCUMENTS

	DIRECTORS' REPORTS
	HIGHWAY K LIFT STATION - CMT CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES AMENDMENT
	ENGINEERING REPORTS
	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION REPORT
	HUMAN RESOURCES MEMO
	2025 ST CHARLES COUNTY HOUSING PERMITS




